
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

June 29, 2015 
6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

Adoption of the 2015-2016 Budget 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - June 29, 2015 

4. Reading and Acceptance of June 1, 2015 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

5. Comments by Members of the General Public. 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County General Sessions Court Judge Rex Dale 

1. Request Approval of House Bill 1399 - an Act to Amend Chapter 57 of the 
Private Acts of1959; as amended by Chapter 284 of the Private Acts of1963; 
Chapter 35 of the Private Acts of 1975 and Chapter 86 of the Private Acts of 
1981; and any other acts amendatory thereto, to create an additional General 
Sessions Court in Loudon County. 

B. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Discussion of Ambulance Contract Extension 

2. Tennessee Risk Management Trust Document for Adoption 

3. Loudon County Library Board Appointments Update 

C. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to 
Accept Donations to Loudon County Project Lifesaver. 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to 
Accept Donations to Loudon County Community Awareness Program. · 



3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to 
Accept Donations to the Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the 

Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Fund 112 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

e. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

f. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

g. Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

h. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

FY 2015 - 2016 Considerations 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution ; 
Making Appropriations for the Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, 
Offices, and Agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning 
July 1, 2015 and Ending June 30, 2016. 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution Fixing 
the Tax Levy in Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
July 1, 2015. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution 
Making Appropriations to Nonprofit Organizations Serving Loudon County, 
Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2015 and Ending June 30, 2016. 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to 
Adopt a Continuing Budget and Tax Rate· for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
July 1, 2015. 

D. Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2015 - Page 1 
' <. ,. O>o '¥ ' 0 0·•¥•••· •>o 0 ·~· . , .. , ... ··-··• ¥•><-• •¥ ·•¥•¥ 00 0 • ¥•- · H ¥ ¥ •· ¥ "-O• OO ¥ ·- ¥ - ''' ¥HH•·"-' '¥0o0 - 0o .... 00 ¥ 00 •- • • ¥0'¥ ... ...... o•OO ., .. , 0 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT COUNTY OF LOUDON 
June 1, 2015 

6:00 PM 

NOT APPROVED 

(1) 
Public 

Hearing 

(2) 
Opening 

of Meeting 

(3) 
Roll Call 

(4) 
Agenda 

Adopted 

As Amended 

1. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 
Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, to Rezone Approx~~ately 7.84 
Acres from C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 (General Comnter~ial 
District). Referenced by: Tax Map 80, Part of Parcel 77~00, Loc~t'ed at 
6795 Hwy 411S, Greenback, T~, Situated in the 3rd Legislative District. 

2. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission Accepting Eaton Village 
Trace Located in Eaton Village Subdivision, Phase 1 and Phase 2, Into the 
Public Roadway System, said Road Located in the 5th Legislative District 
of Loudon County, Tennessee. 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 1st day of June, 2015. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting fo order. 

Commissioner Brewster opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the June 1, 2015 Agenda be adopted. 
. Mayor Bradshaw requested that an item be added to the Budget Director's 

Presentation as Item #2 seeking approval for the County remaining with the same 
Insurance Carrier for County Employees Medical, Dental, Vision, and Life Insurance as 
they had last year which is Blue Cross/Blue Shield. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to adopt the Agenda as amended. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2015 - Page 2 

(5) 
Minutes for 

May4, 2015 & 

S-C-M Minutes 

For May 8, 2015 

Approved 

(6) 
Comments By 
Members Of The 

General Public 

(7) 

Second General 

Sessions Court 

Judge Position 

Failed 

(8) 
Donations To 

Loudon County 

Animal Shelter 

Approved 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the May 4, 2015 County Commission Meeting 
Minutes and the May 18, 2015 Special Called Meeting Minutes be approved and 
accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve these minutes. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson asked if any Members of the General Public would like to address 
the Commission. 
Richard Truitt spoke about the schools and what he thinks is wrong with them and 
about the Private Act on the Second General Sessions Court Judge. 
Pat Hunter also spoke about the Second General Sessions Court Judge position and her 
concern about an appointment to the Solid Waste Commission. 
Aileen Longmire also expressed her concern about the same appointment to the Solid 
Waste Commission. 
Judge Rex Dale spoke to the Commission about the need for the Second General 
Sessions Court Judge and how that would impact the County. 

General Sessions Court Judge, Rex Dale 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of House Bill 1399 - An Act to Amend 
Chapter 57 of the Private Acts of 1959; as amended by Chapter 284 of the 
Private Acts of 1963; Chapter 35 of the Private Acts of 1975 and Chapter 86 of 
the Private Acts of 1981; and any other acts amendatory thereto, to create an 
additional General Sessions Court in Loudon County. 

Following lengthy discussion a motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with 
a second by Commissioner Meers to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Tinker, 

J 

Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, and Duff: (6) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: Maples, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (4) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion failed to get the 2/3 majority vote 
required to approve it. 
Exhibit 060115-A 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Accepting Donations From 
Loudon County Friends of Animals Toward Adoption Fees at the Loudon County 
Animal Shelter. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Maples to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 060115-B 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2015 - Page 3 

(9) 
Board of 

Zoning Appeals 

Appointments 

Approved 

(10) 
Regional 

Planning 

Commission 

Appointments 
Approved 

(11) 
Solid Waste 

Commission 

Appointments 

Approved 

(12) 
TASS 

Appointments 

Approved 

(13) 
TCCA 

Appointments 

Approved 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of Updates to the Following Boards/ 
Committees: 

a. Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve these appointments. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 060115-C 

b. Loudon County Regional Planning Commission 
A motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve these appointments. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 060115-D 

c. Loudon County Solid Waste Commission 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve these appointments. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Tinker, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (9) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: Satterfield: (1) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 1, 0) 
Resolution 060115-E 

d. Tellico Area Service System (TASS) 
A motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve these appointments. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 060115-F 

e. TCCA Legislative Committee 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve these appointments. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 060115-G 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2015 - Page 4 

(14) 
Rezoning 
In Greenback 
Approved 

(15) 
Eaton Village 
Trace Accepted 

Into Public Roadway 
System 

(16) 
Transfer of 
Ownership 

Of Generator 
Approved 

(17) 
Shared Cost of 
County 
Employees 
Medical 
Insurance 
Approved 

. . - -

Loudon County Planning Director, Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 
Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone Approximately 7.84 
Acres from C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 
Referenced by: Tax Map 80, Part of Parcel 77.00, Located at 6795 Hwy 411S, 
Greenback, TN, Situated in the 3rct Legislative District. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner 
Meers to approve this Resolution. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 060115-H 

2. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission Accepting Eaton Village Trace 
Located in Eaton Village Subdivision, Phase 1 and Phase 2, into the Public 
Roadway System, said Road Located in the 5th Legislative District of Loudon 
County, Tennessee. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner Shaver 
to approve this Resolution. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 060115-1 

Emergency Management Director, Daryl Smith 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Transferring Ownership of a 
Generator to a new owner who will provide maintenance. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner Shaver 
to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 060115-J 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution to Amend Resolution 
#060214-L which Established Shared Cost of Medical, Dental, Vision, and Life 
Insurance for Employees of Loudon County Government. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Resolution 060115-K 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2015 - Page 5 

(18) 

Blue Cross/ 

Blue Shield 

As Medical 

Insurance 

Carrier 

Approved 

(19) 
Amendments to 

Grant Contract with 

State Dept of Health 

Approved 

(20) 
Fund 101 

Approved 

(21) 
Fund 141 

Approved 

~ •¥ • ·--· 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of Continuing to Retain Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
as the Medical Insurance Carrier for Employees of Loudon County Government. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Cullen 
to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments to 
FY 2014-2015 grant contract with the State Department of Health for employee 
wages at the Local Health Department, increasing by $1,100; no matching funds 
required. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw, Harrelson, 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, and Satterfield: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments to the 
Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, 
Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, and Bradshaw : (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 060115- L 

b. General Purpose School Fund 141 
A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Duff to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Duff, Shaver, Cullen, 
Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, and Harrelson: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker cited Conflict of Interest Statements as they 
voted. 
Exhibit 060115-M 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2015 - Page 6 

(22) 
Fund 142 

Approved 

(23) 
Fund 156 

Approved 

(24) 
Fund 171 

Approved 

(25) 
Fund 177 

Approved 

·~- .. , .• --- -- ··- ··-·--·- - --~-·~ ----··-- -

c. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Shaver, Cullen, 
Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, and Duff: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker cited Conflict of Interest Statements as they 
voted. 
Exhibit 060115-N 

d. Education Debt Services Fund 156 
A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Cullen; Brewster, Meers, 
Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, and Shaver: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker cited Conflict of Interest Statements as they 
voted. 
Exhibit 060115-0 

e. General Capital Projects Fund 171 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Brewster, Meers, Maples, 
Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 060115-P 

f. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker cited Conflict of Interest Statements as 
they voted. 
Exhibit 060115-Q 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2015 - Page 7 

(26) 
Summary 

Financial 

Statements 
Distributed 

(27) 
Notaries 

Approved 

(28) 
Veteran's Affairs 

Report 

(29) 
Adjournment 

- --· 

Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that Budget CoJTlmittee 
Meeting Minutes for April 20, 2015 and the Summary Financial Statements for 
May 30, 2015 have been distributed. 
Exhibits 060115-R&S 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Shaver to approve the following Notaries: Catherine]. Akins; 
Ashley Chambers; Carla Conway; Whitney N. Geiger; Evelyn Gonzalez; Rachel L. 
Hawkins; Bridget Johnson; Stephanie Richmond; Barbara E. Tipton; Brittany 
Danielle Twilley; and Carla Housley Wiggins. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 060115-T 

Mayor Bradshaw distributed the Loudon County Government Office of Veterans 
Affairs Report for May 2015. 
Exhibit 060115-U 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
June 1, 2015 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

,-



PRIVATE CHAPTER NO. 21 

HOUSE BILL NO. 1399 

By Representative Matlock 

Substituted for: Senate Bill No. 1425 

By Senator McNally 

AN ACT to amend Chapter 57 of the Private Acts of 1959; as amended by Chapter 284 
of the Private Acts of 1963; Chapter 35 of the Private Acts of 1975 and Chapter 86 of the 
Private Acts of 1981; and any other acts amendatory thereto, to create an additional general 
sessions court in Loudon County. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE: 

SECTION 1. There is hereby created and established an additional Court of General 
Sessions in and for Loudon County, Tennessee, which shall be designated "Division II, Court of 
General Sessions in and for Loudon County, Tennessee," and the existing court created by 
Chapter 57 of the Private Acts of 1959 shall be designated "Division I, Court of General 
Sessions in and for Loudon County, Tennessee". 

SECTION 2. The Judge for Division II, Court of General Sessions of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, shall possess all the qualifications and be paid the same compensation as 
prescribed by general law for general sessions judges and shall take the oath prescribed for 
such judges. By September 1, 2015, the Loudon County Board of Commissioners shall 
interview candidates for and appoint a qualified person to serve as Judge for Division II. The 
Board of Commissioners shall begin accepting applications for the position of Judge of Division 
II on June 1, 2015. The person who is initially appointed as the Division II judge by the Board of 
Commissioners shall take office on September 1, 2015, and serve until August 31, 2016, or until 
the appointed judge's successor is elected and qualified. At the August 2016 general election, 
the qualified voters of Loudon County shall elect a person to serve as Judge of Division II of the 
Court of General Sessions of Loudon County for the remainder of the unexpired term. At the 
August general election in 2022, and every eight (8) years thereafter, the qualified voters of 
Loudon County shall elect a person to serve as Judge of Division II for a term of eight (8) years. 

SECTION 3. The jurisdiction of Division II of the Court of General Sessions of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, and the judge thereof, shall be concurrent with the jurisdiction established 
by law for Division I of the Court of General Sessions of Loudon County. The judges of all 
Divisions of the General Sessions Court are vested with the same civil and criminal jurisdiction 
conferred by general law on judges of general sessions courts and as set forth in Chapter 57 of 
the Private Acts of 1959, as amended by Chapter 284 of the Private Acts of 1963, and Chapter 
86 of the Private Acts of 1981. 

SECTION 4. If a vacancy occurs for any reason in the office of the Judge of Division II 
Court of General Sessions of Loudon County, Tennessee, the vacancy shall be filled by the 
Loudon County Board of Commissioners appointing a person qualified to fill the vacancy, and 
the person so appointed by the Board shall serve until the first day of September following the 
next biennial August election occurring more than thirty (30) days after such vacancy occurs 
and until such person's successor is elected and qualified. 

SEGTION 5. The Loudon County Board of Commissioners shall annually make such 
appropriations of funds as are necessary and appropriate for the orderly operation and 
administration of the court herein created, and, to the' extent necessary, the judges of the 
various Divisions, the clerks, and such other personnel as may from time to time be employed, 
shall assist in the preparation of budgets and other in.formation necessary to make proper 
appropriations for the operation of this Court. Loudon County, upon the creation of Division II of 
the Court of General Sessions, and thereafter from time to time, as may be necessary, shall 
provide the necessary space to provide a courtroom in Loudon, along with the necessary 
furnishings and supplies and equipment for the proper operation and maintenance of the Court, 



HB 1399 

and shall pay for such expenses out of the County general funds. The regular place for holding 
such Court shall be in the courtroom provided in Loudon County, but at the discretion of the 
Judge of Division II, court may be held in any other place or places and at such times and 
places as the judge may designate. 

SECTION 6. The Judge of the existing General Sessions Court of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, shall be designated as the Judge of Division I, Court of General Sessions of 
Loudon County, and, upon passage of this act, shall assume the position of Senior Judge of the 
General Sessions Court of Loudon County and shall hold that position until the current Judge of 
Division I is no longer a judge, or September 1, 2022, whichever comes first. Thereafter, the 
position of Senior Judge of the General Sessions Court of Loudon County shall be determined 
by the length of tenure of the judges of the General Sessions Court of Loudon County. In the 
event that new judges are elected to the seats of both Division I and Division II of the Court of 
General Sessions of Loudon County in the same year, then that judge who received more votes 
in the election shall be the Senior Judge. The Senior Judge of the General Sessions Court of 
Loudon County shall be authorized and empowered to set the Courts' dockets, assign cases, 
and hire personnel associated with the General Sessions Court of Loudon County, and shall be 
in charge of the general administration of the General Sessions Court of Loudon County. 

SECTION 7. This act shall have no effect unless it is approved by a two-thirds (213) vote 
of the legislative body of Loudon County. Its approval or nonapproval shall be proclaimed by the 
presiding officer of the legislative body and certified to the secretary of state. 

SECTION 8. For the purpose of approving or rejecting the provisions of this act, it shall 
be effective upon becoming a law, the public welfare requiring it. For all other purposes, it shall 
become effective as provided in Section 7. 

2 



HOUSE BILL NO. 1399 

PASSED: April 22, 2015 

BETH HARWELL, SPEAKER 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

AM SEY 
SENATE 

APPROVED this ~ day of M~ 2015 

£JJJ-
BILL HASLAM, GOV~RNOR 



Adopted by a vote of (two-thirds) of the Loudon County Legislative 

Body, this thdayof ,2015. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

County Mayor County Clerk 

County Chai1man 



FY.2.0J..5- 2,016 
Special Purpose litigation Tax for'G'enetai Sessions Judges Salary 

Genera/Sessions,Jµd9e-dhtl Judicial Commissir,mer Proposed Budgets VS-Current qnd P;oposed Litigation Tax 

_In reference to the litigation tax for salaries of~eneral Sessions Judg~s, TCA 16:-15-5000 :states Jn, part: "Each co_unty sha_ll be responsible for paying the pclSE! ~C!l_~-rv~ 
anY,Supplements and any annual adjustments for all l)fthe ,general sessfonsjudges in the ~ounty ...... ft is·the fotent-of the ~i=ner.al assembiythat the; prbteeqs. qf 
this local tax aid in· pefraying the cost to counties of paying the general sessions col!tthJdges_,. , ,_" _ 
Since the statute only referencesthe salary of:gen_eral ses~ion_sjudges, the followirigt-abl~-s reflett the effect ofthe, tax Wheh tonipC!r~d to :salaries for the judge(s), l'y_e _it:ic;luded. 
the fixed charges becau_s_e CTAS indudes these as "mandated Qeriefits" on their litigation tax ~alculC!tion sheet. 

Current"" 1 Judge Litigation Tax= $17.00 -1 Jild{j.e -. 1[1trea$e Litigation .Tax to-$31.Qt): 2)1!_</ge_s -1ncrease Litiga.tiph tax to $6~.0o 

- - -

Current: 

Reveiwe Budg_et -
'Giigation Tax ($17 x -4$54 cases} 79,000 - ~ -

t;stini~ti:!Jor FY 
201s 'is $12;000 

Expenses 
_ba~ecl 9nthe 
average _of'f.1 

1JUdge 153,096 ,month~ 
Fixed Charg-es @ 17 .15% 26,562 ci:>lledioned·tp 

da~~: 

Total Wages&. Benefits 17Q,658 - - -

.Co!Jnty tost (lQQ,658) 

-- JiJcteqsg 
LitTaX. 

• Revenue a<}d'f$1'!: . . 

Litigation Tax($31.XA6:54 cases) 
-- -

144;-274 

Expenses 

i Judge. 153,096 
Fixed et1a:r~e~ @17.35% 26,562 

Total Wages & Ber.i~flts 1,79,658 

County Cost- (35,384} 

Revetute 
LitigationTax ($68 X 46S4 <;ases) 

Expen:s_es 

2Jyd~~-$ 
F.i~e-a thar;ges@ 17.35% 

Total Wages B~ .Benefits 

Cpur:itv ·cast 

3Q6,192 
53,124 

lncre·ase -

Lit Tax 
_ add'J.$51 

:316-,412: : 

359,316, 

(42,844) 

], of3 



FY 2015 - 2016 

Special Purpose litigation Tax for General Sessions Judges Salary 

General Sessions Judge and Judicial Commissioner Proposed Budgets VS Current and Proposed Litigation Tax 

Commissioner Cullen provided me with information that was prepared by Judge Dale indicating that the county's cost of funding the requested second judge is $102,962. 

This is the difference between the judge's requests for both budgets (Sessions Judge and Judicial Commissioner), and the Budget Committee's recommendation. 
It may also be indicated as follows: 

FY 2016 General Sessions Judge Total Budget Request 
FY 2016 Judicial Commissioners Total Budget Request 

FY 2016 Combined Total Budget Requests 

FY 2016 General Sessions Judge Total Budget Recommendation 
FY 2016 Judicial Commissioners Total Budget Recommendation 
FY 2016 Combined Total Budget Recommendation 

Variance between request and recommendation 

420,879 

82,843 

266,761 

133,999 

503,722 

400,760 

102,962 

This comparison includes total budgets. Additionally, there is no reference to the offsetting litigation tax as revenue to defray the judge's wages. 

2 of3 



FY 2015 -2016 

Special Purpose litigation Tax for General Sessions Judges Salary 

General Sessions Judge and Judicial Commissioner Proposed Budgets VS Current and Proposed litigation Tax 

The following tables indicate: 
(1) county cost when the Budget Committee's total expense recommendation is compared to the recommended litigation tax budget; 
(2) county cost when the Budget Committee's total expense recom.mendation is compared to the allowable increase in litigation tax for 1 judge; and 
(3) county cost when the requested budgets (for 2 judges) are compared to the allowable increase in litigation tax for 2 judges. 

F-Y 2016-Exptmse & Revenue Recommenci_d_tiOrt-

1 Judge.., Litigatidi! Tax= $17.00 

FY2016 Expense Recommendations with Allowable 

Revenue Increase 
FY ~01.6 Expense & Revenue Requests -

1 Jud9~· - LitigatiOn Tax Increase by $14 
2 Judges- Litigation Tax Increase hy$s1.oa 

- Increase -- Increase 

Proposed tit Tax Lit tax 

. Reveniie Budget Revenue - -
ac{d'/$14 · Revenue add'f $51' 

- ---

· Ut:jg~tion Tax($17 X4654 cpsesf 79i000 :~itigationTax{$31 X4654 cases) 144,274 Litigation Tax.($68 X 4654 cases) 316A72 

Ex~ense Recommendations ExeenseReco171'!1endations · keguested Exe.ense 

Judge's'Tot;:il Budget 266,761 
fudidal Comm Total Budget 133;999 

• Judge's Total ~L,Jdget 266;761 
' JudidaJ Com:mTotal Budget 133;999 

Judge_ Total Budget Request 420,87$ 

Judidai Comm Total Request 82;843 
--

Tot_al Expense Recommendations 400;760 Total Expens_e-Recon:imend_ations 400~760 Total Wages & Benefit~ 503,722 . 

countY Co-st_ _ . (32J., 7;901 countv. Cq~t __ (256;48P} CoJ.Jnty C9st _ . (187,250) 

3:at:3 



The Board of the Tennessee Risk Management Trust (Trust) recently reviewed all of its governing 
documents, policies and procedures. Redundancies between the Intergovernmental Cooperative 
Agreement (Agreement) and the TNRMT Policy Manual have been eliminated. We have also expanded 
our internal employee handbook. All policies have been combined into one manual and necessary 
grammatical and formatting changes have been completed. 

Attached you will find a copy of the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement for your review and 
signature. This will take effect on July 1, 2015. This new Agreement will replace the previous 
Agreement dated July 1, 2007. This document meets the requirement of the Tennessee Department of 
Commerce and Insurance. Please sign and return the Agreement to NGU Risk Management prior to July 
1st. 

Aside from grammatical and formatting changes, below are the significant revisions per above: 

• Article V 5.1 (h) Removed the specifics of the investment policy as that is now contained in the 
Policy Manual of the Trust. (Please note that the investment policy has not changed, as state law 
mandates the Trust investment policy, it has only been moved.) 

• Article VII 7.1 (e) Clarified that any change to the Agreement shall not be effective until July 1 
following its adoption. 

• Article VII 7.4 Ethics Policy is contained in the Policy Manual of the Trust and its reference is 
removed from this Agreement. 

• Article VIII 8.2 Removed the reference that called meeting or emergency meetings may be held 
by teleconference as that does not comply with TN state law. 

• Article IX 9.2 Removed duties of the Administrator as those are covered in their entirety in the 
Policy Manual. 

• Article XIX 19.1 Removed addition of members as it is covered by the opening paragraph of this 
Agreement. 

·' 



[1 

Tennessee Risk Management Trust 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

Effective Date: July 1, 2015 

This Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement (the "Agreement") is made by and among the Boards of Education and 
Boards and Commissions of the public entities hereinafter identified by written acceptance, each of which may be 
referred to hereinafter as a "Member" and which, collectively, may be referred to hereinafter as the "Members". 

WHEREAS, Tennessee law identified as the lnterlocal Cooperation Act (Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 12-9-101, et seq.) and the 
Tennessee Governmental Tort Liability Act (Tenn.Code Ann.§§ 29-20-101, et seq.), with special emphasis on section 
401, provide that public entities may contract with one another to perform any activity authorized by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, each Member mutually agrees as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
Establishment and Purpose of Intergovernmental Entity 

1.1 Pursuant to the provisions of the Tennessee lnterlocal Cooperation Act and the Tennessee Governmental Tort 
Liability Act, and the policies from time to time promulgated by the Board of Trustees, the Members hereby affirm 
the establishment of the Tennessee Risk Management Trust {"TNRMT" or the "Trust"). · 

1.2 The purpose of the Trust is to provide self-insurance and risk management products of various kinds, including but 
not limited to casualty and property indemnification and to administer some or all insurance coverage and self
insurance protections. Nothing herein shall, nor shall participation in this Trust, constitute a waiver of immunities or 
defenses provided under the Tennessee Governmental Tort Liability Act or otherwise. The Trust shall also carry 
out such claim, accident, premium alteration and educational programs, as may be authorized by its Board. 

1.3 The Members also intend, by the creation of the Trust, to allow Members to equalize annual fluctuations in 
insurance costs by establishing a program through the Trust whereby reserves may be created and temporary 
deficits of individual Members covered and, ultimately, to equalize the risks and stabilize the costs of providing 
casualty and property protections of the type contemplated hereunder. 

ARTICLE II 
Terms and Conditions 

2.1 The Tennessee Risk Management Trust, pursuant to the authority granted in the Tennessee lnterlocal 
Governmental Cooperation Act and policies from time to time promulgated by its governing board (the "Board" or 
the "Board of Trustees"), shall hold all assets, obligations and debt of the respective Members from the onset (7-1-
1987) of the obligations governed by this Agreement. 

ARTICLE Ill 
Section 115 Classification 

3.1 The TNRMT is entitled to characterization of excludable income pursuant to Section 115 of the Internal Revenue 
Code. The Trust will derive its income from the performance of essential governmental functions exclusively for 
political subdivisions of the State of Tennessee. 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 1of9 



.• 

ARTICLE IV 
Definitions used in this Agreement 

4.1 Administrator - the manager of the trust's operations with responsibility as further defined in section 9.2 Trust 
Officers and TNRMT policies. 

4.2 Account - An account of monies established by the Members and held by the Trust to pay the joint administrative 
expenses of and fund certain coverages provided to the Members and to purchase aggregate excess, specific 
excess, or any other insurance as determined by the Board of Trustees. The funds within the Account may also be 
used to pay premiums or claims for the Members. 

4.3 Account Funds - Funds within the Account. 

4.4 Annual Contribution - The amount of money determined to be due annually to fund the account, pay claims and to 
pay expenses. 

4.5 Coverage - Those provisions and coverages that are approved and adopted by and for each Member and 
incorporated herein by reference. Each Member may, from time to time adopt one or more new or substituted 
coverage administered under this Agreement. 

4.6 Effective Date - The Member's entry date or July 1 of each year. 

4.7 Fiscal Year - The twelve-month period commencing on July 1, lasting through June 30 of the year following. 

4.8 Board - The Board of Trustees of the Tennessee Risk Management Trust. 

4.9 Chairman - The Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Tennessee Risk Management Trust. 

ARTICLEV 
Authority and Duties of the Trust 

5.1 The Trust shall have the authority and duty to accomplish the purpose set forth in Article I above and, in 
furtherance of such authority and duty shall: 

(a) Contract for the services of agents, independent contractors, investment counsel, accountants, 
insurance consultant-claims administrators, attorneys, auditors and such other persons as may be 
necessary to administer and accomplish the purposes of the Trust; provided, however, that the Trust 
shall not have the authority to enter into any collective bargaining agreement; ' 

(b) Carry out educational and other programs relating to accident and casualty claims reductions; 
(c) Direct the collection and payment of funds to be used for the administration of the Trust and the 

provision of coverages hereunder; 
(d) Cause to be purchased, aggregate excess, specific excess and other types of insurance as 

recommended by the Administrator; 
(e) Prepare annual reports of claims filed and paid by the Trust; 
(f) Obtain annually, an audited report of the financial affairs of the Trust in a form acceptable under State 

law and regulation; 
(g) Receive and hold all payments and contributions paid to it; 
(h) Have authority and discretion to invest and reinvest all or any part of the funds received under this 

Agreement, subject to the Investment Policy adopted by the Board of Trustees and applicable law; 
(i) Own, manage, purchase, sell, contract to purchase or sell, transfer and otherwise deal with all property 

constituting the Account or Account Funds, in such a manner, for such considerations, and on such 
terms and conditions as the Trust shall decide: 

U) Retain in cash any reasonable portion of the Account Funds pending investment, reinvestment or 
payment of benefits and deposit such cash in any depository selected by it; 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 2of9 

~) 



(k) Begin, maintain, or defend any litigation necessary in connection with the investment, reinvestment and 
administration of the Account or Account Funds; 

(I) Have all rights of an individual owner of property; 
(m) Hold securities or other property in the name of the Trust or its nominee or nominees, or in such other 

form as it determines best, with or without disclosing the fiduciary relationship, provided the records of 
the Trust shall indicate the actual ownership of such securities or other property; f. 

(n) Retain any funds or property subject to any dispute without liability for the payment or delivery thereof 
until final adjudication is made by a court of competent jurisdiction; 

(o) Pay any estate, inheritance, income or other tax, charge or assessment attributable to any benefit 
which, in the Board of Trustees' opinion, it shall or may be required to pay out of such benefit; and to 
require before making any payment such release or other document from any taxing authority and 
such indemnity from the intended payee as the Trust shall deem necessary for its protection; 

(1) Furnish the Members with such information in the Trust's possession as the Members may 
need for related purposes; 

(2) Perform any and all acts in its judgment necessary or appropriate for the proper and 
advantageous management, investment and distribution of the Account or Account Funds; 

(3) Deposit securities with a corporate depository; 
( 4) Maintain a separate and distinct record of the securities owned by the said Trust and to 

maintain integrity of various program funds as determined by the Board; · 
(p) Carry out such other activities as are necessarily implied or required to carry out the purpose of the 

Trust specified in Article I, or the specific activities enumerated in Article Ill of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE VI 
Term of Agreement 

6.1 The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2015. This Agreement shall replace all previous 
Intergovernmental Agreements for the Tennessee School Boards Risk Management Trust, Tennessee School 
Boards Liability Trust and the Tennessee School Boards Workers Compensation Trust and all other agr~ements in 
conflict herewith, provided that the provisions of the prior agreements shall govern the relationship b~tween the 
Trust and any entity that was a Member of the Trust, but is not a Member as of July 1, 2015. · 

ARTICLE VII 
Board of Trustees 

7.1 The Trust shall be managed by a Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees shall consist of individuals identified as 
follows: 

(a) There shall be nine (9) Trustees. The Trustees shall be elected by the Membership in a manner as 
prescribed in the policies of the Trust. The term of each Trustee shall be three years. 

(b) Resignation of a Trustee. Any Trustee may resign upon giving notification in writing to the Trust 
Chairman or the Trust Administrator in accordance with the applicable Trust policy. i 

(c) Removal of a Trustee. A Trustee shall be removed by the Board of Trustees according to the policies 
of the Trust. 

(d) Appointment of Successor Trustees. Upon the death of a Trustee, resignation of a Trustee, or removal 
of a Trustee, a person shall be appointed to fill the vacant position. 

(e) Amendment of Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement may be amended by the Board of 
Trustees at any time and from time to time; provided that any amendment shall not be effective until 
July 1 following the adoption of the Amendment. 

7.2 The Board shall carry out the purposes and duties of the Trust, as set forth in Articles I and Ill of this Agreement, 
through its Administrator or other agents and employees, including, but not limited to, the following: 

., 

(a) Making changes in policy for the Trust; ;: 
(b) Selecting agents and independent contractors to act for the Trust; 
(c) Determining the compensation for all such agents, and independent contractors; 
(d) Procuring fidelity bonds for employees or other persons, as required by this Agreement or by law; 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 3of9 



,• 

· (e) Preparing the annual budget of the Trust and any amendments to that budget; 
(f) · Approving education and other programs relating to claim reduction; . 
(g) Obtain or preparing and submitting to the Members the financial reports and reports of claims; 
{h) Approving new Members; 
(i) Expelling Members in accordance with the provisions herein; 
U) Such other activities as are necessarily implied or required to carry out the purposes of the Trust. 

7.3 No Trustee shall receive any salary for services from the Trust but each Trustee shall receive a stipend for 
attendance at any regular or called meeting of the Board of Trustees, the amount of which shall be determined by 
the Board. In addition, any Trustee or other officer of the Trust may submit to the Trust for approval, and be 
reimbursed for, expenses incurred in the pursuit of his or her position. Reimbursement for such expenses shall be 
in accordance with procedures and policies established by the Board of Trustees consistent with the terms of this 
Agreement. 

ARTICLE VIII 
Meetings of the Board of Trustees 

8.1 Quarterly meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be held; however, the Board of Trustees may choose to forego 
certain meetings if no business matters are pending at that time. Any item of business may be considered at a 
regular meeting. 

8.2 A meeting may be called at any time by the Chairman or a majority of the Trustees upon giving ten 
(10) days written notice to all Trustees. An emergency meeting may be called upon agreement of all Trustees or 
with no less than three (3) days written notice provided that all Trustees have been notified of such a meeting. An 
agenda specifying the subject of any special meeting shall accompany such notice and only business included on 
that agenda may be transacted. ~ · 

8.3 The time, date and location of regular meetings of the Board shall be determined by the Board. 

8.4 No proxy votes shall be permitted. 

8.5 A quorum shall consist of a majority of the Trustees. Except as provided in this Agreement, a simple majority of 
Trustees present and voting at a duly constituted meeting shall be sufficient to pass upon all matters. " 

8.6 The Trustees shall adopt policies which shall govern and control the operation and administration of the Trust 
which shall not be in conflict with any terms and provisions of this Agreement ... 

8.7 Minutes of all regular and special meetings of the Board shall be sent to all Trustees. 

8.8 All meetings of the Board shall be conducted in the manner required by law. In the event of any conflict between 
any provision of this Agreement and any provision of any applicable law, this Agreement shall be deemed modified 
to the extent necessary to comply with such law. In addition to any notices of meetings required to be served under 
this Agreement, the Administrator shall cause to be published any schedule or notice of meeting of ·the Board 
required by law in the Trust newsletter and/or website. 

ARTICLE IX 
Trust Officers 

9.1 Officers of the Trust shall consist of a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, the Administrator and such other officers as are 
established from time to time by the Board. All officers shall be elected by the Board, except the Administrator, 
who shall be employed by and serve at the pleasure of the Board. 

9.2 The Administrator shall be the chief executive officer of the Trust, shall supervise and control the day-to-day 
operations of the Trust and shall carry out the purpose of the Trust as directed by the Board. 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 4 of 9 



ARTICLE X 
MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS 

10.1 Payments into the Account will be developed and administered in the following manner: 

(a) The Trustees will determine the amount of total payments from all of the Members necessary to fund 
current and anticipated costs of the Trust based on recommendations from the administrator, Trust 
actuaries and underwriters. The factors to be considered in determining each Member's annual 
payment shall include but not be limited to, all areas of relative claim exposure and claim or loss 
experience of the Member. 

10.2 It is agreed that if the assets in the Account are at any time insufficient, in the opinion of the Trustees, to enable it 
to discharge its obligations, then the Trust shall have the right and responsibility to assess all Members which 
have participated in the Trust during any part of the period of insufficiency such total amount as is, in the opinion 
of the Board of Trustees, required to end the insufficiency and each Member shall have the duty to pay its 
proportionate amount of the total. Such proportionate share will be determined based on the individual Member's 
size, relative to the size of the entire group for the year/s where such insufficiency exists. 

ARTICLE XI 
Plan of Coverages 

11.1 It is the intent of the Trust to provide indemnity for covered losses. Such indemnity shall be· subject to the terms of 
the Coverage Document, various excess or reinsurance agreements and additional administrative policy as 
established by the Board of Trustees for each coverage period beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30 of each 
coverage year. 

ARTICLE XII 
Excess Insurance 

12.1 The Trust may cause to be purchased, excess insurance or reinsurance from a company permitted to do business 
in the State by the Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance. 

12.2 Membership in the Trust shall not preclude any Member from purchasing any insurance coverage above those 
amounts determined by the Board of Trustees. · 

ARTICLE XIII 
Obligations of Participating Members 

13.1 The obligations of each Member shall be as follows: 

(a) To pay promptly all payments to the account at such times and in such amounts as are established 
within the scope of this Agreement; 

(b) To cooperate fully with the Administrator, Program Manager, claims administrator, the Trust's attorneys 
and auditors, and any agent, employee, officer, or independent contractor of the Trust in any matter 
relating to the purpose and powers of the Trust. 

(c) To furnish the Administrator any information reasonably required to carry out the purposes of the Trust 
as required by the Trust's Policies. 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 5of9 



,, 

ARTICLE XIV 
Liability of Trustees and Officers ,I 

14.1 The Trustees and the officers of the Trust, including the Administrator, shall use ordinary care and :reasonable 
diligence in the exercise of their authority and in the performance of their duties. They shall not be liable for any 
mistake of judgment or other action made, taken, or omitted by them in good faith, nor for any action made, taken, 
or omitted by any agent, employee, or independent contractor selected with reasonable care, nor for loss incurred 
through investment of the Trust's funds or failure to invest. No Trustee or officer shall be liable for any action 
taken or omitted by any other Trustee or officer. The Account shall be used to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless any Trustee or officer of the Trust for actions taken by the Board or performed by the Trustee or officer 
within the scope of this authority. 

14.2 The Trust shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless to the full extent permitted by law any person who is or was a 
Trustee, officer, employee, or agent of the Trust, provided that actions by the Trustee, officer, employee or agent 
are consistent with the scope of their responsibilities under this agreement and such actions are not in conflict with 
formal, written opinions of Trust attorneys. In addition, the Trust may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf 
of any person who is or was a Trustee, officer, employee or agent of the Trust, against any liability asserted 
against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, 
regardless of whether the Trust would have the power to indemnify him or her against such liability. 

ARTICLE XV 
Contractual Obligation 

15.1 The obligations and responsibilities of the Members set forth in this Agreement, including the obligation to take no 
action inconsistent with this Agreement as originally written or validly amended, shall remain a ' continuing 
obligation and responsibility of each Member. This Agreement may be enforced in law or equity, either by the 
Trust or by any Member. The consideration for the duties imposed upon the Member by this Agreement is based 
upon the mutual promises and agreements of the Members as set forth herein and the advantages gained by the 
Members through participation herein. 

15.2 All governmental subdivisions participating in or benefiting from this Agreement remain liable for their 
proportionate share of all losses incurred by the Trust during their Membership or participation in the Trust, 
regardless of their withdrawal from or the complete termination of the Trust. The Members intend, in participation 
in the Trust, to establish an organization for joint administration of risk management programs within the scope set 
forth in this Agreement only and do not intend to create between Members any additional relationship of 
partnership, surety, indemnification or liability for the debts of or claims against another. 

ARTICLE XVI 
Expulsion of a Member 

i 
16.1 By a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the entire Board of Trustees, any Member may be expelled from the Trust. Such 

expulsion, which shall take effect in the manner set out below, may occur whenever, 

(a) a Member fails to perform any obligation under this Agreement, 
(b) failure or refusal to make payments and supplemental payments due, or 
(c) activities by a Member detrimental to the purposes of the Trust. 

16.2 No Member may be expelled except after notice from the Trust of the alleged failure and after a ~~asonable 
opportunity of not fess than fifteen (15) days to cure the alleged failure. Within such fifteen-day (15) period, the 
Member may request a hearing before the Board before any decision is made as to whether to expel. The Board 
shall set the date for such hearing, which shall not be fess than fifteen (15) days after expiration of the time to 
cure. The Board may appoint a hearing officer to conduct such hearing and make a recommendation to the Board 
based upon findings of fact; provided, however, that if the hearing is conducted by a hearing officer, the Member 
may request a further hearing before the Board. Such request shall be in writing and addressed to the Chairman. 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 6 of 9 



If the Board conducts the hearing itself, it may make a decision at the close of the hearing. Expulsion of a 
Member after notice and hearing set forth in this Section shall be final. 

16.3 After expulsion, the former Member shall continue to be fully liable for any payment due to the Account and any 
unfulfilled obligation as if it wer.e still a Member of the Trust. 

16.4 The Trust shall have no obligation with respect to claims incurred under the terminated coverage of an expelled 
Member after the effective date of such expulsion. 

16.5 The obligation of the Trust to administer claims incurred under the coverage of an expelled Member prior to the 
effective date of expulsion shall continue for such claims as may have been or may be validly filed. Within sixty 
(60) days after an expulsion, or within sixty (60) days of the resolution of all outstanding claims if such occurs later, 
a final accounting of payments owed by or claim payments owing to said expelled Member shall take place and 
any amount found to be owed by such expelled Member shall be immediately paid into the Account by such 
Member and any amount found to be owed to such former Member shall be immediately paid from the Account to 
such former Member. An expelled Member will not have any right, title, or interest in any funds of the. Trust other 
than explained in this paragraph except upon termination of the Trust as detailed in Article XVIII below. 

' 

ARTICLE XVII 
Withdrawal from the Trust 

17.1 No Member shall have the right to withdraw from the Trust during the twelve (12) month period immediately 
following the Member's initial effective date. Thereafter, a Member may withdraw effective June 30 of any year by 
providing written notice of withdrawal to the Trust. To be effective, the notice must be received at least sixty (60) 
days prior to July 1st of the program year. The Members acknowledge that this notice requirement is necessary in 
order to avoid irreparable financial jeopardy to the other Members of the Trust. Therefore, withdrawal without 
such notice will not be accepted. 

17.2 The obligation of the Trust to administer claims incurred under the coverage of a withdrawing Member prior to the 
effective date of withdrawal shall continue for such claims as may have been or may be validly filed. Within sixty 
(60) days after such withdrawal, or within sixty (60) days of the resolution of all outstanding claims if such occurs 
later, a final accounting of payments owed by or claim payments owing to said withdrawing Member shall take 
place and any amount found to be owed by such withdrawing MeIT)ber shall be immediately paid into the Account 
by such Member and any amount found to be owed to such former Member shall be immediately paid from the 
Account to such former Member. A withdrawing Member will not have any right, title, or interest in any funds of 
the Trust other than explained in this paragraph except upon termination of the Trust as detailed in Article XVIII 
~~ . 

ARTICLE XVIII 
Termination of the Trust 

18.1 The Trust shall survive in perpetuity or upon the occurrence of any one of the following events: 
(a) A final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, after all appeals have been exhausted or time for 

appeal has expired, that the Trust is invalid or contrary to law. 
(b) The Board of Trustees determines that the number of Members is not sufficient to support the appropriate 

spread of risk. 

18.2 Upon termination of the Trust, the rights and duties of the Trust to each Member and the rights and duties of each 
Member to the Trust shall be the same as those with respect to a withdrawing Member for purposes of claim 
administration and resolution. 

18.3 Upon termination of the Trust, all assets of the TNRMT shall be liquidated. All funds as a result of such 
liquidation, including all cash assets of the Trust, shall be used to pay outstanding claims and administration of 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 7of9 



such claims until all claims are permanently adjudicated and settled. After all obligations of the Trust are met, a 
determination shall be made by Trust actuarial consultant (the "Actuary") as to whether a surplus or deficit exists. 
In the event of surplus, the Actuary shall determine the surplus position of the Trust for all historical years of 
operation. Any amounts available in those historical years of operation will be distributed to Members and former 
Members who held valid Membership during such surplus years. Those Members entitled to receive a distribution 
shall receive funds relative to the Member's size from the year of participation and surplus relative to that year as 
determined by the Actuary and the Trust's accountants. Likewise, such Members and former Members will be 
assessed for any year of participation in which a deficit existed, as determined by the Actuary and the Trust's 
accountants, after all obligations of the Trust are met after termination. The determination of the Actuary and the 
Trust's accountants shall be final and binding upon all parties. 

ARTICLE XIX 
Miscellaneous 

19.1 Section Headings. The section headings inserted in this Agreement are for convenience only and are not intended 
to, and shall not be construed to limit, enlarge or affect the scope or intent of this Agreement or the meaning of 
any provision hereof. 

19.2 Validity and Savings Clause. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be declared by a final judgment of a 
Court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful or unconstitutional or invalid as applied to any Member, the 
lawfulness, constitutionally or validity of the remainder of this Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby. 

19.3 Counterpart. This Agreement, and any amendments thereto, may be executed in any number of separate 
documents which taken together shall constitute a single instrument. 

19.4 Notice. Any notice required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given when: 

(a) notice is sent via United States Post Office, registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, and addressed as follows: ' 

If to the Trust: To such address as is specified by the Trustees. 
If to the Members: To the address as the Members from time to time offer for publication. 

I 

(b) notice is sent via electronic mail addressed as follows: 
If to the Trust: To the e-mail address last specified on the Trust's website 
If to the Members: General notice is posted on the Trust's website and specific notice to 
Members is sent to the last known e-mail address for such Member. 

19.5 Authorized Signatures. This Agreement shall be executed on behalf of the Member by its duly authorized officer and 
shall be forwarded, in duplicate, to the Tennessee Risk Management Trust. 

19.6 Acknowledgement and Acceptance. The Trust shall acknowledge receipt of this Agreement and acceptance hereof by 
noting hereon in the space provided the Effective Date of its acceptance and shall return a fully executed copy 
hereof to the Member. 

19. 7 Obligations of the Parties. The obligations and rights of the parties under this Agreement shall commence upon the 
effective date of the Trust's acceptance noted hereon. 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 8 of 9 



·t "' :. 

Signature Page 
Page number 10 of 10 Pages 

TNRMT Intergovernmental Agreement 
Effective date: 7-1-2015 

This action was approved by the at a meeting held on _____ _ 
(political subdivision) 

Board Chairman Signature Date 

Chief Executive Signature Date 

RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE TENNESSEE RISK MANAGEMENT TRUST: 

EFFECTIVE DATE: ___________ _ 

SIGNED TITLE DATE 

Approved: 2-15-2015 Page 9 of 9 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 062915-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 
year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 

Appointee 

W. Barry Baker 
Carolyn Bledsoe 

Loudon 
Philadelphia 

Term Expiration 

June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2016 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 29th day of June, 2015 hereby approves or 
acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee 
are as follows: 

Nancy Martin Greenback June 30, 2016 
Christine Stevens Tellico Village June 30, 2016 
Jeffrey H. Williams Lenoir City June 30, 2016 

Ruth Henderson McQueen Loudon June 30, 2017 
Billie Whitney Tellico Village June 30, 2017 

Tammy Reynolds Lenoir City June 30, 2018 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO ACCEPT $3,435.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY PROJECT LIFESAVER 
OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts µnd 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body and 
must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriff's Department participates in Project Lifesaver, an international 
program designed to help search and rescue teams more quickly and efficiently locate missing individuals with 
wandering conditions such as Alzheimer's or dementia; and 

WHEREAS, the Project Lifesaver program includes a bracelet that is worn by the individual and a 
tracking device that is used by Loudon County Sheriff's Office Tracking Team to locate a missing individual; 
and . 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary donation 
to support Loudon County Project Lifesaver and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $3,435.00 from several citizens and organizations, for a total of $10,700.00 
during Fiscal Year 2015. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as expressed by 
the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "LFSVR", Lifesaver, has been established in the County General 
Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon County 
Project Lifesaver, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the minutes 
of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 29th day of June 2015. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $150.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMUNITY AWARENESS 

OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body a11.d 
must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Community Awareness is designed to bridge the gap between the Sheriff's Department and 
the community, promoting public safety by educating the citizens of Loudon County of its programs and 
activities; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary donation 
to support Loudon County Community Awareness and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $150.00 for the Sheriff's Department Community Awareness program, for 
a total of $10,620.00 during Fiscal Year 2015. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as expressed by 
the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "AWARE", Community Awareness, has been established in the 
County General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to 
Loudon County Sheriff's Department Community Awareness, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the minutes 
of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 29th day of June 2015. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO ACCEPT $5,761.86 IN DONATIONS 

TO CONTRIBUTE TO LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose is to 
ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by responsibly and 
respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate care for abused, stray, 
unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in loving homes; by promoting 
responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the Animal 
Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $5, 761.86 from several citizens. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 

expressed by the citizens. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that said funds have been deposited as a Contribution in the County 
General Fund to offset operating expenses of the Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 291

h day of June 2015. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 181 c 
1· •. I I 

Aoouuut Numb" I 1 -~-
General Fund 101 

2 6/15/2015 14:26 -
3 .. 

11 

-
5 Revenue 
~ 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 I 
9 40100 CounD!_ Proe.erD!_ Taxes 

10 401101 Current Property Tax 
11 40120 
12 40125 
13 40130 
14 40140 
15 40150 
16 40163 
17 40163-DUPOT 
18 

>---- ---·-
19 
20 
21 40200 
22 

, 
40210 

23 40220 
24 40250 
25 40260 
26 40270 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 40300 
33 40320 
34 40330 
35 
36 
37 
38 Total Local Taxes 
39 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Pick-Up Taxes 
I Payment in Lieu (!<Clark) 
Payment in Lieu -DUPOT 

I l 
Total County Property Taxes 

CounD!_ local Oe.tion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Litigation Tax - General 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 
Business Tax 

I 
I 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Stalulo!J!. loca/ Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Wholesale Beer Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

I D E 

I 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 
I 

Org Bgt Amds 

-+--·· 
- ·--·---+---

i --: 
i 

7,537,212 i 
185,000 

3,ooo I 
162,000 
33,000 

26,523 ' (5,993) 

4,065 695 

1,950,800 I (5,298) 

316,350 
400,000 I 

80,000 
79,000 

455,000 

I 
1,330,350 0 

-

6,881 8,576 
95,000 

101,881 8,576 

9,383,031 3,278 

F G H 
I ·1 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

·-

7,537,212 7,537,212 
185,000 (50,000) 135,000 

3,000 3,000 
162,000 (12.000) 150,000 
33,000 33,000 

0 0 
20,530 20,530 

4,760 4,760 

7,945,502 (62,000) 7,883,502 

316,350 316,350 
400,000 400,000 

80,000 18,000 98,000 
79,000 (6.000) 73,000 

455,000 455,000 

1,330,350 12,000 1,342,350 

I 

15,457 15,457 
95,000 95,000 

110,457 0 110,457 

9,386,309 (50,000) 9,336,309 

I 

Page 1 



A Ts! c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F G H 

~ 
rr ---Ge-neral Fund 101 _ ---~------ I __ __ ! ____ _ 

-i-1 -- ·- ·· 611512015 14:26 2014-2015 ! 2014-2015 Approved Proposed ' Proposed 
Account Number H------·- -- - , ----- j 

1 I Org Bgt i Amds I Amded Bgt Amds . Amded Budget 
CC] -- _J i -,--- ---1 

41 H~ice_!l_~s-and Permits I ---------=1==---- -----40 141000 

~ 41100 I lucens~s & Registrations I ---·-·--- -i_ -----·--r-
43 41110 I Marriage Licenses 0 _L____ I 0 I 0 
44 . 41120 !Animal Re_g!_stration 6Q,OOO j -t"" 60,000 60,000 
45 41120-TEST +Animal Registration-TEST 5,800 i I 5,800 5,800 
46 41120-SNAP A~imal Registration Plus Test Kit ---l--- -··-- I 0 0 
47 411401 lcable TV Fr~chises 300,000 I ! 300,000 7,600 307,600 
48 I I ! ! 
49 ____ _JJ. m Total Licenses I 365,80..!!f----· 0 I 365,800 7,600 ' 373,400 

50 I I I : 
51 41500 I 1Permits .. . .... ---l 

52 4151011"'"' P=i• : 3,500 I I 3,500 3,500 
53 41520 IB_uilding Permits I 178,_0.QQ.i_ ____ -I- 178,000 178,000 
54 415901 JOther Permits ___ 35,000 I __ _ _ J 35,000 (22,000) 13,000 

1 1 Total Licenses and Permits 216~ 0 I 216,500 I (22,000)1 194,500 I ~ 
I I i i 

~T~o-ta-l~L-i-ce_n_s_e_s_a_n~d~P~e~rmi~ 

59 I I I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

582,300 0 582,300 (14,400) 567,900 

Page2 



A 
- . 

1 

IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D 

i i General Fund 101 I I 
I 

I 

E I 
! ·--+ T!-------- 611512015 14:26 I 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 I 2 

I i Account Number .-'----- ----· -
3 11 .. 
~ 

I I - - ---- I' 60 . I 

61 42000 rTFf~es, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
62 

---r--t-
___ __J ! 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 42200 
75 

76 

77 

78 

79 
80 

81 

82 
83 

84 
85 

86 
87 

88 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

42/00j !CircuitCourt 
42110 Fines 
42120 I Officers Costs 
4215Qi_pail Fees 
42151! i lnt~~ter _Fee 
421mour Treatment Fines 
42190 /Oat; Entry Fee - Circuit Court 
42 l2.4-+ Courtroom Security Fee 

'l 

t- Total Circuit Court ---
I 
Criminal Court 

42210 Fines 
42220 Officers Costs 
42230 I Game and Fish Fines 
42240 Drug Control Fines 
42250 Jail Fees 
42280 DUI Treatment Fines 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 
42291 Courtroom Security Fee 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 

i I - I 

! 
Total Criminal Court 

i I 

Org Bgt I Amds I 
I I I -

I 
I -' i ! --;-· 
i -r-

--+--
0 
0 
0 --

--~ 
40or-

- 5000! --

5,650 0 

' 
16,000 
20,000 ! 

7,000 
2,000 I 
1,500 
4,000 

O! 
0 1,200 

I 
50,500 1,200 

F G H 

I I 
I 

Approved Proposed i Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

250 250 
0 0 

400 400 
5,000 5,000 

5,650 0 5,650 

16,000 16,000 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 
Expensed @ 101-53930 

7,000 7,000 
2,000 [15Jun_29Jun2015] 2,000 
1,500 1,500 
4,000 / 4,000 

0 / 0 
1,200 300 1,500 

51,700 300 52,000 

I 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A TEi C ID IE IF I GI H 

1 

2 
1--

3 

! i General Fund 101 I i i d 
N 

·---···-r:---- 611512015 14:26 ! 2014-2015 2014-20~ Approved I Proposed Proposed 
1 

Account umber :··----·- -- - ·--- ' I ---'--
, ' i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 1 Amds I Amded Budget 

~2300 ·--=--=~=+1~~~~;-~1-s~:sions Court +-_-=_-_---~-t~:==-_____ : -~~---~-:__----±--11 
1 

I 
91 4?_~.!.Q LJ .ti.~~ I 54,000 i -- t 54,000 I 54,000 
92 423~l-t0fficers Cos~ . I 115,0001-----~ I 15,000 I I 15,000 
93 42330 i 1Games and Fish Fines I 500 ' 500 I 500 

'94 423401 !Drug Control Fines I 10 000 ! ! 10 000 Expensed@ 101-
,_i- . 1 

. I ' 53930 
95 42350 ! '. J~i! Fees 1· 10,000 ! -+- 10,000 I 

96 4235 .~WJ!_l~rpreter Fees 300 j I 300 I [15lun_29Jun2015] 

97 42380 ! :our Treatment Fines 15,000 ! 1

1 

15,000 
98 4239of1o-;;-i; Entry Fee- Gen Sessions Court I 18,000 ! 18,000 
99 42391[Tcourtroorn Security Fee I ioo:oooi 100,000 

100 423921lvictirns Assistance Assessments I Oj 12,000 12,000 l ,-- ' ! 
6,000 
~ 

10,000 
10,000 

300 
15,000 
18,000 

100,000 
18,000 

101 --i-i I : , 
102 - i i--- Total General Sessions Court 322,800 I 12,000 334,800 6,000 340,800 
103 ·- rr ·-- 1 

·--!--- ' 
104 42400 ---!- IJuvenile Court __J I 
10s _ 424101 iFines 600 I 600 
~ 42440T iDrug Control Fines 200 I 200 

107 424801 IDUI Treatment Fines I 0 

600 
200 

0 
200 ::: 424~~ i D~(O E•try F~ - Ju~•il< Comt I 200 I 200 

~ ~~ --rf __ . Total Juvenile Court 1,0~ 0 I 1,000 I 0 I 1,000 I 
112 42500 __ jJ Chancery Court I i 
113 42?.~.fficers Costs ! 18,000 i 18,000 18,000 

I 114 ~I530 i :~ta Entry Fee- Chancery Court 6,000 6,000 6,000 

1115 -~r 1 

116 --H- Total Chancery Court / 24,000 ! 

117 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

I . I 
0 24,000 0 24,000 

Page4 



1 
>---

2 ,...._ 
3 .. 

118 
119 
120 

121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 181 c D E 
I' 

General Fund 101 ! · 1 . ~ 'I ·---++---.. 
I t--2014-20IS I i; 611512015 14:26 2014-2015 

Account Number [-!---.. -
I I I ; : OrgBgt I Amds ! 

Ii i J ___ __J_ 

42600 ---r iOther Courts in CounQ! 

I 
! --J-·------+-j 

1,000 I 426101 1Fines .L 
42640T !Drug Control Fines o l 
42670T1DUI Treatment Fines ol 

---

t I I 
Total Other Courts in County 7,000 0 

i 
42800 ·--! jJudicial District Drug Program I -r 

4287 !J.J Courtroom Security Fee 2,000 
! ! I . __ _J__ 

__J_[--T~tal Judicial District Drug Program 2,000 
I I 
I I 

I 

42900 J10the; Fines, For{gitures, & Penalties I 

42910 Proceeds from Confiscated Property 0' 
4299ol!other Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 25,000 (?.5.000)1 ,,--- ·-

i I TT Total Other Courts 25,000 (25,000) 
I I 
I: 

11· 
I .L 

Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 437,950 (l t,800) 
I: 
'I i 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

F I G H 

J_ 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

7,000 7,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 

7,000 0 7,000 

2,000 2,000 

2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

426,150 6,300 432,450 

Pages 



A 181 
1 I ; _i__i_ _ _ ___ . _ _ __ 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 

E F G 

I ~ ! I' 2014-2015 ! 2014~2015 _ -·Approved _ i Proposed 2 
Account Number H--··- ----- 6/151201 5 14:26 

Org Bgt ~Amds J Amded Bgt / 3 Ii .. ________ L..l.__ ___ _ 

139 .. ---!+---- ----- ----· 
140 

141 43000 ···J±charges for Current Services 
, .. " j ! 
143 43100 I !General Service Charges 

144 43 l .401 !Zoning Studies 
145 431901 1 Other General_ Services Charges 
146 

147 Lj ______ Tota! General Services Charges 
l'tO 

--tfFees ___ 
149 43000 ,___ 

43350 1 
-

150 Copy Fees 
151 43370 'Telephone Commissions 
152 43380 Vending Machine Commissions 
153 43392 Data Processing Fee - Register 
154 43394 D_ata Processing Fee - Sheriff 
155 43395 Sex Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff 
156 43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 
157 

158 Total Fees 

159 

160 Total Charges fo~ Current Services 
161 

162 

163 

164 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
•County Commission June 29, 2015 

=# 

Amds 
__i_ _ _ ___ _ j__ 

.L i 
! i --t =-______ 1 _ _ 

__i_ 

I 
0 I 0 
0 ! 0 

-
0 0 1 0 / 0 --r I --·· I j I 

0 I o: 
50,000 50,000 (10,000) 

0 
21 ,000 I 21,000' 

-
10,000 10,000 
2,400 2,400 
3,000 3,000 

86,400 0 86,400 (10,000) 

86,400 o : 86,400 (10,000) 

! 

-·-
I 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 
0 

0 

0 
40,000 

0 
21,000 
10,000 
2,400 
3,000 

76,400 

76,400 

Page6 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

, 
A IBI c 

- -- I l General Fund 101 1 : ! 

2 :i-- 6/15/2015 14:26 - Account Number ~+--------
3 Ii .. I I 

165 I I 
: I 

166 44000 T !other Local Revenues 
10/ I I 
168 44100 ; [investments 

44110' J Investment Income 
·-·-· 

169 
170 44120 I Lease/Rentals 
171 44130 , Sale of Materials and Supplies 
172 44131 I Conunissary Sales ..___ 

441401 !sale ofMaEs -173 
174 44160 I ! Retirees' Insuranc_e Payments 
175 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 
176 44160-RET-MED I Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 
177 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 
178 44161-COBRA-DEN COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 
179 44161-COBRA-MED COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 
180 44170 Miscellaneous 
181 44170BELLS Misc Refunds - Bellsouth Franchise Fees 
182 44170INMAT Misc Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPays 
183 44170WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 
184 44520 Insurance Recovery 
185 44530 GOVDL/ Sale of Equipment 
186 44540 Sale of Property 
187 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 
188 44570 Contributions and Gifts 
189 44570-LFSVR Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 
190 44570-PETSM Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 
191 44570-SRCTR Contributions and Gifts 
192 44570-TEXT I Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip 
193 44570-AWARE! Contributions and Gifts - Conununity Awareness 
194 44990 Other Local Revenue 
195 I 

I 

196 Total Investments 
197 
198 Total Other Local Revenues 
199 
200 

201 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

i 

D 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

! 
I 

1,000 
1,000 
2,000 

12,000 
500 

3,365 
35,482 
13,771 

109 
2,033 

0 
0 
0 
ol 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

I 
71,260 

71,260 

E F G H 

Approved t Propos~d, 2014-2015 / Proposed 

A~ds-T--:.\mded Bgt / Amds Amded Budget 

--+------- i ___ l ! 
i -- -r I 
I -r 

1,000 i 19,000 20,000 
750 1,750 2,750 4,500 

i 2,000 500 2,500 

i 12,000 12,000 

I 500 ! 500 
! O ! 0 

804! 4,169 i (396) 3,773 
9,465 44,947 212 45,159 

-
(178J! 13,593 244 13,837 

I 109 188 297 -
' 2,033 (283) 1,750 -t- Oi 3,662 3,662 

30,000 30,000 30,000 
0 

Cont to Animal 
0 

7,288 I 7,288 Shelter 7,288 
0 Expenditures 0 

11 ,350 11,350 
@55120 

11,350 
0 / 0 
0 v 0 

I 0 5,800 5,800 
7,265 7,265 7,265 

10,000 10,000 10,000 
0 0 

850 850 850 
10,470 10,470 10,470 

! 0 0 

88,064 159,324 31,677 191,001 

--
88,064 159,324 31,677 191,001 

i 

Page? 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 1 F G H l±l I I ---------~~~era! Fund 101 I I __ J______ i 
~ Account Number I ! __________ 0'151201_~-~4 :26 2014-2015 J 201_'.'-20!?-J_ Approved / Proposed Proposed rr- I Org Bgt I Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 3 
.. l_l______________ 1 -! -- =-:: _____ .i_:.:..._ _______ ~~.:.i 

r "' 11 I 1 ' 1 1 
203 45000j~l'.es Received f~om ~ounty Officials j ·---_1--~-=-~~ -1 

204 ! i 
205 455101 Cou~iY"iS~;k-·------ ·- 473,000 -:--· 473,000 473,000 

- ---r--
206 45520 Circuit Court 95,000 : 95,000 95,000 
207 45540 General Sessions Cr. Clerk 428,250 --;----- 428,250 428,250 
208 45550 Clerk and Master _ 102,000 J. 102,000 35,000 137,000 
209 45580 Register 290,000 I 290,000 290,000 
210 45590 Sheriff ---- 18,000 --1 18,000 5,000 23,000 
211 45610 Trustee 830,000 -----T 830,000 830,000 

212 i ! 
I 213 Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,236,250 _ _Q_j ·-· 2,236,250 40,000 2,276,250 
I 214 _J 

215 Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,236,250 . 0 I 2,236,250 40,000 2,276,250 
216 11 . -·-l 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
.County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 8 



A Bl 
·1 i 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D I 
General Fund 101 I 

2 
Account Number 4--------------61-1·~~~~ 14

:
26 2014-2015 -

3 
' I 

OrgBgt .. 
217 46000 !State of Tennessee 
218 
219 46100 General Government Grants 
220 46110 Juvenile Services Program 
221 46140 Aging Programs 
222 46140-SRCTR Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
223 46140-IXHIT Aging Programs - Add'I Allocation 
224 46160 State Reappraisal Grant 
225 46190 PRIM Other General Govt Grant 
226 I 
227 Total General Government Grants 
230 

-
231 46200 Public Sa{gtJ!. Grants 
232 46210 Law Enforcement Grant 
233 46290-GHSOG Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 
234 46290-STBL T Other Public Safet)'. Grants-Seatbelt Grant 
235 
236 Total Public Safety Grants 

-
237 
238 46300 Health and Wel(pre Grants 
239 46310 Health Department Programs 
240 46390-TOBAC Tobacco Grant 
241 
242 Total Health and Welfare Grants 
243 
244 46800-46900 Other State Revenues 
245 46820 Income Tax 
246 46830 BeerTax 
247 46835 Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 
248 46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
249 46850 Mixed Drink Tax 
250 46915 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 
251 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 
252 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 
253 46980 Other State Grants 
254 46990 Other State Revenues 
255 46990-HGUN Other State Revenues 
256 46990-WIA Other State Revenues 
257 
258 Total Other State Revenues 
259 
260 Total State of Tennessee I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

10,000 

10,963 

20,963 

27,500 
5,000 

0 

32,500 

421 ,900 
38,103 

460,003 

800,000 
20,000 

0 
64,975 
9,000 

140,000 
18,000 
6,000 

0 
0 

6,000 
0 

1,063,975 

1,577,441 

E I F G H 

! I 
2014-2015 I Approved I Proposed Proposed I f .. Amded Bgt i Amds Amds I Amded Budget 

I 

·- ---~·~+--·· I 
i 

+- 10,000 10,000 

I OJ 0 

I 10,963 10,963 
I 0 0 
j-

I 0 0 

I 0 0 
i I 

I 

o: 20,963 0 20,963 
I 

~ 
i 

i 27,500 27,500 
5,000 5,000 

10,000 ! 10,000 1 10,000 

10,000+- 42,500 0 42,500 

421 ,900 421,900 
26,068 64,171 64,171 

I 
26,068 486,071 0 486,071 

800,000 800,000 
20,000 20,000 

0 5,500 5,500 

-~ 64,975 3,100 68,075 
I 9,000 6,000 15,000 I 

40,000 180,000 35,000 215,000 

I 18,000 18,000 
! 6,000 400 6,400 
I 0 0 

2,500 2,500 2,500 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 

42,500 i 1,106,475 50,000 1,156,475 

78,568 1,656,009 50,000 1,706,009 

Page 9 



A 181 
1 

Aooount Numb" 11 

I-

2 
I-

3 .. I 

261 I 
262 
263 ! 
264 47000 
'uu 

266 47200 
267 47220 
268 47220EMPG 
269 47220 - DOEl4 
270 47235-12.5K 
271 47590-SRCTR 
272 47590-lXHIT 
273 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 

E F G 
: i I 

I I ---·---- I I ·--- --

2014-2015 ~~-201~_1._~pproved 6/1512015 14:26 I i Proposed 
- ·-·- -- I I i i I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

I ! i ; -----·-- I ·· - ·~-------;-

i --L-------- -+-------------· 
I I I ----T-- - --t--· 

,I 
I I ---------

I 

-t--------· 
Federal Government j _J 

t- I 
Federal Through State 
Civil Defense Reimbursement ! o! .. 

! Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,500 i 39,500 I 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 16,000 ! 16,~_ 
Homeland ~ecurity Grant 12,500 i 12,500 I 

Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 32,006 ! _32,006 
Other Federal through State - Sr. Cntr Add'! Allocation I 0 

0 Ol ----
I I 

I 

_:f otal Federal Through State 84,006 16,000 100,006 
! i 

I 

! 
I 

-

0 

282 Total Federal Government 84,006 16,000 ' 100,006 0 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
,County Commission June 29, 2015 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 
39,500 
16,000 
12,500 
32,006 

0 
0 

100,006 

100,006 

Page 10 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,___ 

3 .. 
283 

284 48000 
'vv 

286 48100 
287 48110 
288 48130 
289 48130 LOANI 
290 48130 LEANI 
291 48140 
292 48140 LOPLN 
293 48140 LCE 
294 48140 LOPTX 
295 48140 LEPTX 
296 

297 
298 

299 

300 48600 
301 48610 
302 48610 RIDES 
303 48610 SRC1R 
304 48990 
305 

306 
307 

308 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

IB c D I 
I 

General Fund 101 I I 

6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 -- -
OrgBgt 

-
I I 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 
Prisoner Board 0 
Contributions (Animal Shelter) 0 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/Agreements - Loudon City Election 
Contracted Services/Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 

0 - · 

Total Other Governments 25,000 

Citi::en Groues and Other 
Donations (Sr Citizens & Humane Soc) 0 
Donations - from United Way for Sr Citizens RIDES 0 
Donations - Sr Cntr (United Way & Homemaker) 8,000 
Other 0 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 8,000 

309 Total Other Governments and Citizens 33,000 
310 

311 Total Revenues 
312 
313 49000 Other Sources 
314 49700 Insurance Recovery 
315 49800 Transfers In 
316 

-
317 Total ·1 ransters In 
318 
319 

320 

321 Total Revenues and Transfers In 
322 

323 
324 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

14,491,638 

0 

0 

14,491,638 

E F G H 

I i 
2014-2015 ·j ·-- ·A;p-r~~~d=t Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds j Amded Budget 

=+----- I 

i 
! ·T----- I 

-+--- 01 0 

I 0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

! o. 0 
25,000 25,000 

8,223 i 8,223 8,223 
0 0 -

-+- 0 0 
01 0 

! I 
8,223 33,223 I 0 33,223 

O! 0 
2,000 2,000 i 2,000 

8,000 i 8,000 
6,435 6,435 6,435 

8,435 16,435 0 16,435 

I 
16,658 49,658 ! 0 49,658 

I 
I 

190,768 14,682,406 53,577 14,735,983 

: 

7,566 7,566 l 5,335 12,901 

I 01 0 
I I I I 

7,566 7,566 5,335 12,901 

i 

I I 
I I 

198,334 I 14,689,972 I 58,912 14,748,884 

I 

Page 11 



A Tsl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

0 E F G H 

~ 
' ! General Fund 101 i ! 

J 611512015 14:26 1 2014-2015 2014-2015 - ·Approved ---

1

! --Proposed Proposed 
Account Number ------------- -------·--+---~---1c--~---1 I Org Bgt I Amds ! Amded Bgt . Amds Amded Budget 

~ 11 
325 I ! - - I I +-----+---
~~~ Total General Expenditures - ·-·---11 ; - ~-==----~~--
328 i··- ·--·---~· I ! 

329 Account Number - -------t-----+i ------i-l ------+· ·----1------l 

330 I I --Hill 500001 IGeneral Govenunent _ i 1 1 1 

333 

334 

510001 I Ueneral Administr __ at_io_n ____________ __, _____ __, _____ ..,.._ 

335 511001 
336 191 
337 201 
338 204 
339 206 
340 206-RET 
341 207 
342 207 SRHTH 
343 208 
344 208-RET 
345 212 
346 302 
347 308 
348 320 
349 321 
350 348 
351 349 
352 355 
353 355-AIR 
354 399 
355 435 
356 443 
357 499 
358 513 
359 524 
360 711 
361 

362 

363 

364 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
·County Commission June 29, 2015 

County Commission 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Reitrees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Consultants - SITUS 
Dues & Memberships 
Engineering 
Postage 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Travel (Air Quality Task Force) 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
Road Signs 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixtures 

Total County Commission 

-- 80,210 
4,973 
7,780 

434 
0 

9,715 
0 

3,393 
0 

1,163 
500 

6,000 
12,600 

0 
500 

3,500 

500 
700 

0 
2,200 
8,102 
1,000 

0 

143,270 

Page 12 



A 
. -

1 

2 
Account Number >---

3 .. 
365 - - -
366 
367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 
377 

378 
379 

380 

381 
382 

383 

384 

385 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

51210 
191 
355 

51220 
191 
302 
331 

51240 
191 
524 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

IBI c D I, ··' ~ General Fund 101 

I 6/1512015 14:26 2014-2015 -, Org Bgt 
L___ 

Board of Equalization 
Board and Committee Member Fees 2,000 
Travel 500 

-
Total Board of Equalization 2,500 

Beer Board 
Board and Committee Member Fees 1,400 
Advertising 0 
Legal Services 3,350 

Total Beer Board 4,750 

Planning/BZA Board ( 191) 
Board and Committee Memebers Fees 5,000 
In Service/Staff Development 0 

Total Plannine:/BZA Board 5,000 

E F G H 
I ---· j 
I ------r 

2014-2015 ~Approved i -~roposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 
j _ _ __ i 

+------- --~--
+-----2000: 2,000 > I ------.saor- 500 

0 2,500 i 0 2,500 
I 
I 

! 
; ! 

1,200 2,600 2,600 
0 0 --

1,050 I 4,400 I 4,400 

I I 

I 
2,250 7,000 0 7,000 

I 

0 0 -
5,000 5,000 

I 0 0 

0 5,000 I 0 5,000 

Page 13 



A IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

Aoooont Numboc 11 

General Fund 101 ' I 1 I 

! ,___.__ ··---

I 
I 2 6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 ,___.__ -------·---·- ·-

3 Org Bgt 
"I 

386 

387 51300 
388 101 
389 161 
390 162 
391 168 
392 187 
393 201 -
394 204 
395 206 
396 206-RET-LIF 
397 207 
398 207-RET 
399 207-SRHTH 
400 208 
401 208-RET-DEN 
402 212 
403 307 
404 320 
405 330 
406 338 
407 348 
408 349 
409 355 
410 425 

411 435 
412 499 
413 508 
414 513 
415 524 
416 711 
417 719 
418 
419 

420 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
.county Commission June 29, 2015 

-------

I County Mayor 
County Official/Administrative Officer 86,316 

·-
Secretary(ies) 38,938 
Clerical Personnel 22,800 
Temporary Persoruiel 1,000 
Overtime Wages 

Social Security 9,241 -
State Retirement I 14,458 --
Life Insurance 516 
Life Insurance 116 
Medical Insurance 13,306 
Medical Insurance - Retiree 0 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
Dental Insurance 1,048 -
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 2,161 
Communication 3,500 
Dues and Memberships 2,400 
Operating Lease Payments 1,700 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 
Travel -3,000 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 350 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,431 
Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixture 2,000 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Total County Mayor 210,481 

E F I G H 
I ! 

2014-2015 I -----; 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds 
T-- -- - -=--t 
! Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I -- ----· I I I I -······----
! 

___ ·:· 86,31~ 86,316 -
1,378 40,316 : 40,316 

(3,596)j 19,204 i 19,204 ----
1,000 ! 285 1,285 

230 230 : 230 ·- ---· 
023) 1 9,118 I 18 9, 136 

___ l~ (312) 14,146 
(I I) 505 I 505 
225 341 I 94 435 

(4,5051/ 8:soir-· 8,801 
6,461 i 6,461 I 2,768 9,229 

··- -
l,9o5 I 1,905 1,905 --
(287) 761 761 
746 746 319 1,065 
(29) 2,132 5 2,137 

(1,000) 2,500 2,500 
2,400 (358) 2,042 

35 1,735 1,735 
0 50 50 

300 300 
602 2,102 2,102 

(930) 2,010 I 2,070 
2,400 2,400 I 2,400 

1,000 1,000 
20 20 20 
17 367 367 

235 2,666 2,666 
56 456 456 

(1,200) 800 800 
2,000 2,000 

2,317 212,798 3,181 215,979 

Page 14 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c TD IE IF G H 

1 General Fund 101 -~----+-------t---------1 
~ Account Number 

6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 2014-2015 ! Approved Proposed Proposed 
------ ------i·· - ------

Org Bgt Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 3 
q 

421 
422 51310 Personnel Office ·---- -- I 
423 105 Supervisor/DirectorofLibrarians 4,188 (1.571) 2,617 1 2,617 
424 162 EmployeeBenefitsAdministr~~or 35,000 (IL863). - - 23,137 23,137 I 
425 169 Part-time Personnel 0 9,085 9,085 9,085 
426 201 Social Security 2,430 (270) 2,160 2, 160 
~ 204 State Retirement 3,801 (1 ,425) _ 2,376 2,376 

428 206 Life Insurance 180 (68) 112 (7) 105 
429 206 RET Life Insurance - Retiree 0 192 192 192 
430 207 Medical Insurance 12,164 (5,068) 7,096 7,096 
431 208 Dental Insurance 782 (293) 489 (33) 456 
432 208-RET Dental Insurance - Retiree _ 0 325 325 1 325 
433 210 Unemployment 0 5,500 __ 5,500 5,500 
434 212 Employer Medicare 568 (63) 505 505 
435 320 Dues & Memberships 60 60 60 
436 330 Operating Lease Payments 2,500 ( 1.531) I .. 969 969 
437 340 Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,500 j 5,500 5,500 

438 348 Postal Charges / 200 / / 200 J / 200 
439 349 Printing, Stationery, & Forms 350 (6) 344 1 344 
440 355 Travel ----· 1,000 (700) 300 i 300 
441 435 Office Supplies 800 (297) 503 503 
442 499 Other Supplies & Materials _ 375 303 678 678 
443 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 810 79 889 889 

'44 524 In S•Ni""1S.,ffD~clop™' I 400 I (275)1 1251 I 1251 
445 711 Furniture & Fixtures 0 O 
446 719 Office Equipment _ - 0 0 I . 0 
447 

14481 j jTotal Personnel Office j 71,108 j (7,946)j _63,162 j _ (40)j 63,122 j 
449 
450 
451 
452 514001 ILegal Fees 
453 3 31 I I Legal Services 
454 331-NILESI I Legal Services 
455 331-TVPOAI !Judgments 

145611---------t-t--------
457 
458 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Total Legal Fees 

155,000 155,000 155,000 
0 0 12,855 12,855 
0 0 7,875 7,875 

155,000 0 155,000 20,730 175,730 

Page 15 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A E C D E F G H 

1 General Fund_!_~!____ i I· _J __________ J___ I ----
2- Account Number 6115~~~_?._!.4~----· j 2014-2015 2014-2015 I _ Approved I Proposed i Proposed 

3 Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt ; Amds lAmded Budget 
<t · ·-----· I -----·-_j_---·----+--j-----1 

459 51500 Election Commission ' ; i 
!---+--------+-+---------------·- --~---·· ·- ··--.-------1------t 

460 JOI County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi 63,237 1 63,237 ; 63,237 
------;-r-

461 161 Administrative Assistant 38,064 147 38,211 ; 38,211 
"462 168 Temporary Personnel ·- -·----· 12,000 ----12:00oT-· 12,000 

463 187 Overtime Pay 4,000 4,000 ! 4,000 
464 187 LCE Overtime Pay - Loudon City Election 0 54 - 54 ! 54 
465 192 Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 12,000 12,000 ! 12,000 
466 193 Election Workers (Some p>lyroll; SS & Med; NOT< 91,000 : 91,000-t- 91,000 
467 193 LCE Election Workers - Loud~_n City Election 0 5,582 ___ 5,582 1 5,582 
468 201 Social Security 13,659 9 13,6681 13,668 
469 20 I LCE Social Security - Loudon City Election 0 266 266 1 266 
470 204 State Retirement 10,214 14 10,228 I 10,228 
471 206 Life Insurance 337 337J 337 
472 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance ·- 116 . 116 j 116 
473 207 Medical Insurance __ 16,389 16,389 1 16,389 
474 208 Dental Insurance 1,048 1,048 I 1,048 
475 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 325 325 325 
476 212 Employer Medicare 3, 194 2 3, 196 1 3, 196 
477 212 LCE Employer Medicare - Loudon City Election 0 62 62 t·· 
478 302 Advertising -· 1,000 _ 1,000 i 1,000 
479 307 Communication 4,000 4,000 4,000 
480 307 LCE Communication - Loudon City Election 0 10 I 0 I 0 
481 320 Dues and Memberships 225 225 225 
482 330 Operating Lease Payments 3,200 3,200 3,200 
483 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 5,000 5,000 5,000 
484 332 LCE Legal Notices - Loudon City Election 0 525 - 525 I 525 
485 333 License (Hardware) 3,350 3,350 I 3,350 
486 336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 2,500 2,500 1 - -(2.00o); 500 
487 348 Postal Charges 8,000 8,000 I I 8,000 
488 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 6,000 6,000 ! I 6,000 
489 349 LCE Printing, Stationery, and Forms - Loudon City Electio 0 264 264 : --; 264 
490 355 Travel 10,000 10,000 I I 10,000 
491 355 LCE Travel - Loudon City Election 116 116 ! I 116 
492 399 Other Contracted Services 20,000 20,000 ; , 20,000 
493 399 LCE Other Contracted Services - Loudon City Election 0 1,325 1,325 I I 1,325 
494 435 Office Supplies 5,000 5,000 I I 5,000 

1---l·--------t-t---........... --------------t----'---+------+-- 1--·---l------'---I 
495 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 1,620 157 1,777 '---- 1 1,777 
496 711 Furniture and Fixtures 750 1,000 I, 750 I I 1, 750 
497 719 Office Equipment 5,000 ( 1,000) 4,000 I 2,000 I 6,000 
498 731 VotingMachines 0 0 I ---- 0 
499 i 
500 Total Election Commission 341,228 8,533 349,761 ! 0 349,761 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
.county Commission June 29, 2015 Page 16 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
501 
502 
503 51600 
504 IOI 
505 162 
506 201 
507 204 
508 206 
509 206-RET-LIF 
510 207 
511 207-SRHTH 
512 208 -
513 208-RET-DEN 
514 212 
515 307 
516 320 
517 330 
518 348 
519 355 
520 399 
521 435 
522 508 
523 513 
524 719 
525 
526 
527 
528 
529 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 
---

I OrgBgt I 
------

---·-· 

--
Register of Deeds 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 70,263 
Clerical Personnel 98,780 
Social Security 10,481 
State Retirement 16,397 
Life Insurance 718 
Life Insurance 116 -·- -----
Medical Insurance 35,868 

-
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 9,314 
Dental Insurance 2,345 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 325 
Employer Medicare 2,451 
Communication 1,200 

-
Dues and Memberships 1,200 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,500 
Postal Charges 1,700 
TraveVTraining 1,000 
Other Contracted Services 19,000 
Office Suoolies 2,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 100 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,241 

-
Office Equipment 500 

Total Ree:ister of Deeds 280,499 

E F I G H 
I I 

.. -
I 

2014-2015 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
_J 

I i -
! 
' I 

70,263 -i--- 70,263 
380 99,160 i 99, 160 
23 10,504 I 10,504 
37 16,434 I 16,434 

718 i 718 
116 ! 116 

(3.205) 32,663 i 32,663 
209 9,523 i 9,523 

2,345 : 2,345 
325 I 325 

6 2,457 I 2,457 
1,200 I 1,200 

1,200 _~ 1,200 
3,500 I 3,500 
1,700 i 1,700 
1,000 I 1,000 

19,ooo I 19,000 
2,000 ' 2,000 

100 I 100 
314 3,555 I 3,555 

500 i 500 
I 
I 

(2,236) 218,263 I 0 278,263 

i 
' 

! 

Page 17 



A IB c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

0 E F G H 

1 
~ 

2 
~ 

General Fund 101 I i I 
--------+-rr--------6-/1-512015 14:26 I 2014-2015 2014-2015 Approved r-Prop;;~~d-+r--Propos~d 

Account Number · · ------·- --t----- --
Org Bgt : Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 3 

q 

:~~ - 51720 Planning ______ -____ I I I --t=~==t=--=-- -
532 I o i i o 

533 105 Supeivisor/Director ·------ . 60,000 tl3.666) 46,334 ! ---, 46,334 
,,. 161 S=o1"J'O~J 25,000 12s.0001 0 I ---- t O 
535 201 Social Security I 5,270 (2,397) 2,873 I 2,873 
536 204 State Retirement 8,245 (3, 751) 4,494t_---- - 4,494 
537 206 Life Insurance 360 t225i 135 ! 135 
538 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees -------:--- 500 - 500 ! -- - -->--- 500 

539 207 Medical Insurance - 27,980 (20.693) 7,287 T 7,287 
540 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 5,925 5,925:___ 5,925 
541 208 Dental Insurance - - - - __ 1,563 (976) 587 I - ---~- 587 
542 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 650 650 ! _______ ---l-- 650 
543 212 EmployerMedicare 1,233 t561) 6721 _J ___ 672 
544 307 Communication 2,000 2,000 I __J_ 2,000 
545 308 Consultant Seivices (Stormwat~r) 15,000 (1.000) 14,000 I __ - tl4:000)I O 
546 320 Dues & Memberships i 500 120 620 j 620 
547 I 3301 IOoerating Lease_Payment~(_Copier)_ _ I 2,500 I (2,000JI 500 : 500 
548 338 Vehicle Maintenance 0 1,000 1 1,000 I 1,000 
549 348 Postage 1,000 1,000 1,000 
550 349 Printing, Stationary & Forms _ 1,000 1,000 1,000 
551 355 Travel 2,000 2,000 2,000 
552 399 Other Contracts 5,000 (5,000) 0 0 

I 553 425 Gasoline - 3,000 3,000 i 3,000 I 
554 435 Office Supplies 6,000 (4,3621 1,638 I 1,638 

1 555 499 Other Supplies & Materials (Planning/BZA Signs) 380 380 i - 380 
556 513 Workman's Comp 0 889 889 I 889 
557 524 In Seivice/StaffDevelopment 1,000 1,000 I 1,000 
558 111 Furniture o 562 562 1 ---6cioi 1,162 
559 I 7191 I Office Equipment I 5,000 I I 5,000 ! (600)! 4,400 

I ::~I I !Total Planning ---- I 180,7261 (76,680)1 104,046 i (14,000)1 90,0461 

1::!1 11 -- - I I I : --- I =j 
I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
. County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 18 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IE C D E F G H 

1 General Fund IOI j l ! 

~ A N b 6/1512015 14:26 I 2014-2015 2014-2015 Approved I Proposed _j_t- -p·;;;-posed-
- ccount um er -----·- · 

3 i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

" I ' ___j_ ·---"'--'-·---
565 5 I 750 Codes Compliance · -----=----:=~----- i I I =~-=-___ _J_ ___ == 
566 103 Assistant(s) 48,319 186 48,505 J J 48,505 
567 105 Supervisor/Director 1 52,000 52,000 I .. --=F--52,000 
568 161 Secretary(ies) 32,760 126 32,886 I 32,886 
569 20 I Social Security 8,25 I I 9 8,270 ! 8,270 
570 204 State Retirement 12,909 30 12,939 ___ 12,939 
571 206 Life Insurance 538 538 538 
572 207 Medical Insurance 37,695 37,695 I -- ---~695 
573 208 Dental Insurance • 2,345 2,345 I _ 2,345 
574 212 Employer Medicare 1,930 4 1,934 ! 1,934 

'575 307 Communication 5,000 5,000 ------ I 5,000 
576 307-WIRE Communication ------- 0 O I co 
577 320 Dues and Memberships 800 800 i 800 
578 330 Ooerating Lease Payments 4,000 4,000 I 4,000 
579 338 Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 2,000 2,940 4,940 ____ ,___ 4,940 

580 348 Postal Charges 1,300 1,300 1,300 
581 349 Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 800 - - 800 
582 355 Travel 1,000 1,000 1,000 
583 399 Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 1 10,000 10,000 ( 10,000)1 0 
584 425 Gasoline _____ 7,000 7,000 7,000 
585 435 Office Suoolies 2,500 2,500 2,500 
586 450 Tires and Tubes 2,000 2,000 2,000 
587 451 Uniforms 200 200 200 
588 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 3,241 (575) 2,666 2,666 
589 524 In-Service/StaffDevelooment 1,000 1,000 _. 1,000 
590 719 Office Eauipment I ,000 I ,000 I ,000 
591 

592 Total Codes Compliance 238,588 2,730 241,318 (10,000) __ 231,318 
593 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 19 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A TBT c D E F G H 

~
. · 11 Genml Fund IOI ; J I 

6/15120~~6---- -----r-2014-2015 i- 2014-2015 Approved ! -P-r-;;~os~ r- -p;~~os~d-
Account Number -- ------------~ - -,----- ----+-------

! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds j Amded Budget 
i r i i 

Geographical Information Systems j I r- ------1------ ---
Supervisor/Direw;;:---- --------- - --i---- 39,167 151 39,3181 -=~~~!~--- 39,318 

__ . Overtime Pay I 500 500 I ! 500 
Social Security ------- ___ J 2,459 10 V -------.-----·--

State Retirement i 3,848 I 14 
69 

3,862 I I 3,862 
Life Insurance j 180 
Medical Insurance I 9,715 (2,2251 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health - I 0 975 _ . 

,__ __ _ ,Dental Insurance ·-__ - -- +- 782 7l 
Employer Medicare _______ • 575 2 5'1 

i8ol 
1,490 I 

G75 I 
~2 

17 

--·· 
I 180 

eo~!J_ 7,287 

I 975 

Maintenance & Repair Office Equip _ 500 51 )0 
Travel 200 (200) ( ) 

-+--
iOO Other Contracted Services 3,000 3.0 

____ - --11-;I Office Supplies _____ ' 2,500 200 2, 71_ _ , -l-- -, . __ 

---------11-;!Workers' Comp Insurance _____ 810 79 88_ -+---~ 
--------1!-;!In Service/Staff Development __J_ 200 20_ , - --l- __ _ 

Office Equipment I 500 51 

-, JO I 
~ 
_ oo 

)0 
---i 
~ 

Total Geographical Information Systems 64,936 (994) 63,942 (203) 63,739 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
. County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 20 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E FIG I H 

1 General Fund 101 __J___ I ·--·· i 

~ Account Number 611512015 14:26 - ·-- -- ··--·· i 2014-2015 2014-2015 Approved / _ _!'!:_~osed ___ L Proposed 
3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds J Amded Budget 
q - ! I ---··---·-- --_J _ _ _____ _ 

613 i ! i 
614 51800 Plant Maintenance and Operations i i . - ---::::- J ~~----
615 105 Supervisor/Director _L 51 ,000 51,000 ! __ __ l 51 ,000 
616 149 Laborers (Maintenance Crew) i 359,362 359,362 ' j 359,362 
617 187 Overtime Pay 6,000 6,000 I 6,000 
618 20 I Social Security . ! 25,814 25,814 - 1 25,814 
619 204 State Retirement 40,387 40,387 i 40,387 
620 206 Lifelnsurance ! 1,592 150 1,742 -t-- 1,742 
621 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees / 999 (I 92' 807 -~- I 807 
622 207 Medical Insurance 92,904 4,049 96,953 I 96,953 
623 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees I 32,447 (2,574) 29,873 --· ---+ 29,873 
624 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 7,452 166 7,618 1 7,618 
625 208 Dental Insurance 5,471 222 5,693 I 5,693 
626 208-RET-DEN Retiree Dental Insurance 2,231 2,231 ·-- ·- i 2,231 

r---- --r----~--. 

627 212 Employer Medicare 6,037 6,037 __ _J_ 6,037 
628 307 Communication -·- - - - 21,000 21,000 _ 

1

1 21,09..Q_ 
629 307 WIRE Communication 4,000 4,000 4,000 
630 330 Operating Lease Payments I 4,000 4,000 --1 4,000 
631 335 Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings I 00,000 I 00,000 ( 15,000i -85,0oa 
632 336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000 
633 338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 9,000 9,000 i 9,000 
634 347 Pest Control 7,000 7,000 7,000 
635 348 Postage 0 0 0 
636 399 Other Contracted Services - 170,000 170,000 (I O,OOOJ/ 160,000 
637 410 Custodial Supplies 8,500 8,500 ___ L_ 8,500 
638 412 Diesel Fuel 1,500 1,500 J 1,500 
639 414 Duplicating Supplies 10,000 10,000 I 10,000 
640 425 Gasoline (Vehicle) 22,000 22,000 22,000 
641 435 Office Supplies 1,200 1,200 - 1,200 
642 450 Tires 3,000 3,000 3,000 
643 451 Uniforms 6,000 2,500 8,500 8,500 
644 452 Utilities 280,000 280,000 280,000 
645 499 Other Supplies and Materials I 1,000 • 1,000 ____J____ 1,000 
~-- 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 8,912 863 9,775 i 9,7].J__ 

647 524 In Service/Staff Development 3,000 (2,500) 500 500 
648 711 Furniture & Fixtures ' 500 500 500 

649 717 Maintenance Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,000 
650" 719 Office Equipment 1,500 t500) 1,000 1,000 
651 720 Plant Operation Equipment 0 1 0 I 0 
652 0 0 
653 Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 1,301,308 2,684 1,303,992 (25,000) 1,278,992 
654 i ! 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 21 



A IBI 
1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D 

General Fund 101 I I 
11 2 6/1512015 14:26 ---~---~--=- .. -1_. 2014-2015 >--- Account Number H- I Org Bgt 3 I .. i ' 

>--- ~--

__ _ _ . ___ ...l.....__ 

655 51900 Other General Administration ! I 
>--- - -··-···- _ __j__ _ __ 

656 332 1 Legal Notices i 10,000 
>--- - ·---

· --~:-=---=----4 10,000 l 657 359 Disposal Fees ---·---
658 715 Land 0 
659 502 Building and Contents Insurance I 272,228 

>--- -· --------
! 660 

661 Total Other General Administration - i 292,228 
>--- --- ·--·---,-
662 ! ·--·-

i 663 Total General Administration ; 3,291,622 

664 
-

665 

666 

667 

668 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
.County Commission June 29, 2015 

-·-·---------T 
! 

·---· 
i 
I - I 

I -· 
I 

E F G I H 

I ! 
2014-2015 Approved I Proposed I - -Proposed_ 

I Arnds Arnded Bgt I I 

I Amds j Amded Budget 
I +---·-----I 

I 

2,500 12,500 
--·-·--1--- - ----·----

I 12,500 
(2.580) 7,420 i 7,420 

~-~---"3,18-0 3,180 3,180 
(3, I 00) 269,128 ! 269,128 

! 

(3,100) 289,128 I -~- 289,128 
I 

j 
(57,645) 3,233,977 (827) / 3,233,150 

I 
·-- -;--- -· 

f-· 
·· ·---~--

I 
I 

Page 22 



A 
·-

1 ,____ 
2 

Account Number ,...___ 
3 .. 

---
669 52000 
670 ,____ 
671 52100 
672 103 
673 105 - -
674 119 
675 140 
676 169 ,____ -
677 187 
678 201 - ------
679 204 
680 206 
681 206-RET-LIF 
682 207 
683 207-RET-MED 
684 207-SRHTH 
685 208 
686 208-RET-DEN 
687 212 
688 305 
689 307 
690 308 
691 320 
692 330 
693 332 ---
694 348 
695 349 
696 355 
697 399 
698 435 -
699 508 
700 513 
701 524 
702 711 
703 719 
704 
705 

706 
707 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D I 
General Fund 101 ! I 

611512015 14:26 I 2014-2015 

I 
·----T Org Bgt 

I --------·- ·- ! Finance -------·-··-----; - -
Accounting -----i-

--
Assistant 46,818 - ---
Supervisor/Director 70,263 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 210,060 ---
Salary Supplement 2,336 
Part-time Personnel 10,400 
Overtime Pay 3,000 -
Social Security ! 21,258 
State Retirement i 32,250 
Life Insurance I 1,234 
Life Insurance 567 
Medical Insurance 74,693 
Medical Insurance - Retirees _ _j_ 10,303 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 7,451 --- ------
Dental Insurance 4,955 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,299 
Employer Medicare 4,972 
Audit Services 14,600 
Communication 2,200 
Consultants _J__ 0 
Dues and Memberships -· l 150 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) I 3,500 ----
Legal Notices 1,100 
Postal Charges 4,200 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 5,000 
Travel I 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 12,000 
Office Supplies 10,500 

-
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 120 
Workers' Comp Insurance I 6,481 I 

In Service/Staff Development ! 2,500 
-+-Furniture I 

Office Equipment 3,000 

I 
Total Accounting 569,710 I 

I 

E F G I H 
. I 

2014-2015 Approved Propos~~Proposed --

Amds Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
I I 

I 
I +------__ 

I T--- 46,818 46,818 
70,263 70,263 

(14,591) 195,469 T 195,469 
2,336 2,336 

10,400 10,400 
3,000 3,000 

(904) 20,354 20,354 
(1,415) 30,835 30,835 

118 1,352 32 1,384 
567 15 582 

9,918 84,611 880 85,491 
10,303 428 10,731 

167 7,618 7,618 
639 5,594 55 5,649 

1,299 26 1,325 
(212) 4,760 4,760 

14,600 14,600 
2,200 2,200 

6,500 6,500 6,500 
150 150 

300 3,800 3,800 
1,100 1,100 --------
4,200 I 200 I 4,400 

700 5,700 ! (200) 1 5,500 
2,500 I I 2,500 

12,000 I ( 1.200)1 10,800 
355 10,855 I (2,540)! 8,315 

120 i I 

_J 120 
628 7,109 I I 7,109 

2,500 I I 2,500 
17,822 I ~ 17,822 --~~0 I 21,562 

(2,055) 945 I 945 
0 0 

17,970 587,680 1,436 589,116 

Page 23 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A E C D E F G H 

1 General Fund 101 I I I 
7 -- 611512015 14:26 ·-----·- - ! 2014-2015 2014-2015 Approved Proposed ! Pro~osed-
.___ Account Number -+----- ·- ----'-----·-

3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt j Amds i Amded Budget 
.. : I I 

708 ----~=~-l=--__ J_ I --=] __ ----
~ ----· 52200 Purchasing -----·-~-- l +-----

710 105 Supervisor/Director ! 52,021 ! 52,021 . 52,021 m -·- 122 Purchasing Personnel ----------·--· I 105,207 405 105,612 --r---105,612 
:z:g: _ 169 Part-time Personnel -· -· I 9,792 9,792 _j---~~ 

713 187 Overtime I 1,000 1,000 ! 1,000 
714 201 Social Security ----- ! 10,417 25 10,442 I 10,442-
715 - 204 State Retirement ~ 15,348 39 15,387 l - 15,387 
~ _ 206 Life Insurance i -- 652 652 - 4_-----652 

717 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance I 192 (160) 32 i 32 

~ 207 Medical Insurance -----------·4- 18,801 2,955 21,756 618 - 22,374 
719 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 1 5,924 (4,936) 988 988 
720 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance -------.~.-----t- 1,863 (769) 1,094 _ 1,094 
721 208 Dental Insurance _ I 1,066 515 1,581 1,581 
722 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 954 (795) 159 159 
723 212 Employer Medicare ; 2,436 6 2,442 2,442 
rn . 307 Communication 3,100 (997) 2,103 2,103 
725 320 Dues and Memberships 815 (45) 770 770 
726 330 Operating Least Payments (Copier) 3,000 (l ,550) 1,450 1,450 
727 338 Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 1,500 ( 1,146) 354 354 
728 348 Postal Charges 300 (223) 77 77 
729 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 (857) 643 643 
730 355 Travel i 1,700 1,700 300 2,000 
731 399 Other Contracted Services --l- 2,000 260 2,260 2,260 
732 399 GOVDL Other Contracted Services-GovDeals . _ _J__ 1,000 1,000 1,000 
733 425 Gasoline _ / 1,000 l500) 500 500 
734 435 Office Supplies 4,000 (500) 3,500 c250) 3,250 
735 508 Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 200 25 225 225 
736 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 3,241 314 3,555 - I 3,555 
737 524 In Service/Staff Development 2,000 (1,800) 200 200 

738-- 599 Other Charges 0 69 69 69 
739 711 Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 4,108 5,108 (300) 4,808 
~ 719 Office Equipment ·--- 3,000 3, 156 6, 156 250 6,406 

741 

742 Total Purchasing 254,029 (1,401) 252,628 618 253,246 
743 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 24 



A 

1 - -· 
2 

Account Number -
3 

" 
744 ---- ---
745 52300 
746 101 
747 161 
748 168 
749 187 
750 201 
751 204 
752 206 
753 206-RET-LIF 
754 207 
755 207-RET-NfED 
756 207-SRHTH 
757 208 
758 208-RET-DEN 
759 212 
760 307 
761 307-WIRE 
762 317 
763 320 
764 330 
765 331 
766 332 
767 334 
768 338 
769 348 
770 349 
771 351 
772 355 
773 399 --774 
775 
776 - --
777 ,...._ 
778 
779 
780 ----781 
782 -
783 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

425 
435 
4501 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

IE c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D I 
General Fund 101 i 

E 

·-· ·---~---+-3f 14-2015 ! 2014-2015 6/15/2015 14:26 

. Org Bgt ! Amds 
I ! ----· I I i 

Property Assessor's Office i 
County Official/Administrative Officer I 70,263 ----
Staff Wages ! 155,314 597 
Temporary Persormel I 3,000 I 
Overtime Pay 500 

-- · 
Social Security I 14,203 37 -
State Retirement 21,929 58 
Life Insurance i 1,017 (18) 

-· 
Life Insurance - Retirees I 192 
J\lledicallnsurance i 46,724 {5, 135) 
Retiree J\lledical Insumce I 
J\lledical Insurance - Sr Health 3,726 84 

-· 
Dental Insurance I 3,393 (279) 

-
Detal Insurance - Retiree 954 
Employer J\lledicare ·--+ 3,322 8 
Communication 1,600 
Communication 500 
Data Processing Services 11,000 (2,000) 
Dues and J\llemberships 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) +- 1,750 
Legal Services 0 7,500 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 100 
J\llaintenance Agreements 13,500 -
J\llaint & Repair of Vehicles 600 
Postage 3,500 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 900 
Rentals 100 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 65,000 5,545 

-
Gasoline 2,500 (500) 
Office Supplies I 2,500 
Tires 200 t200) 

i Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 175 I 

Workers' Comp Insurance 4,861 471 
In Service/Staff Development 1,600 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 -----
Office Equipment 3,000 (2,845) 

' 
Total Property Assessor's Office 445,423 3,323 

F G H 

I ·-
Approved Proposed J Proposed ,----

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I ·- -----

---: ----------= 
70,263 i 70,263 

1-- 155,911 155,911 
3,000 3,000 

500 i 500 
14,240 I 14,240 
21,987 21,987 

-----~ 

999 I 999 
192 

r--
192 

41 ,589 ( 176) 41,413 
0 0 

3,810 3,810 
-~ 

3,114 (22) 3,092 
954 954 

3,330 3,330 
1,600 1,600 

500 500 
9,000 9,000 
4,000 4,000 
1,750 1,750 
7,500 7,500 

100 100 
13,500 13,500 

600 600 
3,500 3,500 

900 900 
100 100 

3,000 3,000 
70,545 70,545 
2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
175 175 

5,332 5,332 
1,600 1,600 

500 500 
155 155 

448,746 (198) 448,548 

Page 25 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

i----- ---
784 -785 52400 
786 101 
787 162 
788 162 
789 168 
790 169 
791 187 
792 201 
793 204 
794 206 -
795 206-RET-LIF - -
796 207 
797 207-SRHIB 
798 208 
799 208-RET-DEN 
800 212 
801 307 
802 317 
803 320 
804 330 
805 334 
806 348 
807 349 
808 355 
809 399 
810 435 
811 508 
812 513 
813 524 
814 711 
815 719 
816 -817 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
,County Commission June 29, 2015 

181 

11 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund 101 I ! 
6/1512015 14:26 -t2014-2015 

-- - -----~- ! ' Org Bgt ! I 
I I -t---- ' i : 

! Trustee's Department - I 
County Official/Administrative Office ! 10,263 I ---1 Clerical Personnel 97,386 I 

Clerical Personnel - New Employee 
Temporary Personnel I 16,320 ! 
Part-time Personnel 

I 
i -' Overtime Pay I 

Social Security I 11 ,406 I I --- -
State Retirement I 16,262 
Life Insurance I 718 
Life Insurance ·----:---- 308 I 

Jl.1edica1Insurance ! 48,032 --+ Jl.1edical Insurance I 1,863 
Dental Insurance I 3,126 
Dental Insurance 325 
Employer Medicare I 2,668 
Communication I 1,800 
Data Processing Services I 500 
Dues and Memberships 900 -
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,700 
Jl.1aintenance Agreements 7,000 
Postal Charges 18,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 2,000 
Travel 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 18,827 
Office Suoolies 3,500 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 8,540 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,241 
Staff Development 2,500 
Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 
Office Equipment 2,400 

Total Trustee's Department 342,335 

E F G H 

I 
2014-2015 Approved -, ---- ---

Propos~<! --1--Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

I 
I - -----

---r-----·-
70,263 

I --
I 70,263 -----t---

375 97,761 -+--- 97,76~ 
0 i 0 

16,320 
-i----

16,320 I 

0 I o 
0 

_T ___ o 
23 11,429 ! --1-1:.429 

--r_ ___ l6,298 36 16,298 
718 . 718 ___ L_ __ 

308 ! 308 
48,032 (268) 47,764 -

41 1,904 1,904 
3,126 3, 126 

325 325 
5 2,673 I 2,673 I ---

1,800 1,800 
(450) 50 50 

900 900 -·-- - ------
1,700 1,700 
7,000 7,000 

18,000 18,000 
4,164 6,164 6,164 

1,750 1,750 
(3,814) 15,013 15,013 

100 3,600 3,600 
8,540 8,540 

314 3,555 3,555 
2,500 r- - -<:i:ooiii' 500 
1,000 I (555)i 445 
2,400 I 2,555 I 4,955 

794 343,129 (268) 342,861 

Page 26 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. ,___. -
818 -819 52500 
820 IOI 
821 162 
822 168 
823 169 
824 201 
825 204 
826 206 
827 206-RET-LIF 
828 207 
829 207-RET-MED -830 208 
831 208-RET-DEN 
832 212 
833 307 
834 320 
835 330 
836 348 
837 349 
838 355 
839 399 
840 435 
841 508 
842 513 
843 524 
844 709 
845 711 
846 719 .....____ 
847 719 
848 

849 -
850 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Isl 
11 
. I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D 

General Fund 101 
E 

J_ __ =_~ - ! 

~l-- 6/1512015 14:26 ! 2014-20i5/ 2014-2015 ----,-----
! 

I I i Org Bgt I Amds 
I I I I 
I t----- l 
I --i-------

County Court Clerk __ j__ 
County Official/Administrative Officer I 70,263 

·-
! Clerical Personnel 209,560 I 

Temporary Personnel 
-T-

5,800 
Part-time Personnel ~ 29,669 3,143 
Social Security i 19,548 195 
State Retirement I 27,143 
Life Insurance 1,076 344 
Life Insurance-Retirees T 576 (44) 
Medical Insurance -r 56,542 17,050 

- i Retiree Medical Insurance 5,924 
Dental Insurance i 3,908 716 ---
Dental Insurance-Retirees i 650 t325) 
Employer Medicare i 4,572 I 45 I 

Communication ! 2,500 
Dues and Memberships I 1,000 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) ! 2,860 3,182 
Postal Charges i 18,000 (5,827) 
Printing, Stationery & Forms ! 1,500 400 
Travel 1,200 (200) 
Other Contracted Services ' 17,800 3,818 
Office Supplies !5,000 (9,900) 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 17 
I Workers' Comp Insurance ! 6,481 628 
, Staff Development 0 200 
Data Processing Equipment 0 600 
Furniture & Fixtures 1,500 5,142 
Office Equipment ! 2,000 2,568 
Office Equipment 0 5,050 

Total County Court Clerk 505,572 26,802 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I +---·--

70,263 I 70,263 I 

209,560 I 209,560 
5,800 I 5,800 

32,812 32,812 
19,743 19,743 -
27,143 27,143 

1,420 1,420 
532 532 

73,592 ! 73,592 
5,924 5,924 -
4,624 4,624 

325 I 325 
4,617 4,617 

2,500 I --1T0oo)i 1,500 
1,000 I I 1,000 
6,042 I I 6,042 

12,173 I I 12,173 
1,900 I I 1,900 
1,000 ! I 1,000 

21,618 i I 21,618 
5,100 I I 5,100 

517 I ! 517 
7,109 I 

. 
7,109 I 

200 I I 200 
600 ! I 600 

6,642 i I 6,642 
4,568 I __ .1~12-! 5,568 
5,050 5,050 

532,374 0 532,374 

Page 27 



A 1a c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D E F G H 

I I' General Fund 101 j' l I ! 
Account Num_b_e--r-1.·::=======~---6_11_512 __ 0_1_5_14_:2_6 ______ · _ - --: __ -----~. -~-2o-i4::Zo1:i---:--i0-1-4--2-0_1_5-r--A-p_p_r_ov_e_d --+-!'-r-op_o_s-ed _ _,___P_r_op_o_s-ed _ _ _ 

, . Org Bgt J Amds Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

2 -
3 
.. I I 

::~ ---·------5-2-6-00-+i-1-D-a-ta_P_r_oc_es_s_i-ng _______ --___ ·--~~=------~~-- ·--·--<:~-----!-------+---------r-=-~-·------· 
553--------- 120 Computer Prograrruner ··-·--· ·· -----y-----50,000 l 196 50,196 ! 50,196 

------l-+----'---~------------- · ·---r-··-·---~--1-------1----~--t------l------'-~ 

654 121 Data Processing Personel ! 31,500 (170) 31 ,330 I 31,330 
655 201 Social Security ·---·--i----5,'-0-53-+!-----''--2-"+----5-'-,0-5-5-+------li- 5,055 

-----I-+---'--_,_ ______ _ 
656 204 State Retirement 7,906 2 7,908 7,908 

.... s_5_7-i---- ____ 2_06.........,,_L_ifi_e_In_s_u_ran_ce ____________ __ -~-J=.. 337 337 337 
~ _________ 2_07-H1-M_e_d_ical_l_n_su_r_an_ce __________ . ____ ._+-__ 1_4_,5_7~+------+-----14-"-,5_7_4_,_ ____ _. _____ _14,574 
1--65_9-+---------2_0_8+1-+D_en_t_al_I_ns_u_ran_ce _______________ : 1,048 , 1,048 1,048 

660 212 EmployerMedicare ; 1,182 j 1,182 1,182 
'861i-------3-07-+-+-C-o_.mm~u'-n-ic_a_ti_on _______________ l 11,000 (300) I 0, 700 --!lt------10-'-,7-0-0-1 

662 307 WIRE Communication ! 1,600 1,600 1,600 863 ---------32_0.........,,_D_u-es_an_d_M-em-be_r_sh_i_p!S ___________ ----!-- ! 0 0 
1----1---------Hi----,--,.---~---------·-_,..-----t------1-------+-----+------

~ __________ 3_38.........,,_V_e_hi_·c_le_M_ai_n_te_n_an_c_e ________ ---·~,-------O-r-___ 5_0_0+-____ 5_0_0-+------;-----50_0-; 
665 355 Travel --·-----+-i ____ __1-'-,_oo_o-+------+-----1,_,o_o_o+------+------~51,,0o0o0o 666 399 Other Contracted Services i _5~,o_o_o,_ ____ -+-___ 5~,_oo_o-+-------+--
666676 · 425 Gasoline - +. ____ -_1~,5o_o0_o0,_ ___ (_5_0~0)+-____ 50

1
_o
0
-+-------+-----50_

10
0--1 

,__ _______ 4_3_5+-+-0_f_fi_ce_S_u~1p~p,lie_s ____________ --+-------t---('-4_90~)-1-------+------+------1 
669 513 Workers' Comp Insurance i 1,620 157 1,777 1,777 

670 524 Inservice/StaffDevelopment __ __,1 _____ 3,_,9_0_0+-----+----3_,_,9'-0_0-+------+-----'3'-'-'"-90:..:0-l 
671 709 Data Processing Equipment 1 18,000 18,000 18,000 

872--------7-1-'-l +-+-F_u_m_i_tu-re_&_F-ix""'tu-r-'es'-L------------i- 490 490 490 
m- 719 OfficeEquipment ! --·-1-,0.,-0,...,0-+----3-0-0-i-----l,-3-00-+-----+-----1-,3-0-10 

6
6
7
7
4
5 -+

1
1·---1-5-6,220 I -----+-------+------+-------1 Total Data Processing 187 156,407 0 156,407 

t-6-7-6+-----------Ht--------~-------·-----·-r---~--;-,I -----i----~-+-----+-----'----l 

l---l---------+-i----------------·---t=t--------+------+------l------1-------
677 
1---1--------1-1------ ---+----+------1---1-------l 

676 I i ----r--: -+------t------+-----+------
1-6_7_9-t_T_ot_a_l _F_in_a_n_ce __ --+-+-------------------..l_ 2,273,289 I 47,675 2,320,964 1,588 2,322,552 

660 I I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
.County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 26 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. ,...__... -----· 
881 53000 - ---· 
882 

883 53100 -
884 101 
885 162 
886 168 
887 169 -
888 187 
889 201 
890 204/ 
891 206 -- -
892 206-RET-LIF 
893 207 
894 207-RET-MED 
895 208 
896 208-RET-DEN 
897 212 
898 307 
899 320 
900 330 
901 348 

902 349 
903 355 
904 399 -
905 435 -906 508 
907 513 
-~-
908 524 
909 709 
910 711 
911 719 
912 

913 

914 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

181 

11 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D 

General Fund 101 ! ------· 
6/1512015 14:26 ! 2014-2015 -t----

' Org Bgt i 
- - - -----· -- ! ! 

E 

2014-2015 

Amds 

Administration of Justice 
----t---· ' 

---+------+-
---+-

Circuit Court Clerk I 
' County Official/Administrative Officer ·-+· 70,263 

Clerical Personnel ---+- 153,608 
Temporary Personnel __j_ 
Part-time Personnel I 13,500 
Overtime Pay I 5,700 

-
Social Security i 15,070 
State Retirement i 22,268 ! 

·--
i Life Insurance --t 897 

Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance i 32,778 ! 

Medical Insurance-Retirees ---t- 5,924 
Dental Insurance I 2,611 
Dental Insurance-Retirees I 325 
Employer Medicare i 3,525 
Conununication ! 1,765 I 

Dues and Memberships 
---,-

950 --t Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
' :i,ooo I 

Postal Charges I 2,200 I -i Printing, Stationery, and Fonns I 3,290 
Travel i 2,500 I 
Other Contracted Services + 17,753 j 
Office Supplies 4,230 ! t360) 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds i 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance ·1 4,051 392 i 

! In Service/Staff Development 750 
Data Processing Equipment + 5,300 i 
Furniture I 0 360 
Office Equipment ----; 0 i 

! 
Total Circuit Court Clerk I 373,700 392 

! I 

I F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

--

70,263 70,263 
153,608 153,608 

0 0 
13,500 13,500 
5,700 5,700 

15,070 15,070 
22,268 22,268 

897 897 --
192 192 

32,778 32,778 
5,924 5,924 
2,611 2,611 

325 325 
3,525 3,525 
1,765 --(i'49)! 1,616 

950 I I 950 
4,000 I I 4,000 
2,200 I 149 I 2,349 ----3,290 3,290 
2,500 2,500 

17,753 17,753 
3,870 3,870 

250 250 
4,443 4,443 

750 750 
5,300 5,300 

360 360 
0 0 

374,092 0 374,092 

Page 29 



A I~ C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D E F G H 

~--------~1 J General Fund 101 -! J-----+'-----+------+
1 

_______ _ 

i Account Number t-+-t _______ 6_11_5fl_0_1_5 _14_:2_6 _______ __ -J- 2014-2015 j 2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 , Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

.. ·----------- l 
915 I I 

-----------------··-i--·------1-------1-------+-------+------ ---
--+---------+-------~------+------+--·--·-·-~-·----·-

916 I , -------···1- ·----
917 I 

General Sessions Court 53300 --- -----;------+------+------·-
0 0 

918 ---- 162 Clerical Personnel --r-··- 290, 140 290, 140 290, 1 ~Q_ '919 ·------------16-8-!-l-T-em-1-po_r_ary_P_e-rs_o_nn_e_l ____________ -;-i- 0 0 0 

~, ________ 1_6_91-+-P_art_-n_·m_e_P_e_r_so_nn_e_l __________ --1;___ 36,991 36,991 36,991 
921 187 Overtime Pay ~-- 8,257 8,257 414 8,671 
922 189 OtherSalaries&Wages(OncallJudicialClerks) ' 0 1,813 1 1,813 ____ l~,813 
~>-- 201 Social Security L 20,794 j 1121 20,906 26 20,932 
~>---- 204 State Retirement _J__ ___ 2_8_,9~ _____ 17_5_,,__ ___ 2_9~,1_2_0 · 41 29,161 
~ 206 Life Insurance I 1,391 I 298 . 1,689 1,689 
926 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees I 192 , 192 192 
~----·-------+-+-------------------t------t------+-------

927 ___________ 2_0_7f-i-IM_e_d_ic_al_ln_s_ur_an_c_e ____________ i-__ 4_4~,1_9_2-+-___ 8,_,6_2_6-+-___ 52~,_8_18_ 52,818 
928 207-RET-.MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 1· 0 : · 0 
m-__ --______ 2-'-0-'-81-1-D_e_n_tal_ln_s_u_ran_ce ____________ --i'-- 3,410 802 4,212 4,212 
~~- -----'--+-----+------'--
930 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees I 325 325 . . 325 
~t----------<t-t-------------------+ 

931 212 Employer Medicare ! 4,863 26 4,889 6 ____ 4~,8_9_5 _ _, 
~ _ __ 307 Communication I ____ 3~,_75_0-1------+-----3~, 7_5_0_ · · (739~ ____ 3~,0_l_I__, 
933 320 Dues and Memberships i 376 376 376 
934 330 !Operating Lease Payments (Copier) I 7,787 7,787 7,787 

935 334 MaintenanceAgreements I --l~,0-0_0..._ ___ 7_75-+-----1-',7-7_5_ 1,775 

936 348 Postal Charges r- 8,540 8,540 8,540 
~---------+-+----'~-------------t-----'---+------+----'---

937 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 7,228 7,228 325 ~---7_,_,_55_3-1 
938 355 Travel ! 2,500 2,500 2,500 
939 399 Other Contracted Services (LGDP) r 17,660 I (775) 16,885 16,885 
~----------'--'--+-+----------'~-'----·----+-----'---+------'~-+----'---+------+-----'---t 

940 435 Office Supplies i ____ 9~,1_69-+------+----9-',_16_9__,_ ____ -+---~9,~1_69_, 941 ,_ _______ 5_1_3+-+W-o-rk-e-rs-' C~om-1-pin_s_ur_an-ce _________ T 8, 102 785 8,887 8,887 

942 524 In Service/Staff Development +1 ____ 72_8-1------+-----7_2_8-+------+------7_2_8__, 
~~-4-3-+-----==========7=09:::o=a=ta=P=r=o_ces-_-_s-i~n-g:_E-:=qu=i=pm:_e-n=t==============~-+i ___ ~7,~2_00-+-----+-----7~,2_0_0-+------+----7-',2_0_0~ 
~ 719 Office Equipment ! 1,000 1,000 1,000 

945 .----i-----+-----+-------1------il------~ 
946 Total General Sessions Court I 514,540 12,637 527,177 73 527,250 1-------1·--------+-+------------------,----'---+-----'--+-----'---+------+----'--'--l 
947 ! 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 30 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

181 C D E F G H 

_2__ _________ Jl-'l,__ _____ G_en_e_r_al_F_u_n_d_I_O_I _____ +!--· __ · -1----·- ·+------+-----+------ ··---
1 I 6/1512015 14:26 j 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 I Approved Proposed Proposed 2 

>-
3 

Account Number ,~----------------i ------·1 · 
I I l Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I I __J_. ____ _,_ ______ _,__ ____ -+--------1 

I I -----:------·+----- -------+------t--------

.. ,.........__ ___ _ 
948 
949 53310 General Sessions Judge i 1 1---f----------H----------""-------------+------,-------t-------+------+--------
~ ---· IOI County Official/Administrative Officer ! 150,685 I 150,685 150,685 
951 140 Salary Supplement i -r-- 0 0 ......._ _________ _,_.,._~~~--------------+-------<-------<-------t------+------
952 162 Clerical Personnel i 49,546 191 49,737 49,737 
~~-·---------+-+------------------+---~--t------t----~-+------+---~~--
953 168 Temp Personnel 6,300 (755) 5,545 5,545 

~9_5_4+-_______ 20_1-H_S_oc_i_al_S_e_cu_n_·ty"'-------------il ____ l_2~,4_1_4.;_ _____ 1_2-+----l-2~,4-2_6+------+----l-2_,_,4_2_6~ 
~------ 204 StateRetirement 19,422 ! 19 19,441 19,44_!_ 
956 206 Life Insurance j 359 1 359 359 
~~-_-__ ._. _20_6_-_RE_T_-L_IF-1-+L_i_re_I_n_su_r_an_c_e_-_R_e_tir_e_es _________ --j.--- --6_8~'-------(~6~8)~ ______ 0-1------+----·-0 
~ 207 Medical Insurance , 12,164 I! _ (3,252) 8,912 (465) 8,447 
959 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health __ 3,,_ 7_2 __ 6 -+---~('-3,~2_60_)+-____ 4_6_6-+------t-----4_66--l 
960 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA i 0 i 1,595 1,595 1,595 

~9-6-1+--·- - 208 Dental Insurance ! 782 i _..:.__+--I ___ __,_7_8_2-+------+-----'-7-8-2-1 
962 ·---·-2-0-8--RE-T--D--E-N++D-en-t-al_In_s_u_ran-ce---R-et-ir_e_e---------+I·----~ (870) 83 (83) 0 

953------20_8 ___ C_O_B_RA-+--+D-en-tal ___ C_O_B_RA ____________ j ______ Ol---·~25-0-'-+------25-0-1----~8-l-1-----3-3__,I 

------<------+------+------
964 2 IO Unemployment Compensation ! j ------+-------0-+------+------0-1 
965 212 Employer Medicare 2,903 3 2,906 2,906 
966 307 Communication i 360 755 1,115 1,115 

1--96_7-+-______ 3_2_0H-D_u_es_an_d_M_e_m_b_er_s_hi~1p_s _________ -+-____ -_7_3_lf-----+-----73_1-+------+-----7_3--ll 
~1 _ _____ , ____ 3_2_2+-+-E_v_a_lu_a_ti_on_an_d_T_es_tin~ig~---------+-----18~,_20_0~11 ( 12. 938) 5,262 5,262 
969' 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 250 I 250 250 
~1---------+--r---~~--~-----------+------;-----t-------t------11-------f 

970 355 Travel 2,000 ! 2,000 2,000 
971 399 Other Contracted Services I 0 0 

972 435 Office Supplies -f--_ ___,1,'-00_0-+-! --====-·---+----1_,_,o_o_o-+-----+-----'1,'-oo_o-1 
1--97-3-+--------5-13-+-+-W-or-k-er-s'-'C~o-m-1p-In-su_r_an_ce _________ i 1,620 157 1,777 1,777__ 

974 524 Inservice/StaffDevelopment 600 600 600 
975 711 Furniture & Fixtures ! 0 0 
976 719 Office Equipment _,;~--·-1-,o-o-o-+-------+-----1,-00-0-+------+-----1-,o·oo 

~ ! >----------+-+-------------------+------+-----+------t------+-------1 
978 I Total General Sessions Judge ! 285,083 ! 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

(18,161) 266,922 (467) 266,455 

Page 31 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IBI c D E F I 

~ I I ! ! +i---------+-------!---------979-- - I : i -------1 ----- - --1 
98o---------53_4_o_o+-i +-lc_h_an_ce_ry __ C_o_u_rt--------------i------+----------r-------+------+-------

981 _________ IOI County Official/Administrative Officer I _70,263 i ____ - I 70,263 
~ -- ------ 162 Clerical Personnel i -~~- _ __ 1_5_2-+-1---3-9_,_,3_1_8--+-------+-----'----l 

~---------l6_8-1-1_T_em_1~po_r_ary~P_e_rs_o_nn_e_l __________ -r-____ _j_ _ ______ _, ______ O-+--____ __,_ ____ __, 
984 169 Part Time Personnel 30,576 i __ 2~,_02 __ 5-+-___ 3_2~,6_0_1--+------+-----~-1 

,__98_5-+-_ _ _______ 2_0_1H_S_o_c1_-al_S_e_c_ur_ity~---------------;! ____ 8~,6_8_0~j: _____ l3_5-+-----8~,8_1_5--+------+-----~-1 
986 204 State Retirement I 10,615 14 10,629 

---2-06-+-r-L-ifi_e_I_ns-u-ran-ce--------------t---- 359 i _ _____ ___,l----~3-59-+------t----~-
987 

968-- 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance ! -192 I - 192 
959--- 207 Medical Insurance 19,430! 19,430 
1--99-0-+--2-0-7--C-O_B_RA---ME--D-t-11-M-e-d-ic_a_I I_ns_u_r_an_c_e-------------r--------2,6441-- (2,044) 0 
i--- :-=-:-1----~~-+------+-------+------

l--99_1-+-___ 2_0_7-_RE_T_-ME __ D-t-li-M_e_d_ic_al_In_su_r_an_c_e_-R_e_tir_e_e_s _________ +--____ 5~,0_9_6+i ____ ~(~5,,0 __ 96_)+-_____ o--+-------+-------l 
992 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 5,589 i t37l 5,552 
i------------1-1-----------------+-----'----f------~--t---~~-t-------+---~---1 

993 208 Dental Insurance 1,563 i 1,563 

~ 208-COBRA-DEN Dental Insurance 109 i _ ---- --~< 1_0_9'-+) _____ 0-+------+------1 
1,278 : 1,278 995 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

996 212 Employer Medicare 2,030 i 32 2,062 
997 307 Communication 1,200 1,200 
998 320 Dues and Memberships - 700 700 ----t------+------1-------l 
999 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,475 1,475 
1000 334 Maintenance Agreements 2,300 2,300 
1001 348 Postal Charges 10,000 , 10,000 
1002 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 1,500 
1003----------3-55--+--1-T-ra_v_e~l~--~~-----------+----l~,5-00-+!------+----l-'-,5-0-0--+-------+-----'---t 

1004 399 Other Contracted Services 0 500 500 
~ - ----+------+------+------l 
1005 435 Office Supplies 2,000 2,000 
1006 508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 250 
1007 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 2,431 1 (654) 1,777 
1008 524 In Service/Staff Development 400 400 
1009 719 Office Equipment 3,500 (5001 3,000 
1010 
1011 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Total Chancery Court 224,246 (5,582) 218,664 

Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 181 C D I E I F G H 

! i General Fund 101 I ! -- tt= -r----+-----+----+-------1 
I 6/1512015 14:26 -· 20!4-~015 _L_ _2014-201~- I Approved Proposed Proposed Account Number . -·----------------+- · -t--·~----1--~---<--~---1 

I i / Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 3 

.. ii . +-1012 ______ _,_,_i ____________________ -+--------r-------- -----+------+------· 

- --·--- -- -----;..-·-·----t---------+-------;e-------1 
1013 53500 Juvenile Court I __ .._i ____ -+' ------t------+-------1 
~-----------1_0_51-+-S_u~p_erv_is_o[_/D_ire_c_to_r ___________ +-___ 8_8-'-,2_1~J-------+(6 ___ 99_8~')+-----8_1_,_,2_2_0-+-------+----8_1_,_,2_2_0-1 
101 s 111 Probation Officer(s) I ___ 7_1,,_8_45-+! __ -'-!_4._5_54-')+-___ 6_7_,_,2_9_1--+------+----67-',_29_1_

1 

1-1_0_1s-+---------l6_I++S_e_cr_e_tary--"-"(_ies_,) ____________ -+-___ 3_4,,_7_36-;.1 .. ___ 13_4-+----3_,4,'--87_0-+------+----3_4_,_,8_7--10 
1017 169 Part-time Personnel 18,000 i 18,000 18,000 
1018 187 Overtime Wages 5,000 i 1,500 6,500 6,500 
1019 201 Social Security 13,504 j (615i 12,889 12,889 
1020 204 StateRetirement 19,381 j (963) 18,418 18,418 
1021 206 1 Life Insurance 875 I (l 78) 697 (7) 690 
1----1---------+-r-------------------+-·---·--+-----~-"-T---------t----~-i------1 
1022 206-RET-LIF Lifelnsurance 192 i 192 (51) 141 
1023 ________ 2_0_7;--+-M_e_d-ical--In-s-ur_an_c_e ________________ 2_3_,_0_2_6_,_! ----l,-2-50-+---2-4-,2-7-6-+----(-17-7-'-j+----24-,-09_9_. 

1024--- - 208 Dental Insurance 1,848 ! (389) 1,459 (I l) 1,448 
1025 208-RET Dental Insurance - RET ~-O-;-! ·---~2-7-l-+----~2-7-1-+----~-t-----'-2-7._l-1 
~---------+-+------------------+--------+--------+------+------+-------! 

1026 210 Unemployment Compensation __Qj_ 0 3,000 3,000 
1--.2.__-0-27-+_-_-_---···-========2=:12:::E=m=1p=:1o:y=:e-'-r_ -M_ -_e=:d-1_· c=:ar=e~:====================:=====~3_,_, 1_55_88-; 1

1

_·---=--=--=--=--=-(-1 __ 4~4_-=,)~-=--=--=--=--=--=--=-3-,~0-=-1-4_-+_,_-_-_-_-_-_-_-'-_-_-_--i;-_-_-_-_-_-_-_3:,o-=-1~4-1 
1-1_0_28-+-______ 3_07--+-1--C_o_nun_u_n_ic_a_ti_on ____________ -+-___ 6_,_,o_o_o-+. ------+------6~,o_o_o-+------+----6-'-,o_o_o_, 
1029 309 Contracts with Gov't Agencies 3,000 3,000 3,000 
1030 320 Dues and Memberships 100 100 100 
1031 330 OperatingLeasePayments(Copier) 3,5001 (L760) 1,740 1,740 
1032 ______ 3_3_6+-+M~a-in-te-n~an'-c-e_an_d_R~e-pa_i_r-Se-'rv~ic~es---'-E-qu_i_pm-en-t---+-----i-

1 
---"-~---+-----'-'--0-+------+---~--10 

.... 1_0_33-+-______ 3_38--+-1--V_e_h_ic_le_M_am_· _te_n_an_ce ___________ i--___ 3_,_,o_o_o-+-1 ---------1-----3-'-,o_o_o_,_ ________ 3-',_oo_o_. 

.... 1_03_4+-________ 3_5_5+-+_T_ra_v_el _______________ -+-___ 3'-,5_0_0~/ _____ (,_l'-, 5_0~0_'-'"l ____ 2-',_oo_o-+------+-----2,,_0_oo__, 
1035 348 Postal Charges 400 (232) 168 168 

1-1_0_36-+-______ 3_99--+-,__0_th_e_r_C_o_n_tr_ac_te_d_S_e_rv_i_ce_s _________ i--___ 3_~,5_0_0_,!f--__ ~( ! ,500) 2,000 2,000 
1037 425 !Gasoline 6,000 ) 6,000 6,000 
t---1--------+-1-------------------+-----'--·l-----·--l-----'--l------+-----''----l 
1--1_0_38-+-______ 4_35-+-1--0_f_fi_ce_Su~p~p_li_es ____________ -+-___ l~,9_0_0,i ____ -+---~l,_90_0-+------+---~l,'-9_00__, 
1039 450 Tires 500 500 500 
1040 499 Other Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,500 
1041 __________ 5_1_31-+-W_or_k_er_s_' C_o_m~p~In_s_ur_an_c_e _________ t-- 4,051 (496) 3,555 3,555 
1042 524 In Service/Staff Development -----::t:Doo!- (1,500> 2,500 2,500 
1043 708 Conununication Equipment 0 3,232 3,232 3,232 
1044 711 Furniture 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 
t---l---------+-1-------------------+-------'-1-----~-;----~-+-----+---~---i 
1045 719 OfficeEquipment 500 500 500 

1046 _________ 7_9_0+-+-0_t_h_er_E_~q~:u~ip~m_e_n_t ___________ -+------o-+-l-----+------O+-------+------O~ 
1047 
~ ---------t-+-T._o_t_al_J_u_v_en_i_le_C_ou_r_t __________ +-__ 32_1,234 (12,942) 308,292 2,754 311,046 
1049 I 
1050--------;-+-,------------------+-------+-------iil-------+-----+-----~ 

1051 I I I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 33 



A 181 
1 I i 

- -·--- - - +-! - ---·· 
2 i I - Account Number ~+ 
3 I! 

! i 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F 

General Fund 101 ! : 
-- -····--l-··- ·-- - ·-- --:-. 

611512015 14:26 i 2014-~_l~ __ i_ __ ~!~:2!~~J_ Approved 

Org Bgt i Amds ! Amded Bgt 

G H 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amded Budget 
.....:..... I ---------·---:-i- I ·---·- -+----·- ··· - -·+ _L__ I 
1052 I I I ' I - ~--------s37oo; !Judicial Commissioners ··- ·- ·- r - --- -----r- ·- --- ·-
1053 

95,oooJ-= ~--- <3 .599)1 1054 I05 j Supervisor/Director 91 ,401 91,401 - ---
20 I I I Social Security I 5,890 ! (223)1 

·-· 
1055 5,667 5,667 
1056 204 

1 I State Retirement I ---+-·------,-
8,866 8,866 ---- I 9,215 i 049)1 

1057 206 ,Life Insurance 180 I 13oi, 150 150 
1058 207 -~dical Insurance l~,;~-~---- (2,330) 11,660 11,660 --
1059 208 I Dental Insurance ll30)1 652 652 -
1060 212 I Employer Medicare 1,380 1 (55) 1,325 1,325 - ·oi-----
1061 307-WIRE Communication 0. 1,200 1,200 1,200 

320 Dues & Memberships 
·1 

70 70 70 1062 

~ 1063 349 Printing 462 462 462 
1064 399 Other Contracted Services 5,000 i __ _ (3 ,6_2.~ 1,398 1,398 
1065 435 Office Supplies ! 500 i 500 500 .. . 

i 1066 451 Uniforms 
· ---~ 515 515 515 

1067 513 I Workers Comp 01 889 I 889 889 
1068 524 In-Service/ Staff Development oi 170 170 170 
1069 719 Office Equipment 0 630 630 630 
1070 719 Office Equipment 0 12,993 12,993 12,993 
1071 131,437 i 7,111 138,548 0 138,548 
1072 I ! 
1073 53900 Other Administration of Justice + 
1074 194 Jury and Witness Fees 12,500 ! 12,500 ll.215) 11,285 
1075 3991 Other Contracted Services 3,000 3,000 3,000 
1076 711 Furniture & Fixtures J:. 0 0 ---
1077 719 Office Equipment 01 0 1,215 1,215 
1078 I ! 

I 

1079 Total Other Administration of Justice 15,500 0 15,500 0 15,500 
1080 

--;------ - · 
Revenue from 42292 

1081 and42392 
1082 
1083 53930 Victim Assistance Programs f15Jun 29Jun20151 

1084 358 Remittance of Revenues Collected O' 13,200 13,200 6,300 19,500 
1085 

1086 Total Victim Assistance Program 0 13,200 13,200 6,300 19,500 
1087 
1088 
1089 Total Administration of Justice 1,865,740 (3,345) 1,862,395 8,660 1,871,055 
1090 I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
, County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 34 



A I~ C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F I G H 
- I .. 

J / General Fund 101 · · · · ··--· +1 

-------n--------6-11_5_12_01_5_1_4:-26-------+--2-o-14 ___ 20_1_5 i' -2-01-4--2-ois / Approved Proposed Proposed 
Account Number I 1 --··· T-~---+--~---r--~~---1 

, 1 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2 -
3 

...... ~~--------------+'~'------------------+---·----+------+-------+------+-------< 
1-1_09_1+---·-- 540001 /Public Safety j1-------+-----+------+--·---+-----1 
1092 I I . I 

... 1_09_3+--·---~~~110J isherifrs Department 
1094 I 0 I County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 82,205 J_ ____ ,__ ____ 8~2,~2_05-+-------+----8_2~,2_0__,5 
1095 ____ 103 Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
t--+-----
1096 I 06 Deputies 

113,972 113,972 113,972 
1,140,250 1,140,250 1,140,250 

1097 108 1Investigator(s) 139,041 139,041 139,041 
1098 109 Captain(s) 50,717 50,717 50,717 
1099 110 Lieutenant(s) 94,092 94,092 94,092 
1---+----------+-+----~-------------+---~---t-------+---~~--+------+---~-~ 

~------·---11_5+/~J_Se_r=g'e_an_t~(s~) _____________ ,__ __ 9_2,~6_94-+-----+-----92~,6_9_4-+------+----9_2~,6_94-i 
1101 120 Computer Programmer 41,663 41,663 41,663 
1102 140 SalarySupplement(InservicereimbbyState) 31,700 1 31,700 31,700 
1103 166, iCustodial Personnel 26,188 , / 26,188 26,188 
1104 161 Secretary(ies) 31,533 ! 31,533 31,533 
1105 162 'Clerical Personnel 89,602 89,602 89,602 
1106 169 Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 55,000 55,000 4,000 59,000 
1107 170 School Resource Officer 359,892 359,892 359,892 
1108 187 Overtime Pay 175,000 . 6,435 181,435 (4,000) 177,435 
ms ---i87=GHSOG Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 5,000 (5,000) 0 0 
111 o 187-STBL T Overtime Pay (Seat Belt Grant 0 8,300 8,300 8,300 
1111 201 Social Security 156,457 402 156,859 156,859 
1112 201-GHSOG SocialSecurity(GHSOGrant) 310 (310) 0 0 
~ ____ 201-STBLT Social Security (Seatbelt Grant) 0 490 490 490 
1114 204 State Retirement 316,467 890 317,357 (528) 316,829 
1115 204 State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 0 0 
1116 204-GHSOG State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 660 (660) 0 0 
1117 204-STBLT State Retirement (Seat Belt Grant) 0 1,095 1,095 1,095 
1118 206 Life Insurance 9, 105 (173) 8,932 9 8,941 
1119 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 1,844 (15) 1,829 17 1,846 
1120 207 Medical Insurance 549,917 (4,826) 545,091 1,437 546,528 
1121 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 0 0 
1122 207-SRHTH Medicalinsurance-Sr.Health 9,314 (912) 8,402 8,402 
1123 208 Dental Insurance 35,734 (625) 35,109 40 35,149 
1124 208-RET-DEN' jDental Insurance-Retirees 2,231 2,231 2,231 
1125 212 Employer Medicare 36,591 94 36,685 36,685 
1126 212-GHSOG Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 73 ! 73 l 0 0 
1127 212-STBLT EmployerMedicare(SeatbeltGrant) 0 115 115 115 
1128 307 Communication 21,000 I 21,000 0 21,000 
~ 317 Data Processing Services 2,500 (2.500) 0 0 
1-1_1_30-+-______ 3_2_0+-+D_u_e_s_an_d_M_e_m_b_e_rs_h_,_ip_s _________ _.___ 2,500 I 2,500 _____ , ____ 2_,_50_0_, 
1131 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,000 I 3,000 I (200)1 2,800 

1-1-1-32-+-------3-3-4+-+M-'-ai-n-te-nan=-c-e-A-.gr-.e-e.,_m_e_nts--'---'--"--------l----5-'-,0-0-0-+-----2-,5-0-0-1-----'7,=-5-oo-'/- - - - - - -,----7-,5-0_0_. 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 35 



A IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F G H 

1 ! j General Fund 101 i I 
7-----·---·-----1!f-+-I -------6,-15_!2_0_15-14-:2_6_ '1 2014-2015 i 2014-20tsj-- A.~~roved Proposed Proposed 
7 Account Number 11 

1 
Org Bgt 1·Am~T--A-m--d-e_d_B_g_t-+--A-m_d_s--+-A-m_d_e~d~B-u_d_g_e_,t 

'+ i I ··---i!--- ----+-------+------1 
1133 --- 334-RADIO !Maintenance Agreements - Radios 10,000 : 10,000 10,000 !---+-·-------- -- -!---~--------·-----+------'---l---·----+--- - ---~--+------+-----~__, 
1134 336 iEquipment Maint & Repair 5,000 i 5,000 (5,000) 0 
~=-~=-- ___ 338 !I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 135,000 __ __ (807)J___ 134, 193 134, 193 
1136 340! iMedical and Dental Services 4,750 I ---4~,7-5-0-+------+----4~,-75_0_, 
1137 __ 348! Postal Charges 5,000 ----1 - 5,000 5,000 
1138 ___ 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 3,000 ! ::J®o_),,_1 ___ 2_,_40_0_, 

3531 I Tow-in Services 4,000 ! 4,000 I 4,000 1139 

1140 1---+-------355 Travel 9,000 . 5,793 i 14,793 14,793 
l---+---------·---+-f-----------------+---~--+--

1141 .. 
1142 

1143 

1144 

______ 3_9_9+-.-IO_t_h_er_C_o_n_tr_a_ct_ed_Se_fVl_·ce_s ________ _,f---__ 1_5~,o_o_o-+----~-----1_5~,o_o_o _____ <4~, 0_0_0_)f---___ l-'l,_OO_O__, 
399-LFSVRI Other Contracted Services - Project LifeSaver 0 2,000 i · -----2~,0_0_0-t------1-----2_,_,0_0_0-1 

4121 Diesel o i l ,ooo _____ 1~,o_oo-+-----+----1~,o_o_o-1 
_ 413' DrugsandMedicalSupplies 4,750 (4,750J 0 0 ------

1145 

1146 

----- 422 ~_food Supplies 2,000 ___ 2_,_,o_o_o-+-__ _,_(2_,_,0_0_0_,_)J--____ o--l 
425 Gasoline 300,000 ( 1,000)1 299,000 (13,686) 285,314 -

1147 435 Office Supplies 10,000 10,000 10,000 -1148 435-TEXT Office Supplies - Project Text-A-Tip 0 850 850 850 -1-149 450 Tires 21,000 4,000 1 25,000 I ---WO I 25,800 
1---t--------H------------------t------+------+-------.-------r---~---; 

451 Uniforms 15,000 8,000 23,000 23,000 1150 

1151 499 Other Supplies and Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000 
1152 i---+----4_99_-_LFSVR Other Supplies - Project LifeSaver 5,265 · 5,265 5,265 
1153 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 150 · 150 150 
:1154 513 Worker's Comp Insurance 43,750 4,237 47,987 47,987 
1---+---------+-l----~------------+-----"--+---~----t----~----- -- - - -·-----'-----! 
1155 524 In Service/Staff Development 15,000 15,000 I (3,275)1 11,725 
1156 524 LFSVR In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver O I I O 
1157 708 !Communication Equipment 15,000 I 15,000 1 j 15,000 
1158 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 15,000 (8,000) 7,000 I I 7,000 
1159 716-GHSOG !Law Enforcement Enuinment 0 5,000 !, 5 000 I I 5 000 
l---+-------1-;-------·~~·P--------->--------t----~--t----~'--lll-~---i---~'~-l 

716-AWARE LawEnforcementEquipment-CommunityAwareness 10,470 10,470 1 1 10,470 1160 -
1161 1---+------7_18,_,1-v_e_hi_cl_e _____________ -11-----0-+-------+------o_,_1 ___ ~~5_._1 ___ 3_:;,_27_5-i 
1162 719-SHERF Office Equipment 2,000 17,203 19,203 19,203 
1163 

1164 Total Sheriffs Department 4,325,652 54,488 4,380,140 (23,711) '\. 4,356,429 
1165 

1166 

1167 

1168 

1169 

$25,214 decrease in 54110 

I---+----------+-+------------------+------+------+--= offsets increase in 54210 

l-'--'-'-'-l---------H------------------+------+------J-+----.--l[lSJun_29Jun2015] 
1170 l---+--------t-t-----------------r------;------1------~=+=========:::i:=====---1 
1171 

1172 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
. County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 36 



' A 
-- ·-

1 ----
2 

Account Number ,__ 
3 .. 

1173 - ---------· 
1174 54120 
1175 307 WIRE -
1176 431 
1177 708 
1178 716 
1179 

1180 

1181 i 

181 
I 
i 

I i 
I I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 

OrgBgt 
I 

I 

E I F 

~----
2014-2015 ! Approved 

·f·-----
Amds ; Amded Bgt 

I 

I I ! ! 
~--------r-----·-- - · 

Special Patrols - Sheriff's Reserves 
Communication 1,000 ---!- 1,000 I 

~ 

Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 I 5,000 
Communication Equipment ·-t--· 0 
Law Enforcement Equipment 14,ooo I 14,000 
j I I 
Total Special Patrols 20,000 o: 20,000 

1 -
1182 1 1 

I 
I -

1183 

1184 

1185 
-

1186 

1187 

1188 

1189 

1190 

1191 

1192 -
1193 

1194 

1195 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

54130 Traffic Control 
452 Utilities (Traffic) 

-· 
I 
I Total Traffic Control 

I 
54160 Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. 

3551 Travel 
499 Supplies and Materials 
719 Office Equipment 

I 
Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 

I 

--· r 
-+· 1,500 ' I 1,500 

~-
1,500 0 1,500 ·---+----

I 

·--·---· + 
200 200 

1,000 . 1,000 
600 600 

1,800 i o l 1,800 
I--

I i 

I G H 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 
5,000 

0 
14,000 

0 20,000 

1,500 

0 1,500 

200 
1,000 

600 

0 1,800 

Page 37 



A 181 

1 11 

2 
--Ti--

Account Number 4--
3 Ii .. : l 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 i 

6/1512015 14:26 2014-2015 I 
' 

Org Bgt I 
' -

E F 

I 
2014-2015 I Approved I ·-·----; -

Amds i Amded Bgt 

·-
I I I 1196 ----±-1197 -~1Jail Department i 

_ !Corrections Lieutenant (Jail Administrator) 1198 82,410 ---+ 82,410 

1199 1601 /Guards 721,283 i 721 ,283 
1200 160-CRSEC I Guards 108,239 I 108,239 
1201 165 Cafeteria Personnel 60,591 60,591 
1202 187 1 Overtime Wages 53,000 l 53,000 
1203 187-CRSEC Overtime Wages 8,000 ! 8,000 - ·-

--··--+ 1204 201 Social Security 56,872 56,872 - 201-CRSEC Social Security 1205 7,207 7,207 - 204 1 
88,977 1----------i-1206 State Retirement 88,977 -1207 204-CRSEC State Retirement 11,275 ; I I 1,275 

1208 206 Life Insurance 3,997 ( 169) 3,828 
1209 206-CRSEC Life Insurance 337 (54il 283 -1210 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance-Retirees 308 1121 420 
1211 207 Medical Insurance 156,475 (946) 155,529 - -
1212 207-CRSEC Medical Insurance 4,859 19,073 23,932 
1213 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 2,962 I 2,962 
1214 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 0 1,439 1,439 
1215 208 Dental Insurance 108,479 (98,467)1 10,012 
1216 208-CRSEC Dental Insurance 267 1,647 1,914 
1217 208-RET Dental Insurance - Retirees 0 352 ! 352 
1218 212 Employer Medicare 13,301 13,301 
1219 212-CRSEC Employer Medicare 1,685 1,685 
1220 307 Corrununication 0 0 I 

1221 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,476 2,476 
1222 331 Legal Services 5,000 I 5,000 I 

1223 334 Maintenance Agreements 3,350 (3.350) 0 
1224 336 Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 2,000 2,000 
1225 340 Medical and Dental Services 210,000 210,000 -
1226 348 Postal Charges 200 200 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
. County Commission June 29, 2015 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

' 

82,410 
721,283 
108,239 
60,591 

7,000 60,000 
8,000 

434 57,306 
7,207 

679 89,656 
I 1,275 

48 3,876 
13 296 
31 451 

2,953 158,482 
(848) 23,084 
493 3,455 

1,439 
286 10,298 
(36) 1,878 
80 432 

101 13,402 
1,685 

:::~o; 400 
2,476 

(5,000)1 0 

0 
2,000 

(8,000) 202,000 

200 

Page 38 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB c D E I F G H 
1 General Fund 101 · 1 / 

1 

Account Numbe~-!: ---------6-/l-5/2_0_1_5_14-:2-6-------t--2-01-4--2-0-1-5--r-j ·-2014~io1sT---A=p=p=r=ov=e=d=====P=r=o=po=s=e=d=:===P=r__,o-p=o=s=ed==: 
: ! Org Bgt i Am~···Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2 -
3 

l--~--!---------~l~~;· -~·-·---------------+-----+-------+1-------+-----+------; 
1227 355! !Travel 1,000 I I 1,000 1,000 

1-1-2-28-1----3-5-5-_E_X_TRA--i-/ +-T-r-av_e_J __ -Ex_tr_a_d~it-io-n-----------1------2-'-.o-o-o~!c-------··--+----2-·,,__o_oo-+-----+----2-'-.o-o-o-; 

,_1_2_29--------~ Other Contracted Services 2,500 i ______ lj-____ 2_,5_0_o, ~ _:: L~o_,_1 ___ 3_,_50_0__. 
1230 4101 I custodial Supplies 12,000 l 12,000 1 12,000 
1231 413 !Drugs and Medical Supplies (Irunates) 50,000 I (I 0.000) 40,000 10,000 50,000 
1232 421 i Food Preparation Supplies 3,500 3,500 : tl ,400) 2,100 

1-1_2_33-f-______ 4_2_2+-+-!F_o_o_d_S~up'-'-p1li_es_(~Inrn_a_tes_,_) ________ -+ ___ 1_60~,_oo_o_~': __ 1~4,~3_5o_,_ ____ 1_7_4~,3_50_,_l __ -_-_2~0,~0_00=:=====1=94=,3=5=o: 
1234 435 Office Supplies 6,000 i 6,000 6,000 
1235 451 !uniforms 15,000 5,000 20,000 20,000 1---t--------t-+- ---~-+----~-1------+----~-i 

1236 468 Chemicals 1,200 1,200 1,200 
1-1_2_37-f-______ 4_9_9H-O_th_e_r_S_u~ppl_ie_s_&_M_at_e_ri_al_s~O_nrn_at_e_S_u~pp~l_ie__,s)'-----1----2_5_,_,0_0_0-r/ ____ ~L__,\_00_0~)-1--___ 2_0_,_,o_o_o-+------+---_2__,o,,__o_oo-1 
1-1_23_8-f-______ 5_l~_~H-. W_or_k_er_s'_C_o_m~1p~ln_su_r_an_c_e _________ 1--__ 2_1_,_,8_7_5+----3~,0_07_, ____ 2_4~,8_8_2--+------+---2_4,~8_8_.2 
1239 524 ,In-Service/StaffDevelopment 2,000 2,000 2,000 
1240 711 Furniture and Fixtures 1,000 i ( l.OOQ-;l _____ 0-+-----+-----0-1 
1241 719 Office Equipment 2,000 i 2,000 2,000 
1242 I 
1243 Total Jail Department 2,015,663 (71,044) 1,944,619 28,234, 1,972,853 
1244 i I 
1245 I 
1246 $25,214 increase in 
1247 ·---------------11-------+---------+---;54210 from decrease in 1---t-------1 

t--t---------t-+-------------------+--------11-------t----154110 
1248 
1249 lr10:1 .. n 

1250 

1251 I I 
~1-25-2~--------,f-+-,---------------------+------1-----·-+l------+------+-------1 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 39 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F 
i I General Fund 101 2014~mst 1 I! i ,...__ -----·- --+--;---· - --·- ··-

i 2 I' 6115/2015 14:26 2014-2015 Approved 
Account Number 

I I I ,...__ r-t-- j 3 ! i Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt .. ii I ! I 
"~----·· - ! I 

1253 ! ! ________ __L__ 
--<-,---:--

1254 54240i 1Juvenile Program ! I 

1255 189! !Other S-alaries and Wages T -J- 25,254 25,254 I , ,_____ 
199! [Other Per Diem & Fees 

.----------,-
1256 I 1,800 i - 1,800 

1257 201 I I Social Security I,566 I 1,566 
1258 204 !State Retirement 2,450 2,450 
1259 212! !EmployeE Medicare 366 366 
1260 355 !Travel 460 ! I 460 

----··-· 
1261 499 !Other Supplies & Materials 300 ! I 300 

~-, 

I I 1262 : 

ol !Total Juvenile Program I 32,196 ! -
1263 32,196 -
1264 I I I 

1265 I! ----+ I I 

1266 ~432~ !Rural Fire Protection I 
1267 316 i Contributions 0 
1268 316 j I Philadelphia Fire Department 25,000 I 25,000 ---· 
1269 316 I Greenback Fire Department 30,000 30,000 
1270 316 !Tellico Village Fire Department 25,000 25,000 
1271 3161 llo"don Co~ty Fire R= 100,000 100,000 
1272 -

- -- >--
1273 180,000 0 180,000 Total Rural Fire Protection 

I 
·--· 

1274 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
. County Commission June 29, 2015 

G H 
I I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds J Amded Budget 

---------

25,254 
1,800 
1,566 
2,450 

366 
460 
300 

0 32,196 

0 
25,000 
30,000 
25,000 

100,000 

0 180,000 

Page40 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 181 c 
1 ii._ General Fund 101 

2 : I 6/15/2015 14:26 
Account Number 

I' --,--- r-r----
3 ! ! .. ----.L: 

1275 : l 
-i--L-----· 

1276 54410 j j Homeland Security/Emergency Management 
1277 I I 

1278 --105 TTs~pervisor/Director -
1279 161 i )Secretary(ies) 
1280 187! Overtime Pay 
1281 ~{Social Security 
1282 204 I State Retirement 
1283 ~- iLife Insurance 
1284 207 j 1Medical Insurance 
1285 --- 208; I Dental Insurance 

1286 212 l Employer Medicare 
1287 _ _lQ~ Communication 
1288 3~_ 1Dues and Memberships 
1289 330 I T Operating Lease Payments 
1290 333 Licenses 
1291 334 Maintenance Agreements 
1292 334-RADIO !Maintenance Agreements 
1293 336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 

1294 336-BOAT 1 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 
1295 3381 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
1296 3481 Postal Charges 
1297 3491 Printing, Stationery and Forms 
1298 355 1Travel 
1299 399 i·9ther Contracted Services 
1300 ·409 Crushed Stone 
1301 412 Diesel Fuel 
1302 422 Food Supplies 
1303 425 Gasoline 
1304 434 !Natural Gas 
1305 435 I Office Supplies 
1306 450 Tires 
1307 451 J.Uniforrns . 
1308 499/ !Other Supplies & Materials 
1309 5 13 I Workers' Comp Insurance 
1310 524 1 In Service/Staff Development ,....__ 

~ I Communication Equipment 1311 
1312 71 ) j I Furniture and Fixtures 
1313 719 I Office Equipment 
1314 790-BOAT i Other Equipment 
1315 ' 

1316 !Total Homeland Security/EMA 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

I D 

I 
I 2014-2015 

! Org Bgt 
I 

I 

52,021 
31 ,242 

5,162 
8,077 

337 
14,575 

1,048 
1,207 
3,750 

600 
0 
0 

125 
1,200 
2,500 

2,500 
5,800 

100 
1,000 
1,000 
9,865 
2,000 
6,500 
1,000 

10,000 
650 

3, 100 
2,400 
2,500 
3,000 
1,620 
2,500 
6,875 
2,000 
2,000 
1,000 

I 189,254 

E F G H 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

----~ 
I 

I I -i---:--
-

52,021 52,021 

90 31,332 31 ,332 
180 180 180 

17 5, 179 5,179 
23 8, 100 8,100 

337 337 
14,575 14,575 
1,048 1,048 

4 1,211 1,211 
3,750 3,750 

600 600 
1,330 1,330 1,330 
1,980 1,980 1,980 

60 185 185 
(1 , 157) 43 43 

500 3,000 3,000 ----(1 , 165) 1,335 I 600 I 1,935 
1,883 7,683 I 1,220 I 8,903 

100 I I 100 
(1,000) 0 I I 0 

(500) 500 I ! 500 
(1 ,058) 8,807 I 1,010 i 9,817 

2,000 I (1,300)1 700 
6,500 I I 6,500 
1,000; ; 1,000 

10,000 I (I , 100)1 8,900 
(5 85) 65 I ! 65 

3,100 I 
. 

3, 100 I 

2,400 I (1 ,600)1 800 
1,610 4, 110 I I 4, 110 
(500) 2,500 I ( 130), 2,370 
157 1,777 I I 1,777 

(2,230) 270 I __ 1~0 I 1,570 
225 7,100 7,100 

1,056 3,056 3,056 
(766) 1,234 1,234 

1,570 2,570 2,570 

1,724 190,978 0 190,978 

Page 41 



A IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F G H 

2 .....___ 

i ! General Fund 101 I I I J 

-1r--- ·-··---·-6-1-1 s_12_0_1 s_1_4-:26---------<j 2014-2015 I 2014-20ls-t Approved_!._· -P-ro._p_o-se_d_+--_P_r_o_p-os_e_d___. 
Account Number f·: ------+-J ---1 ' 

3 ! j I Org Bgt , Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
q ·-·--~---+-- -·------·--·-----------+-------·._· -- i _L__-·--+-------l 

1317 : : I i I ...__ _________ ,_-:-- · ---·----------------+------t--------I--------~--

1318 _u _ ___ ·------·-----------1------+---- - ---+------- ---1-------+---------i 
,__13_19-+-____ _j ! ---l-··-----t-' ---t------i 
1320 ! ; I ! 
~~-~-~~-+--------.__,--r! __ i,_-- ----1=+-------o-;i _____ ,__ ____ o~ 

1-1_3_23 ______ 5_4_4_90-++-!0ther Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 0 0 
1-1_3_24 ____ 3_9_9_-D_O_E_l4-;!_,.!0ther Contracted Services 0 3,280 ! 3,280 3,280 
1-1_3_25-l ____ 4_3_5_-D_O_E_14-;i_,j_O_f_fi_ce_S __ u_.p_,_p_Iie_s ____________ --+-------0-+----2,_, 7_12 2,712 2,712 
~1_3_26-+--___ 7_9_0_-D_QE 141 ! Other Equipment 0 _l~0,~0_0_8_--_,__~-=--=-__ l 0~,0_0_8_,_ ____ -+----1~0,~0_08-< 
~1_3_27 .... _____ 7_9_0_-1_2_.5_K_,_1 lQther ,Equipment 12,500 12,500 12,500 

1-1_32_8+-------~~-------------------+-------+-·-----t-------__,I~-----+-----~ 
1329 :Total Other Emergency Management 12,500 16,000 28,500 : 0 28,500 
1330 I ! 
1331 ! ' 

1-1-3-32-l------5-4_6_1 o-+I lCounty Coroner/Medical Examiner 
-------------+-------t----

1-1_3_33-l _______ l 3_1-l-+i~edical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 
~ 

1334 354 Transportation-Other Than Students 
1335 3991 I Contract w/UT for Autopsies 
1336 
1337 

. 1338 Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
1339 
1340 
1341 
1342 ! 
1343 54900 . Other Public Safety 
1344 207-RET-?vfED 1Medical Insurance-Retirees 
1345 316-LCECD Contributions - Loudon Co E-911 
1346 316-RBA Y ! Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders 
1347 316-DIVE Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 
1348 ! 

I 

1349 Total Communication/E-911 
1350 
1351 

1352 Total Public Safety 
1353 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
· County Commission June 29, 2015 

9,000 
1,500 

60,000 
0 

70,500 0 

-· 

6,113 (189) 
540,000 

1,500 
4,000 I 

551,613 (189) 
-

7,400,678 979 

9,000 9,000 
1,500 1,500 

60,000 60,000 
0 0 

70,500 0 70,500 

5,924 5,924 
540,000 540,000 

1,500 1,500 
4,000 4,000 

551,424 0 551,424 

7,401,657 4,523 7,406,180 

Page 42 



1 

2 ,_..._ 
3 .. 

1354 

1355 
1356 

1357 

1358 
1359 

1360 

1361 

1362 

1363 
1364 

1365 
1366 

1367 
1368 

1369 
1370 

1371 

1372 
1373 

1374 
1375 

1376 

1377 
1378 

1379 

1380 

1381 
1382 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IBI c I D 

-il----· General Fund 101 I 
I ' 2014-2015 

Account Number H-- 611512015 14:26 

OrgBgt 

--*--I . 

550o~lP_!:!~lic H!'.alth and Welfare 
I ' I 

55l.!.Ql_ Local Health Department 
206-RET I Life Insurance - Retiree 0 
207-RET Medical Insurance - Retiree 0 
208-RET Dental Insurance - Retiree 0 

307 Communication 5,000 

316 ! Contributions 4,635 -
320 Dues & Memberships 200 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,100 
333 !Licenses 0 
337 1Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 600 

348 Postal Charges 3,000 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

349-FLU Printing, Stationery & Forms 4,000 
355 Travel 500 
399 Other Contracted Services 6,565 

399-FLU Other Contracted Services 1,000 
413 Medical Supplies 1,500 

413 FLU Drugs & Medical SuEplies 48,500 
435 Office Supplies 6,064 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 908 
513 Workers' ComE Insurance 810 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 500 

711 / Furniture and Fixtures 926 
719 Office Equipment 1,010 

I 
I 

I I Total Local Health Department 88,818 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

E I F G H 

bpproved 

i 
2014-2015 

I 
Proposed Proposed I 

Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

.. ·- -·-.-~ ... -

__J ___ I 
! I 
i 

+- 0 
88 I 88 88 

3,067 3,067 l 3,067 
298 298 298 

5,000 5,000 
4,635 I 4,635 

200 I -
200 

3, 100 3,100 
210 210 210 

600 600 ----( 1,305i 1,695 1 200 I 1,895 
63 63 I I 63 

4,000 i I 4,000 
1,032 1,532 I 1 1,532 
1,000 7,565 I I 7,565 

1,000 I I 1,000 
1,500 I 1 1,500 

48,500 : I 48,500 

__j_ 6,064 I (700)~ 5,364 
I 908 I 1 908 

(8!011 
-

0 I I 0 
500_i_ ____ 5oo 1,000 

(500) 426 426 
(500) 510 510 

-
2,643 91 ,461 I 0 91,461 

Page 43 



A 181 C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F G H 

1 t I General Fund 101 l 
1--2-+--------;-r--- .. 611512015 14:26 I 2014-2015 2014-2015 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Account Number +----·- ·-------------------+------+--------+----'-'-- ---·--7-----=----+----'----l 
3 I ! Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

!--~~---------+-+---- +- ---i:-----7-------~ 

~!:! 5512oi~imal Control - -±.: ~=~.--:_-_-_·i--+------+!------1 
1305 _J I i o : o 

'""1-3-86-+------- 105 ° iSupeivisor/Director 40,000 1,451 I -4-l,-45-1-+-------t----4-1,-4-51_, 

1387 169 Part-time Personnel 22,914 -=t=, __ 2_2~,9_1_4_,_ ____ _,_ ___ 2_2_,_,9_1_4__, 

~1_3_00~ _______ 18_7-H_o_v_ert_i_m_e_P_a~y·---------------+-___ 8_,__,o_o_o-+------+---·--8",~o_oo--r-----+----8~,o_o-10 
1389 189 StaffWage_s - ·-------------+----11_1-'--,8_0_0-1-_____ ! 111,800 111,800 
~1-3-90-+-------20-1-H-S-oc_i_al_S_e~c':!~ity 11,328 90 r-_-_-_-_ -l-l-'-,4-l-8~J1-----;------l l_,_,4_1_8~ 
~1_3_91 _______ 20_4-H_S_ta_te_R_e_ll_.re_m_e_nt _ 15,501 140+-_ ___ 1_5_,__,6_4_1-+--------+----1_5_,_,6_4_1-1 
1392 206 ·Life Insurance 853 1 853 (45) 808 1--·-+--------+-1--------------------+------+-----+-·-
1393 207 Medical Insurance 51,065 (5,490)j 45,575 (3,041) 42,534 

--------------t----~--t---~·-~-'------~-i---~~~+---~--t 
1394 208 Dental Insurance 3,393 (515li 2,878 (196) 2,682 
1395 212 Employer Medicare 2,649 21 J 2,670 I 2,670 
1396 307 Communication 3,200 30.Qj __ -_~3,~5_00-+------+----3~,5_0-10 
1397 330 Operating_Leas_e_P_a~ym_e_n_ts ________ -+ ____ 8_0_0-+----- ----+-1 ____ 8_0_0-+------+-----8_0-+0 
1398 333 Licenses 600 600 600 

~1_3_99 _______ 33_8-H_M_a_in_te_n_ance_an_d_R_e~p:a_ir_-_V_eh_ic_l_es ______ +---~l,~5_00-+--~l,~2_20_~! _____ 2_,_,_72_0-+------+----~2,~7_20-i 
1400 348 Postal Charges 200 200 200 
1401 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 800 800 800 
1402 355 Travel 1,200 t400) 800 ' 800 
1403 355-PETSM Travel 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 
1404 357 Veterinary Seivices 32,000 32,000 32,000 
1405 399 Other Contracted Seivices 1,300 1,300 1,300 
1406 401 Animal Food & Supplies 20,500 20,500 20,500 

1407 401-LADDS Animal F __ o_o_d_&_S_u~p~pl_ie_s _________ -+----l~,7_5_4-+------+------1_,__,7_5_4-+-------+----l-'-,7_5-+4 
1408 401-PETSM Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 3,500 8,500 8,500 
1409 401-SNAP Animal Supplies - Test Kits ! 0 0 
1410 401-TEST Animal Food & Supplies 4,800 4,800 4,800 
1411 410 Custodial Supplies 4,000 4,000 4,000 
1412 425 Gasoline 8,000 8,000 8,000 
1413 435 Office Supplies 1,500 1,500 1,500 
1414 450 Tires 1,100 100 1,200 1,200 
1415 451 Uniforms 1,500 1 1,500 1,500 
l---+--------+-1-----~------------+---~~-1------+-----'---+------+-----'-----1 

1416 452 Utilities 9,000 9,000 9,000 
1417 499 Other Supplies & Materials 1,500 1,500 1,500 
1418 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 4,051 392 4,443 - 4,443 
1419 524 In Seivice/StaffDevelopment 1,500 (1,2201 280 280 
1420 719 Office Equipment 500 500 500 
1421 
1422 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Total Animal Control 373,808 1,089 374,897 (3,282) 371,615 

Page 44 



: A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1423 
1424 55150 
1425 I 05-TOBAC-PRE 
1426 201-TOBAC-PRE 
1427 204-TOBAC-PRE 
1428 212-TOBAC-PRE 
1429 302-TOBAC-SHS 
1430 349-TOBAC-BAM 
1431 355-TOBAC-SHS 
1432 399-TOBAC-PRE 
1433 399-TOBAC-SHS 
1434 499-TOBAC-BAM 
1435 499-TOBAC-PRE 
1436 499-TOBAC-SHS 
1437 506-TOBAC-PRE 
1438 524-TOBAC-BAM 
1439 524-TOBAC-PRE 
1440 719-TOBAC-PRE 
1441 
1442 
1443 
1444 55190 
1445 189 
1446 196 
1447 201 
1448 204 
1449 206 
1450 206 RET 
1451 207 
1452 207RET 
1453 208 
1454 208 RET 
1455 212 
1456 307 
1457 355 
1458 506 
1459 513 
1460 711 
1461 
1462 
1463 
1464 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c I D 

General Fund 101 I 
I 

6/15/2015 14:26 I 2014-2015 I T-------
Org Bgt 

-- .. 
i ---···· 
Material and Child Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Advertising 2,600 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 220 
Travel 240 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 
Other Contracted Services 900 
Other Supplies and Materials 6,480 
Other Supplies and Materials 3,350 
Other Supplies and Materials 8,463 
Liability Insurance 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 1,200 
In-Service/Staff Development 6,650 
Office Equipment 2,000 

38,103 

Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
Wages/Salaries 229,100 
In-Service Training (Professional-Dentist) 
Social Security 14,204 
Retirement 22,223 
Life Insurance 1,000 
Life Insurance - Retiree 0 
Medical Insurance 123,151 
Medical Insurance - Retiree 0 
Dental Insurance 7,500 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 0 
Medicare 3,322 
Conununication JOO 
Travel 10,600 
Liability Insurance 3,000 
Workman's ComE Insurance 7,700 
Furniture and Fixtures 0 

Total Other Local Health Services 421,900 

! 

E F I G H 

I I -

I I 
2014-2015 ! Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
___ ! ___ I I 

---~---+- I 
. I 

3,975 +----· 3,975 4,666 8,641 
246 1 246 289 535 

359 i 359 422 781 
58 58 68 126 

! 2,600 5,200 7,800 
(120) 0 0 
(240) 0 0 

(6.000)J 0 0 
(900) 0 0 

3,439 9,919 9,919 
20,682 24,032 (5,445) 18,587 
10,059 18,522 (5,200) 13,322 

700 700 700 
( 1.200) 0 0 
(2,890), 3,760 3,760 
(2,000)1 0 0 

I 
26,068 64,171 0 64,171 

I 

229,JOO 229,JOO --
0 0 

14,204 14,204 
22,223 22,223 

JOO 1,100 1,100 
JOO JOO JOO 

(2,700) 120,451 120,451 
2,500 i 2,500 2,500 

7,500 7,500 
0 0 

3,322 3,322 
100 100 

10,600 10,600 
3,000 3,000 
7,700 7,700 

0 0 

0 421,900 0 421,900 

I 

Page 45 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

IE c I D E I F I G H 

I General Fund 101 I ! i i I 
t----t--------ni---·--··-- - --· ---------1--------+------+-----------t-:----~----i 

2 I 611 51201 5 14:26 I 2014-2015 2014-2015 I Approved : Proposed I Proposed 
--;-- Account Number n- ·-----·--- ·- -·----- i Org Bgt Amds T Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 

,__ .. _,_.. _______ _,._;Ii---- - ·------- ---- ·-- - I ....._ I _ _,_1. -------

t--1_46--;51 ______ +-t-i ----------·---·--·--·---------~---__,i~-·--i 1
1 

_ __,_I ____ --< 
1466 ..L i 1467 ____________ _,_I i ,, -----i-
1468 Total Public Health and Welfare ····---------- I 922,6291 _2_9_,8_0_0_-+l-- ·-9·5-2-,4-2-9-+-li ----(3-,-28_2_)-t----9-49-,-14-7-; 
1469 -----------------+----~-t---~-ir------~--i---~~--'-+---~--< 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page46 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1470 
1471 
1472 
1473 
1474 
1475 
1476 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

56000 

56100 

316 

E c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 ! 
6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 

~c--------------- I 

I ! OrgBgt 
I 

Social, Cultural, and R~~reational Services I I 

---· 
Adult Activities 
Contributions (Adult Community Training) 2,500 

Total Adult Activities 2,500 

E F G H 
I ,. ! I 

I 
·-···-

i 2014-2015 Approved +-Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds . Amded Budget 
! __ _J_ 

-+------f----· ' 
·-· I 

2,500 I -· 
2,500 

I 
0 2,500 0 2,500 

Page 47 



A IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F G H 

1 i General Fund 101 I j I 
1--2--+--------+,_-'~1-_-_-_-_~---~-~--~~-----·6-/_1_5_/2_015 14:26 ------·===-1+-,~~2~0~1_4--~2_0-_l-5~~:~_2-=0_14_-_20_1_5--+j _ __ ~pprove~_.=:r X_ro-'p-~_se_d ___ P_r_o~p_os_e_d_, 
,___ Account Number - -r- -

3 Org Bgt Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

1--"--'--------++,--------·-------------·-----11,__ ____ ~1~---+--------+-------+------< 
1477 I . . 1 ~1~47~8~------5-,63,.-0~0-t-t~Se-n-,io_r_C~i-,tiz._e_n_s~A-_-s_s-=._is-=_tan~.-=--c-e_-_-================tr----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~1----_-_-~~---~- i -------1 

1479 103 Sr. Citizen Director 39,595 1 39,5~ ! 39,595 
1-1-48-0-t-------16-l-t-t-,-O-,ffi,.-1c_e_o_n_A-,g-,in_g_D=--:-ir-ec_t_or-----------t-----30-',-07-8-1-----4-19 ,--JQ,497 i ----__ ,_ __ 3_0_,_,4_9_7-1 

1481 189 Other Salaries and Wages 52,562 (2, 713 l 49,849 i _____ --+-___ 49~,_84_9__, 

1482 201 Social Security 7,579 (143) 7,436 i 7,436 
1483 204 Retirement 11,859 (225i 11,634 I 11,634 
~1-48-4-1-------2-0-6++-L-ife-In-s-ur_an_c_e---------------+---~6-9-6-t---~(-3(-J)i~-~6-6-6~!------11----~6-6_6, 

1485 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees ' 260 93 353 I 353 
1486 207 Medical Insurance 18,165 (1,708)1 - 16,4~ 16,457 
1487 20RET-lv1ED Medical Insurance- Retirees 0 ; 0 -r------4-3-0-+----+-4-3-<0 
t--t--------t--t--,----------,,-,.,-----------i---------::-:-1----,--,-,---+----
14a0 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance- Sr. Health 5,590 (2,909) 2,681 1-------+----2+-,6_8_,l 
1489 208 Dental Insurance 2,611 (44) 2,567 · 2,567 
1---t--------H-------------------i------~-+---~--+----~ 

1490 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,278 (628) _ 650 650 
1491 212 EmpfoyerMedicare 1,772 (33)1 1,739 1,739 
1492 307 Communication 2,500 350 I 2,850 2,850 
1493 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,800 1,800 1,800 
1494 333 Licenses 1,400 1,400 1,400 
1495 338 Vehicle Maintenance 600 100 700 700 
1-1-4-96-t-------3-48-H~P-os-tal_C_h_ar_g•es--------------r----4--0-,0-r-----r----~400 400 

1497 355 Travel 900 900 900 
1498 399 Other Contracted Services 2,500 ~-~OD- 2,500 
1499 410 Custodial Supplies 500 500 500 
1500 411 RIDES Data Processing Supplies 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 
1501 425 Gasoline 2,600 (I OOll 2,500 2,500 
1502 435 Office Supplies 1,400 (350) 1,050 I 1,050 
1503 452 Utilities 15,000 15,000 15,000 
1504 499 Other Supplies and Materials 500 (262) 238 238 
1505 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 3,241 314 3,555 3,555 
1506 719 Office Equipment 2,000 262 2,262 2,262 
1507 0 0 
1508 0 0 
1509 Total Senior Citizens Assistance 207,386 (5,607) 201,779 430 202,209 
1510 t----+--------t-t-------------------1------r------i-----------1-----1--------1 
1511 
1512 56700 Parks and Fair Boards 
1513 316 Contributions 25,000 25,000 25,000 
1514 
1515 Total Parks and Fair Boards 25,000 0 25,000 0 25,000 
1516 
1517 _L_ 

1-1-5-18,_T_ot_a_l_S_oc-ia_l_,_C_u_ltu_r_a-'l,-'a-n_d_R_e_c-re-a-ti_o_n-al_S_e_rv_i_c_es-----------+---2-3-4,-8-8-6+----(-S,-6-07-)-t----2-2-9,279 I ____ 4_3_0-t---2-29-,-70-9-1 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 48 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,....___ 

3 .. 
1519 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 
611512015 14:26 2014-2015 

OrgBgt 

I I I 

E F I G H 
' I 

I 

2014-2015 Approv~d I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 
___l___ _____ J_ 

I i I I 

Page 49 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number ,_ 

3 
~ 

1520 57000 
1521 
1522 57100 
1523 140 
1524 307 
1525 309 
1526 330 
1527 399 

1528 435 
1529 499 

1530 719 
1531 
1532 
1533 
1534 57700 
1535 316 
1536 
1537 
1538 
1539 57500 
1540 140 
1541 162 
1542 201 
1543 204 
1544 212 
1545 307 
1546 316 
1547 355 
1548 399 
1549 
1550 
1551 
1552 
1553 57800 
1554 361 
1555 
1556 
1557 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D l 
General Fund 101 ! 

6/1512015 14:26 2014-2015 I -- ---------- I 
OrgBgt I 

I ~ 

Agriculture and N_atural Resources 

Agricultural Extension Service --
Salary Suoolement 0 
Corrununication 4,500 
Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 138,748 
Operating Lease Payments 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 1,600 --
Office Supplies --·--- 750 
Other Supplies and Materials 650 

!Office Equipment 2,500 --------

Total Agricultural Extension Service 150,248 

Flood Control 
Contributions (Sweetwater Watershe~ District) 2,000 

Total Forest Service 2,000 

Soil Conservation 
Salary Suoolements 
Clerical Personnel 14,352 
Social Security 890 
State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 208 
Corrununication 1,140 
Contributions 2,000 
Travel 500 
Other Contribution 0 

Total Soil Conservation 19,090 

-
Storm Water Management 
Permits 4,000 

-
Total Storm Water Management 4,000 

1558 Total A!!:riculture and Natural Resources 175,338 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

E F G H 
I 

! I -
2014-2015 Approve~ __ j __ Proposed_ Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 
! ___ _1_ __ 

·t-·- ·---t. --

--~-----+--· 
_ 0 I I 0 

4,500 I 4,500 
138,748 I 138,748 

1,500 1,500 
1,600 I 1,600 _"15QT ____ ll5 I 

975 
650: ___ J~5) 425 

2,500 I 2,500 

0 150,2481 0 150,248 

2,000 2,000 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 
14,352 14,352 

890 890 
0 0 

208 I 
I 208 

1,140 1,140 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
0, 0 

0 19,090 0 19,090 

4,000 4,000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 -

0 175,338 0 175,338 

Page 50 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,____ 

3 .. 
1559 
1560 58000 
1561 581 IO 
1562 316 
1563 316 CIVIL 
1564 
1565 
1566 
1567 58120 
1568 320 
1569 316 
1570 316 
1571 
1572 
1573 
1574 58130 
1575 341 
1576 
1577 
1578 
1579 58300 
1580 189 
1581 169 
1582 201 
1583 212 
1584 307 
1585 316 
1586 320 
1587 330 
1588 334 
1589 348 
1590 349 
1591 355 
1592 425 
1593 435 
1594 719 
1595 
1596 
1597 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D I 
General Fund 101 I 

6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 

I Org Bgt 
I I ·- - ------- i 

--·····-
Other General Government -·--
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bur~u) 115,000 
Contributions-Civil War (Vjsitor's Bureau) 0 

Total Tourism 115,000 -
Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 3,885 
Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 162,545 
Contributions (Innovation Valley) 5,000 

Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 171,430 

General Welfare Assistance 
--

Pauper Burials 5,000 

Total General Welfare Assistance 5,000 

Veterans Services 
Other Salaries & Wages 22,065 
Part-time Wages 0 
Social Security 1,368 
Employer Medicare 320 
Conununications 700 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 1,800 
Dues and Memberships 1,000 
Operating Lease Payments 0 
Maintenance Agreement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Progi 350 
Postal Charges 100 
Printing,Stationery, and Forms 500 
Travel 1,500 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 1,200 
Office Equipment 1,150 

Total Veterans Services 32,053 

E I F G H 

i I 
2014-2015 I Approved i Propose~- Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

I 
----r --_-_-t 

-- i 

121,000+ 
I 

6,000 121,000 

0 0 

6,000 121,000 0 121,000 

3,885 3,885 
162,545 f 162,545 

5,000 5,000 

I I 
0 171,.'.'30 O! 171,430 

I 

5,ooo I I 5,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

! 
I 

22,065 22,065 
6,440 6,440 6,440 

400 1,768 1,768 
95 415 415 --

600 1,300 1,300 
1,800 I 1,800 
1,000 1,000 

350 350 i 350 
(350) 0 0 
200 300 300 

500 ' 500 
1,500 1,500 

702 702 I 702 
1,200 I 1,200 
1,150 1,150 

I ! 
; 

8,437 40,490 0 40,490 

Page 51 



A IE 
1 --2 

Account Number 
3 .. 

1598 58500 
1599 316 
1600 316 
1601 316 
1602 316 
1603 316 
1604 316 
1605 316 
1606 

1607 
1608 

1609 

1610 58600 
1611 205 
1612 530 
1613 

1614 
1615 
1616 

1617 
1618 
1619 58900 
1620 309 
1621 510 
1622 540 

1623 599 
1624 

1625 
1626 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund 101 j ' I 
- I 6/15/2015 14:26 ! 2014-2015 I ----- - -

! 
I 

Org Bgt ! 
I 

Contributions to 00.er f.'.'l.__g~1_1cies __ I 
Contributions --- -
Loudon County Health Education Alliance 
Child Advocacy Center 32,000 
Little TN Valley Educational Coop 3,000 

Loudon County Corrununity Channel 6,785 

Iva's Place 8,000 

Good Samaritan _Center of Loudon County 12,500 

Total Non Profit Organizations 62,285 

I 

Employee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 9,000 
Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

Total Employee Benefits 9,000 

------

-
Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 
Contracts with Government Agencies 1,500 
Trustee's Corrunission 230,000 
Tax Relief Program 85,000 
Other Charges 

Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 316,500 

i 
1627 Total Other General Government I 711,268 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

E F G H 

J__ I 

I ---
2014-2015 I Approved / Proposed ! Proposed 

I 
----t-----------1 

Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 
I I ; 

I J_ ___ · --1-------
I ' 

ol 0 

32,000 I -
32,000 

3,000-___ 
3,000 

(702) 6,083 

I 
6,083 

8,000 8,000 

I 12,500 I 12,500 

! 
(702) 61,583 0 61,583 ---

I 

-
9,000 9,000 

0 0 

! 
9,oooi-· 

---
0 0 9,000 

1 

I ·--r-
I 

1,500 I 1,500 
230,000 230,000 

85,000 5,000 90,000 
0 I 0 

I 
0 316,500 5,000 321,500 

13,735 725,003 5,000 730,003 

Page 52 



! A 

1 

2 
Account Number .__ 

3 
... 

1628 

1629 82100 

1630 82110 

1631 612 

1632 

1633 

1634 

1635 82200 
1636 82210 
1637 613 
1638 

1639 
1640 

1641 
1642 

1643 Total Expenditures 

1644 

1645 

1646 99000 
1647 

1648 99100 
1649 590 
1650 

1651 

1652 
1653 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D I 
General Fund IOI I 

6/15/2015 14:26 2014-2015 i -
I OrgBgt 

--------

I 
Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 41,287 
··---

Total Principal on Debt 41,287 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans 0 

Total Principal on Debt 0 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 41,287 

-
16,916,737 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out .. 
Transfers to Other Funds 0 

Total Transfers Out 0 

1654 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out I 16,916,737 
1655 

1656 

1657 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

I 
I 

I I 

E F G H 

-·--+ I 
2014-2015 Approved I Proposed ! Proposed 

Amded Bgt r Amds Amds Amded Budget 
__ _j_ _ __ _J_ 

I I 
I ___j. 
/ i i --·T--·---· I 

6,347 47,634 I 47,634 

I 
6,347 47,634 o! 47,634 

i 
·---1-

i 

0 0 
I 

ol 0 0 0 

6,347 47,634 0 47,634 

31,939 16,948,676 16,092 16,964,768 

J _ _ I 
i 

400,000 400,000 l 400,000 

400,000 400,000 0 400,000 

431,939 17,348,676 16,092 17,364,768 

! I 

-

Page 53 



A 181 
1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 I 
E F G H 

2 
Account Number 

11 

I I 
611512015 14:26 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 Approved J Proposed i Proposed ,___ ---··-

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt r--Amds ! Amded Budget 
... I 

-· ·- ·- -
1658 1-1-6-5-t9~A-u-d-it_e_d_T_o_t-al_F_u_n_d~B-a~la-n-ce-J-un_e_3_0_,_2_0_1_4 _ ________ ____________ --1-__ 8_,_0_69-,-28-8---l-I----± -~~~--:---:-------
1660 Less Audited Nonspendable, Restricted & Assign~~__!!~~- _____ ____, _ ___ 6_6~1,,_6_83--1lil-+1 ____ ____,1-------~----·--+---------1 
1661 Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 2014 1 7,407,6/0$ 7,407,605 ! ----;----! -~7,~4_07~,_60_5---< 
1662 I t-----t---------t--+-----------------------1------f--l-----+-----------r------t--------J 

l-'1""'-66_3-+---------++--------------- -·-------1-----, /,_/-1-------i------;:.~-------J__, ----l 
1664 
l----l'----------+-+-----------------------+----l---+------1-------~ 

1665 7 ! 
1666 7 I I 

1-1_66_7-t_T_o_t_a_I R_e_v_e_nu_e __ ---+-t------------- --- 14,491,638 190,768 14,682,406 ! 53,577 ti _ 14,735,983 
1668 Transfers In / 0 7,566 7,566 5,335 , 12,901 l-'-'--'-'-l-'-'-"-'-=:.:.;__:.;:_'-'-'------+-+--------------- -------l--l-----"---1-----'-=c:.::_1------'--'-=-=--=----+-------'----+-------'--l 
1669 I ! 
1670 Total Revenue and Transfers In / 14,491,638 198,334 14,689,972 I 58,912 I 
1671 7 ; i 
1672 Updated May 25, 2015: 

1----1---------+-+--ls,069,288 = Audited Total F8 
1673 584,133 =Less Resbictions/Committee 
1674 Total Available Funds 77.550 = Less Assignments CEncl 
1675 7,407,605 * 

1-1_6_76-+-E_x_.__ven_d_i_tu_r_e_B_u_d----'le;'----1e_t-+-l---t *This amount includes the following: 
1677 Transfers Out 690,670 =Prepaid Expenses 

1678 2.425.099 = Used to balance FY 15 budget 
t-----t-------~~---13,115,769 

1679 Total Expenditures and Tra 

1680 

1681 Endine; Fund Balance 

1682 
1683 
1684 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Ir•. nn _ ,.. ~n --- nn 1 :-1.. --- --- --· 

21,899,243 

16,916,737 

0 

16,916,737 

4,982,506 

198,334 22,097,577 58,912 

31,939 16,948,676 I 16,092 

400,000 400,000 0 

i 
431,939 17,348,676 ! 16,092 

(233,605} 4,748,901 42,820 

I 

14,748,884 

22,156,489 

16,964,768 

400,000 

17,364,768 

4,791,721 

Page 54 



A Bl 
1 I 

2 
Account Number -3 ., 

1685 
1686 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D 

General Fund IOI i ·-·---
6/15/2015 14:26 I 2014-2015 -- -----i-

I Org Bgt 

--·-
---·-----· 

E F G H 
i I 

t--Proposed i· Proposed 2014-2015 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt : Amds I Amded Budget 
I +--··---+ 

---·---1----
! 

1687 Expense Amendments That Require Adjustment to_ Officials' Reserve at June 30, 2015: (No Effect on F/B) I ,--·---1688 

1689 

1690 22Sep 060ct2014 
1691 22Sep 060ct2014 
1692 23Feb 02Mar2015 
1693 16Mar_06Apr2015 
1694 

1695 

1696 
1697 

1698 

1699 
1700 

1701 

1702 
1703 

1704 

1705 

1706 
1707 

1708 

1709 -1710 

1711 
1712 

1713 

1714 

1715 
1716 

1717 

1718 
1719 

1720 
1721 

1722 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

County Clerk 
Sheriff 
Clerk and Master 
Clerk and Master .. 

--

2,550 I 
17,203 __J_ 

0 Budget Committee did not recommend aEErova!. J 

2,180 I 
; -
! ---I 

-
I ! 

TOTAL 21,933 ·+- I 

i 
·-

- --

-· -
I 

·---

I ----·-

~·----

I -
-

I -· 
I 

···-------
I 

Page 55 



A 
. ·-
1 

2 

3 Account -

c 

Loudon County 
Jail Courthouse Maintenance Fund 112 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

Jail & Courthouse Maintenance 
Fund 112 

612512015 8:07 2014-2015 . 2014-2015 

F 

Approved 

4 Number OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt 
;:) 

6 Revenue 
7 

8 40000 Local Taxes 
9 
10 40266 Litigation Tax - Jail/Courthouse 
11 
12 Total Litigation Tax 
13 
14 
15 TOTAL LOCAL TAXES 
16 

17 Total Revenues 
18 
19 
20 Expenditures 
21 
22 54210 Jail 
23 304 Architects 
24 321 Engineering 
25 
26 Total Jail 
27 
28 58900 Miscellaneous 
29 510 Trustee's Commission 
30 
31 Total Miscellaneous 
32 
33 

34 Total Expenditures 

35 

36 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

100,000 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

2,000 2,000 

2,000 0 2,000 

2,000 0 2,000 

G H 

I I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 
100,000 

I 
0 100,000 

0 100,000 

0 100,000 

0 
20,000 20,000 

20,000 20,000 

2,000 

0 2,000 

20,000 22,000 

Page 1 



A IB c 

Loudon County 
Jail Courthouse Maintenance Fund 112 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

1 Jail & Courthouse Maintenance 

2 Fund 112 

3 Account 6/25/2015 8:07 ,...__ 
4 Number 

" -- --
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2014 
42 

·-
43 Total Revenue 
44 
45 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
46 
47 Total Available Funds 

. 48 

49 Expenditure Budget 
50 Transfers Out 
51 
52 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
53 
54 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

214,563 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

314,563 0 

2,000 0 
0 0 

2,000 0 

312,563 0 

F G H 
I 

I -+ L_ 

Approved [ Proposed i Proposed 
-+ 

Amded Bgt I Amds J Amded Budget 

! i 
I -
l 

J_ 
I 

214,563 i ----,- 214,563 

100,000 oj 100,000 

100,000 oi 100,000 

314,563 0 314,563 

2,000 20,000 I 22,000 
0 0 0 

2,000 20,000 22,000 

312,563 (20,000) 292,563 

Page 2 



3 

4 

112 

iAI B c E 

Fund 116 

06/15/15 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 

l_ 
2014-2015 I 2014-2015 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

113 55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Grant) 
114 I 05 Supervison/Director 
115 160 Guards 
116 169 Part-time Personnel -
117 185 Educational Incentive 

I 
6,000 

H 

2014-2015 2014-2015 
Approved · Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments 

0 
6,000 1,489 

0 
0 

J 

2014-2015 
Proposed 

Amended _Budge!_ 

0 
7,489 

0 
0 

>--
, ___ 

--~~~~-t-~~~~~~~~~~~~-+-~~~~~+--~-~~~~+--~~~~~-+~~~~~--+-~~-~---

118 
119 I 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

20 I Social Security 372 
204 Retirement 583 
206 Life Insurance 30 
207 Medical Insurance 3,639 
208 Dental Insurance 197 
212 Medicare 87 
338 Vehicle Maint & Repair 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 15,700 
412 Diesel Fuel 8,000 
422 Food Supplies 
425 Gasoline 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
443 Road Signs 
450 Tires 
451 Uniforms 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 5,992 
599 Other Charges (Litter Education) 
718 Motor Vehicles 
719 Office Equipment 
733 Solid Waste Equipment 

TOTAL LITTER GRANT 40,600 

372 92 464 
583 143 726 
30 9 39 

3,639 ( 1,528) 2,111 
197 (26) 171 
87 22 109 

0 400 400 
0 0 

15,700 15,700 
8,000 (601) 7,399 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5,992 5,992 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 40,600 0 40,600 

Page 5 



A B c E 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F I G H J 

..l -~- -·· ·-~---·-------+-! _____ Fc...u_n_d_l1_6 _______ _ __ i_; - --·---- -1- ·· ·- - - ·- -- --ii _____ - - -1----- ---·-L·---- ·-· ------ · --· 

~ j-_-_-~-J-------+1-----0-6-/1_5_1_15 _______ -t 2~~~~~~:15 : ~::;!~~: I ~::;!~~: 2:r~~!~e1: j-- 2:r~~~~e1:·---
~ ~ ___ _l__ ·--· i ·-.. Budget i Amends Amended B dget Amendments i A~ended B-udgcl-
~ j_S575l lRecycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) I 1--------+l _____ u___,.-11-----1-----~ 
144 ! ! 399 Other Contracted Services ! 0 ! i 0 l -----·-- ·-··-- o-

145 -r---r 499 Other Supplie and Materials r ·- -----oy O 1 ·---~-=~~-_--_-I 
146 i i 733 Solid Waste Equipment i 0 i 0 ! 0 
~-;-----r-·-----+-----_.__-'---·----7, -----~. ------+-----~-+------+:-------"--l 
~ _j_ ____ ,,__ ____ --j--------------1--------i-------+-------+----·----1--·----- ·- ----
~ _j _ _ _l TOTAL OIL GRANT _j_ _____ _Q_l_ 0 0 0 ~---· -----·_Q_ 
149 ! I !, ~--+-- I 
150 i 58900 Miscellaneous I 
151 --r 510 Trustee's Commission -+----(o-,o-ooj---- - ---1----1-o-,o-o-o-+------!1--------10,00o 

152-r-- TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM i 10,000 I 0 10,000 0 ! 10,000 
153-1-· i ' ! .~ 
f-1-5--141-+l -82-·1-l-O-+G--en_e_r_a_I G-ov_'_t_D_,_e-bt_S_e_r_v-ic_e __________ +-i----·--1- - - -----+-------+-----+------·--·--
f-1-5--151-+-l ---+------6-l-O~P-r-in-c-ip-fil-on-C-ap-i-ta_l_L_e_as_e_s----1------ -o-T+------+------O-+-----+---------------O 

156 Total Debt Service I 0 T 0 0 0 0 
157 I - I 

f-1-5--181-+!---+-------+T-o-t-al_E_x_p_e_n_se-s--------;-----80_5_,74'31 ___ 5_8,-2-2-6+----8-6-3-,9-6-9-+------0-l-------86-3-,9-6-~~ 

159 i 
--~--+------+--------------!--------+-------+-------+------!---------~ 
160 99100 Transfers ! 
l--~-+---+-------1---------------!-------
161 590 Operating Transfers I O-! 0 I 0 

~-~---+------+-T_o_t_al_T_r_a_n_sf_e_rs _______ -+-_____ o_:,__ _____ 0-+-______ 0-1-____ .~---~:__.~ 

164 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 805,743 : 58,226 863,969 0 
165 
166 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
167 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
168 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
169 

170 EST BEGINNING BALANCE ON JULY 1, 2014 
171 

172 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

773,779 ! 31,464 805,243 0 
805,743 i 58,226 863,969 0 
(31 ,964)! (26,762) (58,726) 0 

701,873 : +------+-------+------+--
! 

669,909 i 

863,969 

805,243 
863,969 
(58,726) 

-
701,873 

643,147 

Page 6 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

1 JSUDl:iET AMENDMEN~~ -------- -'-----------t-----1------
_3_ __________ General Fund 141 ··-------+'-------+------+---------+-------
1--3-+-A=c~c~ou~n~t~N_u~m~be~r ___ -i-t ________ 6_11_5_/2_0_1_5_1_1_:5_~.-----· -·--·- __ ..,.1 __ 2_0_1_4-_2_0_15 __ -t __ 2_01_4_-2_0_1_5_-i--~-'-----+------!---·-;----~----+--- ---r-----1 

4 I Ore: Be:t Amds 

1--5-1---- -------'--'--------------------·------t-·------·t--------1-------+--·----
6 GeneralPurposeS_ch_o_o_l_R~e~ve_n_u_e _________________ , ____ -+--------!-------+-------;..----
7 
6 40000 Local Taxes i 
9 

1o 40100 CountvProoertv Taxes 

13 
~------------Hr-T_o_ta_l~C~o_u_n~tvP_r~o~p,ertv~_T_a_xes __________ _ _____ __ +----9~,9_6~4,~9_54-+------0-+---~--'--f---------'--+-----'-''--~---,_.---+-----1 
15 i 
-----------+-+-----------------------~------t-------+---------+--------+--------t-----+----1 

~-----------40'--'-'12~5++B"--'an~k~ru~1o~·tc~;v'---------- ·-· ·---------t-i _ _ ___ 3~,_oo_o+------o-+-----'--'-'-'--t-------'-'-------"-'-"-"--'--l----+----1 
17 

i--;..;16~----------++--------------------------+------3~,o_o_o+------o-1-------'-"'-"--+-------'-1------......::..?..:..:.-+----1-----l 
19 

20 40100 Countv Prooertv Taxes 
21 40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 135,000 0 
22 40140 Interest and Penalty 35,000 0 
23 -

0 Total County Property Taxes 24 --i 170,000 
f--rf--------+-+---~~~-------- ----~-r-------r----~-+-----+---~-+--+-----l 

25 
Countv Loco/ Ootion Taxes 

40210 Local Ootion Sales Tax 
28 
29 Total County Local Option Taxes 
30 

Stalutorv Local Taxes 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 
40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutorv Local Taxes 
36 

37 Total Local Taxes 
36 I 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

3,150,000 0 

7,300 0 

13,295,254 0 

Page 1 



A 

60 
61 Total Charges for Current Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

C D E 

I 2014-2015 

' Amds 

I 

0 

F G H I 

I 
0 
0 

0 O' 0 

~----------+-f-------------------·--------L--------r------r-------+----·----+--------1-----+-----l 
65 44100 Recurrinr!/tems ---------r-l----,--:-:--:-::-1r-------::-t-------,-,--+--------<-----------+-----+----l 

...£._
6
6
7 

44110 Investment Income _._ 1

1 

-·---~-+-------t------'-'-'-'-'-+--------_:;_;-_______ ~-r-----+-----l 
44130 Sale of Material and Supplies ·r 

14,000 
0 

68 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
69 44146 E-Rate Funding 
70 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 
71 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments 

72 44160-RET-VIS Retirees' Insurance Payments 
73 44161-COBRA-DEN Cobra Insurance Pavments 
74 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 
75 44170-SANTK Miscellaneous Refunds - Santek 
76 

77 Total Recurring Items 
78 
79 44500 Nonrecurrinl! Items 

80 44530 Sale ofEQuipment 
81 44570-CSH Contributions and Gifts 
82 

83 Total Nonrecurring Items 

r84"-'-il=---:c-::-::--:---:-:::--::--L...l...--------------------~·-+-----~--;~-----+--------11--------~-s ..BS Total (\ti.or T ~--1 Revenues 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

0 
0 

40,305 
5,750 
3,432 

0 
9,461 

0 

72,948 

0 
0 

0 

-
72,948 

Page2 



A 

1 
2 

2- A£count Number 

4 
86 
87 46000 
88 
89 46500 
90 46511 -
91 46512-ARRA-BEP 
92 46515 
93 46520 
I-~· 

94 46550 

~ 46590 --· 
96 46590-CCLC 
97 46590-FUEL 
98 46590-LEAP 
99 46590-YEI 

100 46590-CSH 
101 46590-FRC 

102 46590-IC 
103 46590-SAFE 
I-~ 

104 46590-SIC 
105 46590-TECH -106 46592 
107 46593 
108 46595-ARRA-SSMS 
109 46610 
110 46612 
111 46615-ARRA-EC 
112 
113 
114 
115 46800 
116 46840 
117 46850 
118 46851 
119 
120 
121 
122 Total State of Tennessee 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D E 

BUut.J<,1 AMt.NDMENTS i -- -----
General Fund 141 

611512015 _11 :57 ____________ 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 
I 
i Or!!B!!t Amds 
I 

--'----
State of Tennessee I 

··-----
I ··-----

State Education Funds 
Basic Education Prol!Tam i 19,299,000' 0 
Basic Education Prol!Tam -ARRA l 0 0 
Early Childhood Education 794,125 0 --
School Food Service I 0 0 I -·--- --
Driver Education 0 0 -
Other State Education Funds I 0 34,660 I ----- --
Other State Education Funds - CCLC 0 123,000 -----
Fuel Plav 60 Grant 0 3,350 ----
Other State Education Funds - LEAPS Grant 0 225,000 

Other State Education Funds - Youth Empowe!"!'lent Gr~- .o 0 
Coordinated School Health ___ l 160,000 0 
Family Resource Center 29,611 0 
Internet Connectivitv 0 0 
Safe Schools 0 22,660 -
Student lndustrv Certifications 0 3,000 -
Tech Readiness 0 0 
Internet Connectivitv 0 0 .. 
Professional Development 0 0 .. 
SSMS I 0 0 
Career Ladder Pro!!fam 138,904 0 ·- ---· 
Career Ladder-Extended Contract 75,000 0 
Career Ladder-Extended Contract I 0 0 -____ J __ 
Total State Education Funds 20,496,640 411,670 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 0 
Mixed Drink Tax 4,500 38,628 

State Revenue Sharin!!-T.V.A. 1,100,000 0 --

Total Other State Revenues 1,104,500 38,628 -
21,601,140 450,298 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

F G I H I I J 
; ! 

I I 
Annroved 

-+-------,,-
l Proposed --.J.- Proposed --

Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

I 
I 

--+ 
I 

I 

19,299,000 o ! 19,299,000 -
0 Oi 0 

794,125 or--· 794,125 
0 O i 0 
0 0 1 0 

34,660 0 / 34,660 
123,000 o! 123,000 

3,350 0 1 3,350 
225,000 

0 , -- -
225,000 

0 -ft- 0 
160,000 0 160,000 
29,611 0 29,611 

·- · 
o : 0 0 

22,660 o! 22,660 
3,000 0 3,000 -

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

138,904 0 / 138,904 
75,000 0 75,000 

0 oJ 0 

20,908,310 0 , 20,908,310 

I 

0 
~I 

0 
43,128 43,128 

1,100,000 0 1,100,000 

1,143,128 0 1,143,128 

22,051.438 0 22,051.438 

Page3 



A c 
1 BUDGET AM.t.NDMEN_!~----· 
2 General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 
' I 

·--· 
I I 

I ,___ ·------1- 2014-2015 -
,.2 Acc:!>unt Number 6/1512015 11 :57 2014-2015+ 

! ! 4 Or" B"t Amds 
l 123 

1-- ·- - - ------- -----t--· 
124 46980 Other State Grants ! ·-----· I 
125 46981-SAFE Safe Schools _ _ _______ ___ _ __ _!__ 

1-- ----- I 
126 46990 Other State Revenue ! 

i--- ----- I 127 
1-----· ----_-_ ---·-; 
128 Total 

i--- ! 129 -------- -----+-----· 
130 47000 Federal Government _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _L__ 

~ : 
132 -17100 Federal Throuuh State I 

' ·-- ·- --i--- ! JE 47111 USDA School Lunch Pro1rram --
134 47113 Breakfast i 

i--- ·------ l 
135 47114 USDA-Other : ---· 
136 47143 Soecial Education - Grants to States --+--->--
137 47145 Special Education - Preschool Hi~h Cost I 

i 
138 47590-PEP Other Federal Through State PEP Grant 

>--
47590-SNAP Other Federal Through State SNAP Grant 139 

140 

141 Total Federal Through State 

142 

143 -17600 Direct Federal Revenue 

144 47640 ROTC Reimbursement 

145 

146 Total Direct Federal Revenue 

147 

148 Total Federal Government 
149 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

··-- - --- --

T 
·-

+ -
I 

--i I 
3 .33~ I 

0 
! 

0 3,330 

I 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 45,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 45,000 

65,000 0 

65,000 0 

65,000 45,000 

I 

F G I H I J 
I I I r----=--=----=- ! ~-- I 

Aeeroved i Proeosed !.-. __ !'!oposed I - ·· 
I Amded Bl!:! I Amds i Amded Budget 

3,330 I 
; --

oT 
.. 

3,330 ·----- --,------· o_L__ ~I 01 ---- ·-or 01 
____ _J_ 

3,330 oi 3,330 
-r----·· 

I ,-------·--r-------
---:--

O! ol 0 
o, -·-or-·-- 0 --
0 01 0 

--::-i- - · -· 
45,000 O! 45,000 

01 0 0 
0 o l 0 
0 "O! 0 

_J _ _ 
45,000 O j 45,000 

I 
! 

65,000 Oi 65,000 
I 

65,000 01 65,000 
I i 

110,000 O; 110,000 
I 

Page4 



A I< c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D I E 

1 BUDGJ<.:1 Al\Jl~N IMl<'NTS I l I 
>-- I-

General Fund 141 
- i - -----

2 ---
3 Account Number 6/15/2015 11 :57 I 2014-2015 

-·------~ I 
4 I Or<>B<>t 

15 0 48600 I Citizens Grouos ! 
151 : ..____ ---- -- ---·-·--
152 ,...._ 
153 48610 Donations 
154 48610-ABC Donations - Arts Build Communities 
155 48610-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition .____ --- -
156 48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado ,...._ 
~ 48610-CHR Donations - Christmas 

158 48610-CL Donations - CL 
>---

~ 48610-FRC Donations - FRC 
160 48610-LCAP Donations - LCA - I---

48610-LCEF Donations - LCEF ~ 
162 48610-READ Donations - READ 
163 48610-RTM Donations - RTM 
164 48610-SHOE Donations - SHOE 
165 48610-SUP Donations - SUP 
166 48610-TOTS Donations - TOTS ..____ -
167 --
168 
169 Total Citizens Groups -170 
171 49700 Insurance Recovery 

172 49800 Transfer In 
173 ..____ ----
174 
175 Total Revenues 
176 
177 Total Other Source 
178 
179 
180 Total General Purpose School -
181 
182 
183 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

I __ __i_ _ _ _ ___ 

i 0 ----· 
I 0 

·1 0 ------ ' 
-'- 0 
! 0 

·-----~-

0 
I 0 __________ __ T _____ 

0 
! 0 -- -------+ 

--j 0 

I 0 -- ---- -=i:.:- - 0 
0 ----1--

i 0 

_j 
I ------+- 0 ___J_ __ 

I 
_J_ 

i 0 -- ·---J• 0 

I ---.-
35,028,081 I 

0 --------

i 35,028,081 

I 

I 
2014-2015 

! Amds 
I 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1,000 
781 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

127 
0 

1,908 

113,079 
6,992 

642,833 

0 

642,833 

F G H I J 

I I --t-~~~ed Aooroved Proposed 

Amded Birt Amds Amded Budl'et 

I I 
---~ 

I 

=rr= 0 0 -
0 O ; 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,000 0 1,000 
781 0 781 

o · 0 0 --·---
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

~-

0 0 0 
0 0 0 -----;----

0 0 0 ·-o ~ 127 127 
0 0 0 

1,908 0 1,908 
- - · 

113,079 0 113,079 
6,992 0 6,992 

35,670,914 0 35,656,149 

0 0 0 

35,670,914 0 35,656,149 

Page 5 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

....2...---- BUDt>J;!;l AMENDMENT§. ___ ---- .!--------~----+---------+--------+-- ________ ____.! ____ ~! ___ _, 
1-"2~----------t-t--------- General Fund 141 --l- 1 ___ _t__ ______ -+-----l----l 
.2- f<ccount Number 6115/2015 11:57 __ ::_-_-------~~=---;=--201:'_-:~_l_S-_ __ -r- 2014-2015 Proposed i Proposed 

4 i Orn: B!!t i Amds Amds i Amded Bude:et 

901,983 
0 

1,306,196 
0 

2,231 
56,942 

--
14,000 

209 Medical Insurance I 2,355,959 (15,00tlJ 2,340,959 
57,600 

130,942 
~2~1~01 ____ ~2=0~7-~RE:::::.:T~-~ME.:::::::D::.i-~M:::.::ed=i=c=al~I~n~su~r=an~c=e-----------------~i' ----~5-'--7,~6-'-0~0l------~0'-+------=:-'--"'~-
211 208 Dental Insurance I 130,942 0 

0 
26,800 -

~2~12~---~2=0~8-~C~O~B~RA"'---'-~D~E~N--:+-~D=e~n=ta~l~In~su=ra=.::nc=e'-----------------1-----~--,--0=+------0=-+------__::__ 
213 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance ' 26,800 0 

~ ---------"'2-'-10-+-'UnemJ:lloyment Compensation I 35,000 0 
~ 212 Employer Medicare 213,286.__ __ -'("'2'-',0-'-0-'--0'-'l 
216 212-0LDSF- ·Emolover Medicare o- 0 ; 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

35,000 
2_11,286 . 

0 -

· ··· ·· 

--- ··--
- -

. .. . 

. ~ .. --

-- -

--

--

(4,llll0) ______ __:4'._!1_,;,6~0~0-1-'====:::;===:!_l 
0 0 ----------j----+----l 

110.000) 118,914 
0 0 
0 901,983 

- -
0 . 0 -
0 1,306,196 
0 0 
0 2,231 --
0 56,942 
0 14,000 
0 2,340,959 
0 57,600 
0 130,942 
0 0 
0 26,800 
0 35,000 
0 211,286 
0 0 

Pages 



A 

4 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

E 

2014-2015 
Amds 

F 

Aooroved 
Amded Bet 

I G I 
I ! 
I I --
I Proposed I 

I 

I Amds ! 
~1----· _______ 3_4_8-+-+P~o~s_rn~•g~1e ______________________ ~ _________ o-+------'--1--------=~ ---·-------0-+-----+----1 
~ 355 Travel ---~' _______ ;::.5,..=0.::..00::..i------=--+------'5'-',0"-'0'-'0'-: 0 ___________ __,5'-'-,0:..:0:..:0-1-----+----l 

o · 0 0 
0 

~ -------· 399 Other Contracted Services ·--+-.' 33,0001 38,000 .. _ 0 ~=~==B388~,0~0~0t:;;;;;=:!==~ ~ 429 Instructional Supplies ---+------'-l-'-40::.!'.::..00:..:0+-----...-=-+-----=-14:..::0:.:,0:..:0"'--0 (1 _6J>OOJ_ :: , 
m 429-EES Instructional Suoolies - Eaton Elemenrnrv School -+ i. ____ _.:.43'--''-'-17'-"9+------'--'-"-+-----4:..::3"',8:.:5-=-5 ~ · _______ 4_3,_,8_55-H~~~~:runds to 

- 5,000 
0 

676 
~ 429-FLM. Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School -~-L 15,384 19,884 : . _______ 1_9~,8_8_4-+1Equipment line# 236 4,500 
223 429-GBS Instructional Suoolies - Greenback School + 28,360 30,860 0 --------=3-'-0-'-',8-'-6-'-0-H 
~ 429-HPS Instructional Suoolies - Highland Park Elementary Scho~l-·-

1 
----2=-3'-'-,6:..:6:..:5+j---~~'-t------=2:.:4"",6:.:6-=-5 : - - 0 _____ _:20'_!4~,6~6'.;>.5J.====::::i:==::::J 

~ 429-LES Instructional Suoolies - Loudon Elementarv School I 28,086 I ___ _.:.=..c...:_'-'+------=2:::5-'=,3:.:8-=-6 _ 0 ·--------=2:..:5'-",3'-'8'-"6-1-----+----l 

2,500 
1,000 

r~ .1001 

~ 429-LHS Instructional Suoolies -Loudon High School __ :=~--=_:-:---- 43,9451-----'-'---'-l------=3:..:8-",9-=4-=-5 0 _______ 3_8~,9_4_5_,_ ___ -+-__ __, 

,EI 429-NMS Instructional Supplies- North Middle School i 36,069 31,569 __ . _ . . 0 ________ 3_1~,5_6_9-1-----+-----' 
(5,000) 
(4,500> 

~ 429-PES Instructional Suoolies - Philadelohia Elementary School -=t------=2'-"8-'-',0-'-7-'-41------"'--'=-J-----=-27'--''-=-86:..:2:_: 0 _______ 2_7,_,8_62-+----11----4 
~ 429-SES Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementarv School ---t·------'-14:..>.,9:...l:..:l+-____ _::_+------'l'-'4-"',9-=-l_,_l · 0 ~------1_4~,9_1_1~----+------1 

(212) 
0 
0 ~ 449 Textbooks _ . _2:..:5'-'-,o"-o'-"o+------'-+------=2=5'-',o-=o-=-o_. .. o 25,000 

~ 499 Other Supplies and Materials ! __ O=-ilf------.::..+-------'o'-' 0 -_-__ -::_-~-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_~-::_-o_-+-+----_-_:_:_-_-_:~_-_-_-_-_-_-1_, 
~ 512 WithholdingTax i ______ --=o+------'-1--------=--o o o 

0 
0 

~ 524 In-Service SrnffDevelopment ___ T+-___ __,2
2
,0:..:0:.:0+-----"=:..::..:+------_..::.0-1-_____ __:0'-:1--------0-1-----1-----1 

~ 599 Other Charnes -+-- 0 0 0 i 0 
(2,000l 

0 
0 ~ 711 Furniture & Fixtures -----+- ___ -=.Of-------=-i-------=0~ ______ .:::041_ 0 

~ 790 OtherEauioment -L--- 67,512
0 

65,767 16,000_j_-=---------=8-=-l"-,7-'-67-+----1'----4 
237 790-DIST · Other Euuioment I 0 0 I 0 

(1,7~5) 

0 m 790-0LDSF Other Equioment ! 0 0 0 !°--------0-+-----+---< 0 -~ 790-EES Other Euuioment - Eaton Elementarv School 6,324 I ..... _____ .. . . _0 L__ _____ 6~,3_2_4_,_ ___ -+------1 
~ 790-FLM Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 7,000 c:·· 0 r-------'-7"',0..:::.0.:..0-1-----1-----1 

16761 
!4.500) 
t2,500 ~ 790-GBS . OtherEuuioment - GreenbackSchool 17,500 0 I 17,500 
1,735 ~ 790-HPS ' OtherEquipment-HighlandParkElementarvSchool 4,735 0 I 4,735 

~ 790-LES "-r::O:..:th:..:e~r-="Eu;::_:m~irn~m'-"e~nt=---=L:..:o:..:u:..:do~n:..:E=-l'-"e~m=en~t=arv:;__:S:..:c~ho=-o:..:l ______ -t------'-'.:..:..:+----::..?..:....:..:...+------=-9~,7-=4-=1-1---------0-+l------9~·:..:74"-1-+----+----l 
~ 790-LCEF Other Euuioment - LCEF 0 0 i 0 

5,741 
0 

~ 790-LHS Other Equipment - Loudon High School 26,084 0 I ______ ....:2:..:6-'-',0:..:8-'4-+-----+----I 
~ 790-NMS Other Euuioment - North Middle School 32,763 . _ ____ __ _ _ ... ..... 0_ 1~ ______ 3_2~,7_6_3_,_ ___ -+-----' 

9,084 
8,763 I 

222 ~ 790-PES Other Equioment - Philadelohia Elemenrnrv School 15,222 __ __ __ ... ___ . _ 9 __ : ______ 1_5~,2_2_2-11-----+-----' 
0 ~ 790-SES Other Equipment - Steekee Elementarv School 4,329 · 0 . 4,329 

~g I I 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

1190,532) 20,213,233 

Page7 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c ID I F I GI H I E I 
I 1 BUDut;l AMENDMt;NTS ! i I I ' I -+ =:~~;;·-~--u_m_b_~--r -_--_ - __ -H,_ _ ________ G00-:::.:1~'""'~-"-~""~-=~-=5°:.::~:.::~-=:::...:~.::_l ______ -_~~~~=- t~~-~~~~~~=~-Tl--::-::-.,..,--=-:-:-=--+---A-,n-nr-ov_e_d--~:i---P-ro-•o-,o-sed---=i--- -;.-::---:- ~l----l I 

2014-2015 I 
Amds l -;- ----- ·-;-- O;!! Birt ! Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Bud!!et 

252 71200 Special Education Program i i 1 / ' t 253 _ 116 T~achers - ----- - ----:--, ---1-,3--9-7,-6:21!- --(J-, 5_,l_l_l_l0-1!-l ____ l_,3_6-2,-6-2-1 +-------ot---- -1,362:62] -----+---! 
117, CareerLadderProgram_ - - ·--r: ---'-'-'-:6-'-::,7:::'0-:--0i-l ---"-'-"--'-co'-+l----'-"'-=6"'-_.7=0:..:0-11f-----· 0 L~-- 6,700 254 - - ----+---·-

32? 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts 0 0 0 . 1,500 1,500 
128 Homebound Teachers 0 .. __ 23,000 0 _ __ _ _ 23,000 ! 256 - 23,000 

~ 
258 -
~ 
260 
>--

~ 
262 
>--

~ 
264 
>--

~ 
266 
>--
22!. . 
268 
>--

~ 
270 -E! 
272 -37]_ 
274 -
E§ 
276 -
277 -
278 -
279 -
280 -
281 -
282 -
283 

284 

163 Educational Assistants 
163-0LDSF · Educational Assistants 

171 . Speech Pathologist 
189 ' Other Salaries & Wages 
195 ' ··certified Substitute Teachers 
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 I Social Security 

201-0LDSF Social Security 
204 · ' State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS ·.Employee and Dependent Insuranc~. _ 
206 ·Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF: 
207: 

207-RET-MED: 
208 -

208-RET-DEN; 

·- ·-
·Life Insurance 
·Medical Insurance 
·Medical Insurance 
. Dental Insurance ·-
·Dental Insurance 

-· 
.. 

-

· · ·- · 
. . 

212 Empl9yer Medicare _ ___ . ··- .. . 
212-0LDSF : Employer _Me~icare 

···· -

·· - · ·-

-

310 : C~ntracts with O!her Public _Agencies . 
399 -· Other Contractec!_Services_ 

399-0LDSF ·.Other Contracted Servi_ces . 
429 : Instructional Supplies 

429-0LDSF' .. lnstruc_tiomtl Su_pplies . . _ .. 
725 · ·Special Ed!J~a~on Equipl)lent 

725-FY14 : Special Education Equipment I I . .. 
Total Soecial Instruction Pro!!ram 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

330,000 
0 

151,928 
20,000 
5,000 

26,000 
121,535 

0 
176,648 

262 
8,418 
1,068 

335,000 . . -
3,600 

17,000 ' ... 
2,535 

28,424 
0 
0 -

130,000 
0 

30,000 
0 

17,683 · 
0 

I I 
I 2,832,4221 
l I 

-· 

(" LOOO) 309,000 0 309,000 
0 - 0 0 0 

(14,0001 , 137,928 . 0 ----- --'-'13'-'7-'-',9-=2-'-8+-----+-----l 
'"-400) 17,600 0 17,600 

LCBOE: 0 5,000 
0 26,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 -

· - · 
0 

949 i .. 
0 

·-
0 -
O: 
0 . 
0 .... 

0 
44,500 

o : 
21,651_ 

0 -
43,500 .. 
27,300 . 

T 
65,5001 

T 

121,535 
0 , 

. - - 176,648 .. 
262 

.. 8,418 
1,068 

. ~~.s_.949 _ 
- __ _3,609 
...... 17,0_00 

. ....... ?,535 
. -- - 2._8,4~4 . 

.. - ---· ·-· _o . 
o · 

. . - . _174,~09 
0 

5_!,6_51 : 
0 

61 ,183 
27,300 

I 
2,897,9221 

I 

3,000 --- 8,000 Moved funds to Certified 
13.000) 23,000 Subs line #261. 

93 _______ 121 ,628 
0 0 

136 ______ 1J~6~,7~8_4-+-----+----l 
0 262 
0 8,418 
0 1,068 ' 
0 335,949 I --·-
0 3,600 --
0 ------'-17~,0;_;0~0-+-----l----l 
0 ________ 2,,_53_5-+-----1---__. 

22 ------=2-"8,,_44_,6-1-----1----l 
0 . 0 ----------1-----1-----1 
0 0 
0 -----17-4-,5-0-0+-----l---4 

0 0 
0 --·----5-1-,6-5~1+-----l---4 

0 0 -·-------"--+-----+----l 
0 61,183 
0 --------2-7~,3_0_0,----+----l 

1,751 i 2,899,673 

Pages 



A c 
1 HUDu.t!.T AMENuNrnN l~ -
2 General Fund 141 - >-· 

2... Account Number 611512015 11:57 

4 

~ 71300 Vocational Education Pro<>ram -------
286 116 Teachers -~ I 17 Career Ladder Program --
288 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts - - ··- -
289 163 Educational Assistants -
~ >--· 

189 Other Salarv & Wal!es 
291 195 Certified Substitute Teachers ---~ 198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
293 201 Social Security 

State Retirement ~ 204 - --·--· 
295 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

296 206 Life Insurance 
297 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance -
298 207 Medical Insurance - ---· 
299 208 Dental Insurance -300 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - ---· 
301 212 Employer Medicare 
302 336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Eouioment 
303 355 Travel 

~ 425 Gasoline - ---
305 429 Instructional Supplies - f--

306 599 Other Suoolies 
307 790 Other Equipment 
308 

309 Total Vocational Education Program 
310 
311 

312 Total Instruction 
313 11 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D I E 
_ _L _____ I 

I _ _J_ 

1 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 

I OrgBgt I Amds ! 
I J 
I 

I- 645,514 o · 

~--~_Q_ 0 
I 0 0 
I 19,229 o · 

I 0 1,200 . 

I 5,700 ' (3,200) -, 10,000 (3,200): .. 
: 42,559 0 
! o · 

--- -+--· 60,766 

' 60 . 0 . . 
I o : -- 2,500 -· 
I 180 o • 
i 6,400 . I 18,800 
I 

-1--- 5,579 0 · 
0. 0 

I 
I 9,953 0 

--r-----6,300 (3,7_00) --+ 4,000 _ o ' 
.J _____ ---12_~ 0 

i 75,886 0 . 
i--- 0 3,oo·o • ·i 4o.oool 2,500 
i 
I 1,053,226 3,000 

I --
I 

I 
24,360,999 (122,032) 

F G H I J 

I I 
I 

Aooroved Prooosed _L_::.:__Proposed ! 

Amded Bet Amds ! Amded Budl!et i 
- ·-- LCBOE: 

645,514 (660) 644,854 Adjusted based on final 
6,000 0 6,000 estimated expenditures. ----------

0 0 0 .. . . .. .. 
19,229 . 0 19,229 · ··-. ·-- ------· 
1,200 0 1,200 ... - . 
2,500 (1.000) 1,500 -----
6,800 . . 0 6,800 

42,559 • 0 42,559 . . ... .. - ·-·--· 
60,766 0 60,766 --

60 JOO 160 
. ·- -

2,500 50 2,550 
180 . I JO 290 

125,200 ( 15011 L25,o5o 
5,579 (200) 5,379 

0 750 750 
9,953 0 9,953 
2,600 0 2,600 
4,000 0 4,000 

200 o . 200 
75,886 01 75,886 
3,000 0 3,000 

42,500 0 42,500 

1,056,226 CI,000) 1,055,226 

24,238,967 (70,835)1 24,168,132 

I 

Page9 



A 1a 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

C ID IE F GI H I J 

.-+--··· -·-----=n------'B=-=LJ.=....::uu:.:.E::..:·1:....:..:A:::M.:::E:::N:..:.D::.1=MlE:::..:..NT::.:.~::__ _____ _ J_ _______ j__ _________ f--·-----+--------+-------+--~I ---< 

,_ ______ I - · ~/~~~~;5u~~:;~l ---+---iol4:.201s-·-+20!4-201s-+ Aooroved 
1 

Proposed -t--t------P-;onosed---T- I --
~ .~sc_o_un_t Num_b_e_r ___ T; ··---t---0-r<-,B-,.t--·- -;----- Amds I Amded Bgt A;;.ds I -A~:~--r-~-I_--= 

~ 72000 SuonortServices ·--------------l·-·--·-i-- ! -~.· · · - --- ----------- -~- :
1
-----1-, ·-:fil 72120 !Health Services l -·---·---+----· ---t·-------1-------_j... 

222 131Medical Personnel --1---~~ 11 ,500) 189,955 01--------~~ ___ J_! --·-

~ ______ 201 Social Securitv ' 11,870 ! 0 11 ,870 ___Q_J -~+- I 
~--- 204 State Retirement !, _ 18,6

9
0
6
91 ·--· 0

01

11 18,609 0 I 18,609J_---+---~ 
~ - ·-·----- 205-RET-VIS Emnlovee and Deoendent Insurance 96 0 I ---- - 96 I i 
321 206 Lifelnsurance !, 1,4741 0 1,474 0 · 1,474 I i m ===--··--2-0_6 ___ RE_T..:-L::..:IF:..::++L:::i:.:;fe:..;I:.::n::..:su::.ra:::nc:.:c..:.e ________________ ~ 200]-·- -----Qt- 200 0 : 200 i I 
323 207 Medical Insurance --;------~~_,Q_QQJ__ __ q,ooo) 40,000 O 1 40,000 
~ ___________ 2::;.0:.:8++=D-'-en'""ta""'l"'l""ns"'u""ra"'n'-c_e ________________ ...L 2,2oo i o 2,200 oT ____ _ __ 2,2oo --
325 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance i__----·38sr o 388 o I -"'"'"38:.:8-+----1-----1 
325_-_-_·-_:---- 212 EmoloverMedicare L_----2-,7-7-61 0 2,776 ._ _ 0 2,776 

BI 355 Travel ! 500! 0 500 , . _. 0 5_0_0+-·---+-----1 
~ - ·- ---- 399 Other Contracted Services ·T-----~ociOl_···------'o-+-----=2'-=.0..:.0::....0 o ·-- _____ ...;:2:.c.o:.:o...;:o-+-----+----1 
~- 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies _j_____ 6,000 I 0 6,000 : . . . 0 6,000 
~ -· 435 Office Suoolies ! 1,0001 ____ o"-+------'1"',o:.:o:.:o_ o ----=--=--=--=--=-- -=--=-~-=--=--1'-'.~o-o:.:o-=.:-=.-=.-=_-=_-=_-::_-=_:-=_-::_-::_-::_-::_~ 
~ _______ ..:.5..:.24-+-~In~·-=-S~ervc:..:..:ic=~..:.S=ta::.ff:..;D::;.e~v:.:e:.::10~1p:.::1m:.:e=nt'------------+i ______ 500 I -----~0'-l-_____ ..:.5..:.00"...., 0 500' 
~ -----·-----=-5'-9'-91-+0:.:t..:.he::.r...;:C:.:h..:.ar~:e~ce'-s----------------;-! ______ O~·ii------'-0+-------'0'-1--------'0:..;;l~~~~~~~----_-..:.0-1-___ -1-__ --l 
333 I i I, 
----------+t::::--:-::::----:-::--;:---:--------------j-----=:::--:::~----;--;-::::-:-:t-----:-:=-::-=-l------.....,.-l---------1----.J.---~ 
~----------t-rT..:.o::.ta..:.l::.H:.:e..:.al'-th"--'-S'-erv_ic_es ______________ -;-1 ____ 2'-82~,'-06'-8~1 ___ ~(..:.4.~5'-00~ll+-----'2~7~7£,5~6~8+-_____ _.::0~lf-------=2~7~7,~5~68::.+-----l----I 
335 I ! I 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 10 



A 'El c 
1 ! BUut>-JH ANrnNUMJ!;NTS 

>--- - --
General Fund 141 .2 

2 ~;;;,tNumber 6/15/2015 11 :57 -· 
4 

336 72130 Other Student Sunnort - ---·----· 
337 117 Career Ladder Program - - ---- -
338 123 Guidance Personnel 
339 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts ._ --·---·---· 
340 162 Clerical Personnel 

>---
201 Social Securitv ~ --------· 

342 204 State Retirement - 1-----
205-RET-VIS Emplovee and Dependent Insurance 343 

344 206 Life Insurance 
345 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - - -----
346 207 Medical Insurance 
347 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
348 208 Dental Insurance 
349 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance - - --·---
350 212 Emplover Medicare 
351 307-SAFE Communications - 1-- -

309 Contracts with Government Agencies 352 

353 322 Evaluation and Testing ._ 1--· 

Other Contracted Services 354 399 
r-- - ---
355 499 Other Supplies and Materials 

-- ·-·--
356 599 Other Charges 
357 790-SAFE Other Equipment ---
358 

359 Total Other Student Support --
360 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Genera/ Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 
I I 

f----wt4-201_~_j---2014-2015 
! Org Bgt ! Amds 

i ! 
- - ·i 

I 4,000! 0 ·-
648,895: ---·-·· ·- 7,850 

5,000 0 
131,360 0 
48,934/ 487 
72,2421 I 7!0 

i ~- 0 96 , 
--i · 

3,3511 0 I 

! 40ol 0 --·.-------
! 117,710 0 
I 1,800 0 

I 6,090 0 -
I 3871 0 -I 

-+- Jl ,4441 114 
01 0 
0 0 ---·- I 

+--~ 
0 
0 I 0 

: - 0 0 - --
0 0 
0 22,660 

! 1,071,709 31,821 

F G H I I J 

I I I I 
I i~opo~~d--=r-I Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget i 
, - I 

---------;i:oaot--~-4,000 0 
656,745 0 656,745 

5,000 0 5,000 
131,360 0 131 ,360 
49,421 0 49,421_ 
72,952 0 ]2,952 

96 0 7U LCBOE: 
3,351 (30(1) 3,051 Adjusted based on final 

400 75 475 estimated expenditures. 
--

117,710 10,175 127,885 
1,800 (l ,650') 150 
6,090 95 6,185 

387 13 400 . 
11,558 I 11,558 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 --

20,000 0 20,000 
0 0 0 -
0 0 0 ··---· 
0 0 0 

22,660 0 22,660 

1,103,530 8,408 1,111,938 

Page 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEI C I D I E I F I G I H I 

....2...--------------H-----B_U_D_1G_E1_A_,M_.E_Nl_UM_.E_Nl_:S ____ J_ _________ j__ __________ +--l _____ l--i' _____ __,!,__ + It_ 
2 _LJ__ General Fund 141 ! ' ! l I --

'3" A--;;~;;-~~tNum-b-er ___ i i ---- 611512015 11:57 ----r-=~ol4~201s _j_:_~ol4-3Q!S_l_ Approved 
1
1 Proposed l --p-;:~p-;;;-;;d-- - ----------+-------< 

r--:;- ----------------- ---- 11 ! Ore: Be:t ! Amds I Amded Bgt 1 Amds - -l~md~d Bude:et _T___ j ---

~ 72210 I I Regular Instruction Program _ _ _ i i I I 
~ 105 Supervisor/Director 211,292 0 211,292 
~ 117 Career Ladder_ Program 7,000 0 7,000 
~ 127 _ Career Ladder Extended Contracts 3,000 0 3,000 

365 ,____ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
369 ,____ 
~ 
371 ,____ 
23 
373 ,____ 
~ 
375 -

129 · Librarians 
161 Secretary (s) 
189 Other S_al_aries & Wages 

189-0LDSF Other Salaries & _Wag~s 

201 Social Security 
201-0LDSF Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
204-0LDSF -State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS _:Employee and Dependent Insurance _ 
206 Life Insurance 

458,640 0 458,640 
264,215 0 264,215 

0 0 0 
0 

58,537 
0 

87,148 
0 

250 
4,248 
1,600 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
Q _ 

0 
- 58,537 

0 
87,148 

0 
250 

4_,248 
l,_600 

· · -· 

~ 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 . -Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED' : l-.1edical· !~~ranee 
20,000 

0 
o -

189,400 - .. --
377 -
~ 
379 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-REF-DEN _ -Dentaf Ins~ce .. 

1,~00 

7,9_82 
0 

---
-

169,400 
1,800 
7,982 
2,185 ' 

13,690 0 --
2,185 -- -· --·· ---

~ 
381 -
~ 
383 

212 - 'Employer 1',1edjcare_ 
212-0LDSF- Employ~rMedicare _ _ 

3S5 : -Travel 

355-0LDSF Travel 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

0 
14,500 -

0 

0 

~ 
0 

1?_.~90 -- ··-. ···-·· 
0 --

14,500 ---
0 

--- -- -

I 
L__-------+-----+---l 

o ____ ___211.292 L----+-----< 
0 7,000 1' 

0 - 3,000 
0 ~-----4~ --:---i 

0 4,248 
0 1,600 ---

____ ~.?.DO 191,300 I 
-----

1,800 3,600 -----
500 8,482 ---
610 2,795 --- ----

0 ·-· · 13,690 
0 0 
0 14,500 ----
0 0 

Page 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A I~ C I D I E G H I I J F I 
I 
I 

Aooroved I 

....2...----·-----=tj=-----=-lS~UD_-=-:::GE::..::.1:-=Ac:c.M:..=E::::__cND:_:•ME-==-=--N--'-'T-"'S ____ T-ll -·----_j_! -------+--------+---------1-----------_j_ ___ _L __ _ 
2 General Fund 141 1 ___ J__ 

~Account Numb!:_r ---+I-- 6/15/201511:57 1. 2014-201S--/- 2014-2015- Proposed Proposed t----- I -

Amded Bgt I 4 ! I Org B!!:t I Amds I Amds Amded Budget i 
~ 432 . Library Books/Media 
~ 432-EES · : Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 
~ _ 432-FLM . 'Library Books/Media-_Fort_Loud9un .Middle School 
~ 432-GBS- ·Library Books/Media - Greenba_c:k S~hool 
~ 432-HPS : Library Books/Media- Highlarig Park Elementary_School 
~ _ 432-LES ' •Library Books/Med!a - Loud_on Elemen~ry Scho9I_ . 
~ 432-LHS .Library Books/Media :Loudon Hi_gh School 
~ 432-NMS Library Books/Media - North Middle School 
~ _ 432-PES _ Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 
~ 432-SES . 'Library Books/Media ~Stee_kee Elementary School 
~ 435 · Office Suppl_ies 
~ 499 ' ·Other Supplies and Materials __ 
~ _ 524 · ' In-Service/Staff Development_ 
~ 524-0LDSF .ln-Service/StaffDevelopment 
~ 524-EES · In-_Service/StaffDevelopment - Eaton El_ementary __ ~chool 
~ _ 524-FLM - In~Service/Staff'Developl!le_nt_- Fort Loud9un Middle_Schoo_\ 
~ 524-GBS ' :1_n-Service/StaffDevelopment -_ Greenback_School_ 
401 524-HPS : In~Service/Staff Development - Hig_hland Park Elem,_ School 
402 _______ 524-LESI In-Service/Staff'Develooment-Loudon Elementarv School 
403 524-LHS In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High School --------·· 
~ 524-NMS In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle School 
405 524-PES In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. School 

0 
8,768 
4,697 
8,448 
4,659 
5,606 
9,536 

10,496; 
7,526 

3,500, ---
0, --
0 

0 : 0 0 0 ., i 

6. -- !:~~h -- --~ ~-:~:- - 6' -·-!~:~-~-~_J_-ti------+-----< 
_8,411_8 _ o --~8,~44_8-+-/ ____ I,__ _ __, 

(2,7351' I,924 -- - - - - 0 - 1,924 I 
0 

(~.200)" 3,40~ 0 3,406J ___ __,1-----l 
14,os~J : · 5,452 ___ _ o 5,452 ,-
(4,763• ' 5,733 ' __ __ _____ ___ q _Q 5,7331-----+----l 

(10) 7,516 - 0 : 7,516 i 

-ci i - 3,5_D6 L. - -- - ~-~ -~ -~--{'._ _____ }_2~-----+----l 
0 ' O _ __ O 0 I 

2,000 o _ _ 2,000- _ · ·- . __ __ o _- 2,0o01-----+----1 
0 0 : 0 - . -- - - - - 0 : 0 

5,500 ' 0 ' 5,500 0 5,500 
5,300 - - - .: 0 : 5,3~0 --- -~~-~--~- - -_ _ f i ---5.~30-0--+-----+-----< 

6,300; - 0 6_,300 : 0 ______ 6,~3 .0_0-+----·-+----< 
4,900 - - 0 : 4,900_ 0 ' _4~,'-90_0.-t-----l''------l 
5,000 • - (841 )' 4,159 0 4,159 
6,100 - o ~: 6,100 o 6,100 

6,750 ' 500 i 7,250 0 __ 7~·~25_0-+------+-----! 
6,400 _ _ o __ ; 6,400 ___ __ _ ·- o 6,400 -

406 524-SES In-Service/Staff Development- Steekee Elementary School 3,600 · 0 -~: _____ 3~,_60_0_,_: _ . __ ... O ' _______ 3~,_60_0-+----t----l 
407 599 Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0 
----------------+-+----~~-----------------t-------t-------+--------t---------1-------_:__+-----l-----l 

408 790 Other Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 

~~--------------t-t--------------------·--i-------__,i-------+--------t--------t---------l------1----1 
~------------+-rT_o_t_a_IR~eg~1u_l_ar_ln_s_tr_u_c_ti_o_n_P_r_og~r_a_m _________ -+-____ l~,4_2_0",5 __ 7_3t----5~,~8_67-+----1~,4_2_6~,4_4_0-t------<~5~,1_5_5~)1-----l,,4 __ 2~1,~2_85-+----+-----1 
411 I 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 13 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

C o I E F G H I J 

,__

2

1 ----- ·- --------Hi _ _ __ --=B:...:U:..::D:...:1G=-=..:ET::.....:..::Ac:.c.M=E::.~N.:..::D:..:>M=E:....:...:.NT::::.._S ___ _..!
1 
____ _ __ ~1---· ----+------+--------+----·-----1-----~--

General Fund 141 , ______ _,__ - .,.---.,---+-I ---------!----- • +_ 
~4 l"-_A_c_co_u_~~;~;r-~=--#.--·-- 6/15/2015 11 :57 --l--1 -~001r-~2B~-lt5 r,._ 20A14m-2d0s1Y- Approved ___ P __ ro~>P_o_se_d __ -t-__ P_r:.;:Oc=cP~-"'s~_d__=r:::-_-_-_ I -------~ 

'" '" Amded Bgt Amds Amded Bud!!et ! ! 
~----------- ·--ti__ ~-------~--- I i ---y---' 
~ 72220 --==-·----]" Special Education Program j ·-·---~- - ··- --- - _ __ -----i----·-L -~= 
415 -· - ·------- 105 Supervisor/Director j ____ 24 .7~- 0 24,765 0 _]4.7~-1------J----
416 --- ·- 117 CareerLadderPro= _j_ ____ 4,0001 _ 0 4,000 0, 4,000 ; - ·--+-' __ __, 
417 1241 Psychological Personnel I 193,929i !:~6.000) 167.929 0 - ·i67~92'U. - . 1 
418 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts -+ 4,0001 0 4,000 0 4,000 I ! 
419~·--------· 171 Speech Pathologist ------5i:.fu:L 0 51,882 0 51.882 i---·----y---
~---_-_-_·-_-:_=~ 201 Social Security i 17,156!1 0 17,156 0 17,156 I i 
421 204 State Retirement 25,183. 0 25.183 O ---75)83 LCBOE: 

422-----2.05-RET-VIS EmploveeandDependentlnsurance 961 0 96 90 186 Adjustedbasedonfinal 

423 206 Life Insurance 1,2001 0 1,200 O 1,200 estimated expenditures. 

~ 
425 ,....__ 
426 
427 

~ 
429 
430 .___ 
431 ,....__ 
~ 
433 
434 
435 

206-RET-L!F -------~=-=...:..::"-'-.=::.::'-1--~L~ifi=e~l=ns:.:u::.:ra~n=c=e-----------------f---·---=2=00.=.· ... _ 0 · _____ __;2::.:0:.:0:...i-------1=5~5:..+------~3=5~5---l-"------='-l 
207 ---------=.::..:..i..+:-M..:ce:.;:d;;.:ica=l'-'I"'n°"'su=-ra=n"'c.o.e ______________ -t------41,848 .. _ 1,000 .-------'4-=2'-=,8-'-48~-------=-0+-------4-"2"",8_4-'-8·+-----l---·-I 

Medical Insurance l ,800 : 0 ; 1,800 1,800 3,600 207-RET-MED 
208 

---- 208-REF-DEN 
212 
355 

Dental Insurance 2,200 : . . 0 ::------=2,>=2=00~-------=-0+-------'2:..•::::20:.:0:...I+-, ----+----l 
Dental Insurance 388 . . . 0 : ______ 3::.:8:.:8:..+------~0:..+ ________ 3_8_8 _ _,__ ___ _,_ __ __. 
EmoloyerMedicare I 4,013 0 · 4,013 0 4,013 ·-------,-'-'-=-=-+-------=-+------.'..!.:'..=:...J------+----1 
Travel _. ... . . lO,ooo ·. 12,000 .• .. 22.~wo o ~-----22~.o_o_o_,_ ____ -+----1 

355-0LDSF Travel 0 0 0 · 0 · 0 

---·- 524 In-Service/StatTDevelooment OI 0 0 0 ,--------o·-t----1-----1 
-----=:..:++:"-~:..:..:.:===:.:~:c..=.:.::.c.::.c=.::__ _________ ---ii--------"+-1----=-+------''....J-------=--+------__;::....i-____ -+----< 

~-4-T-o-ta_l_S_p·e-c-ia_l_E_d_u_ca_t-io_n_P_r_o!!-1r_a_m----------+----3-82-,6-6-0+1!·---,-13-,-00_0_lf------3-6-9-,6-6-0+------2-,0-4-S-1-- ------3-7-1,-7-os-+----t----1 
------+-1!--="::::.:-==c=::.:=-=-=====-=.::..:o..:..o.a.:.:==----------if-----~:.?..:..=-=+T---i.:..::.!.:..::..:.:.if-------=-::.:..?.::.::.::...i-------=:?::.:=....f------~....:.~.::.:::.+, ------1-----1 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 14 



A 1a c 
I I 1 BUDli,l!;T AMENDM,l!;NT:S - - -·---------!+ 

I General Fund 141 2 

3 Account Nu!'!l,iE: _____ 
H--

6/151201511:57 

4 

43 6 72230 Vocational Education Pro<>ram ·----
437 105 Supervisor/Director -----
438 162 Clerical Personnel - ---·--------
439 189 Other Salaries & Wages .. 

Social Security 440 201 ...---
State Retirement 441 204 

442 205-RET-VIS I Employee and Dependent Insurance -----
443 206 Life Insurance 
444 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
445 207 Medical Insurance 
446 207-RET-lvfED Medical Insurance ----
447 208 Dental Insurance 
448 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
449 212 Emolover Medicare 
450 355 Travel ...--- - --- --
451 524 In-Service/StaffDevelooment 
452 

453 Total Vocational Education Prol!ram 
454 

~ EJ_I_O ______ Board of Education 

456 191 Board and Committee Members Fees 
457 201 Social Security 
458 ------ 204 State Retirement 
459 206 Life Insurance 
460 208 Dental Insurance -
461 212 Employer Medicare --
462 305 Audit Services - -463 320 Dues and Memberships -
464 331 Legal Services 
465 355 Travel 
466 506 Liabilitv Insurance 
467 508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
468 509 Refunds 
469 510 Trustee's Commission 
470 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
471 590 Transfer to Other Funds 
472 599 Other Charges ...--- - · 
473 599-SETTL Other Charges 
474 I - I Total Board of Education 475 

476 I 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I D E 

I I -
I i 
I 2014-2015 2014-2015 I 

i Org Bgt i Amds 
I I 

71-,~ 
37,673 , 

0 

F G 

! -
Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 

0 71,001 0 
0 37,673 0 
0 0 0 

6,705 

-- - ~L= 
6,705 0 

10,0801 10,080 0 
96 O .. ' 96 0 - . --

448 ' 0 ' 448 0 
200 : 0 ; 200 0 

13,175 ' o · 13,175 285 -
---l,800i 0 1,800 0 

758 0 758 0 
387 0 387 13 

1,576 0 1,576 0 4,00ol-- 0 4,000 0 
l,OOo] 0 1,000 0 

148,899 0 148,899 298 

-
-

36,240 0 36,240 0 -
2,247 -- - -- o_J 2,247 0 
3,523 , - .o ! 3,523 ( 1,700) 
1,172 · o: 1,172 300 

- - - - -
1,710 . - - - - - -O_! 1,710 375 

525 : 0 525 0 - ·-· . .. · - -- . ·--· -· ·-
12,000 ' o- 12,000 : o : .... .. .... ... - -

O' O ; 0 - 2,657 -. . -··- ... . o-: - - - . 
15,000 : 15,000 : o: ... .. . ··- ~ - -- -· .. ·- . . 

7,000 : 26,000· 33,000 . o : ... . I · -·-· · --
28,468 ' -· . (~,000) : 24,468 

. - --- - ·-- · --1,400 . 
200: o: 200 . o : ---

0 0 0 . _22,861 ' 
300,000 0 300,000 10,000 
199,785 0 199,785 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 25,000 25,000 0 

626,870 28,000 654,870 35,893 

I 

H I J 

I I --; 
i I 

Prooosed -r--------~--+-----___,_ ____ 
Amded Bud!!et i I ,-------r-

-71,001 t==--_j __ 
37,6731---~-

0 I 

6,705 - ,----10,080 
96 I 

448 i 

--- ---+------ LCBOE: I-
13,460 Adjusted based on final ~ 
1,800 estimated expenditures. 

I-

758 
400 

1,576 
~----

1,000 ---+-
I 

149,197 

-
36,240 

2,247 
1,823 
1,472 
2,085 

525 
12,000 
2,657 -

15,000 ! 
33,000 ! 

25,868 I 
200 

22,861 
310,000 I 
199,785 

0 
0 

25,000 

I 

690,763 I __ 

Page 15 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

+-A-.. ::: ~~~~L=t~- --· HUD~~,~;~;~?KNTO I >~•,::,:~~:-_..l.·-,:-. ---A-Am_P_dp_ed_ro_v_:_!!d-1t --r---------t---A~-re-~-,~-,~"~~l:~~~ -

~ !}}_·-
20
-----· ----lOl: ~:~~~~cT:i;::~;~;~:ive Office -----i--·---122,0aol----- - 0 ! 122,000 1i2:0·0cd~~-=----T-=~~== 

~--- -----~~~m~~P_ro_w~=--------------~-----1_,_~_o_o~l-~~~~~-.-00~,----=1
2

~~0~0+-----~+-----~~~--i---
48o________ 1614i+::S_e.::;c:..:.re.::;ta.:::u.Lo.y(s'-'>)------------------t----3'-7_,_,2"'0-'-31_________ 37,203 37,203 , : 
~ =====---_-_ ~-~=--~~~l~cial Security 9,933 _ 01-· 9,933 9,933 i ·- -----;--- -
~ _______ 2o4r State Retirement 14~ o

0 
I 14,735 I4,735T___ i _ 

~ 205-RET-VISI Employee and Dependent Insurance ~ 96 96 1 _j 
~----·-··· ___ ]06 Life Insurance l,~201 ~ 1,000 1,0~~ ~------f-----
~------206-RET.:~!:ifelnsurance ..___ I 120 . _---f LCBOE: 
486 2071 Medical Insurance 17,540! 0 17,540 17,915 I Adjusted based on final 
'487------···--- --- -208! Dental Insurance l,320T 0 ' 1,320 · --------])20f estimated expenditures. 

- --- ~I -~388 t-- 0 I 388 ', ~---~_13.EF-D!?l/I Dental Insurance I 388 
489 212 l Employer Medicare 2 323 0 2,323 2 323 ! 
4s0-----~----)02. Advertising 1:000 ··-------0-+;------"'1'"'.o""o"-o- 1:000+-.-==J __ 

491 -· ___ 307j Communication 27,000, 0 I 27,000 27,000 t ___ j_ __ 
492 316 Contibutions 0 0 0 : O ' I 
493--------- 320 Dues&Memberships I 14,000 . :----t-
l--"'-"1------ ---- !41 .. 05Q_OOOIL_ .. __ _g,_o - 12,6_57) _______ 111_,_ .. 53_04_o31!··- ----1'----1 
494 330 Operating Lease Payments ii u 1 1,500 , ·- _ . O 

~4_9-is:~~-------~.----~_2~;..:8++;;._Po.::;s"'ta:..:.l...:C"'h"'"ar"""!!'es'-----------------+-----2_,_,5_0_0+-i _ o I 2,500 _ . 12 .. 000) 500 ' --i-
'496 355 Travel 13,000 0 I 13,000 · 0 13,000 I -r------

Other Contracted Services 45,000 0 45~000 . · · O : 45,000 I i 
---·--++----,.,.------------------r-----,-~-;--------r------'---; 0 .-------'-.,..,..-+-----+------l 

-=++-=-O.;.:;ffi.:..:1c-'-e-=-S-"'uP"""Pl,i'"'"es'----------------t------'8,'-00_0-;.- 0 8,000 ~ I 
______________ _._~P_e_ri_od_i_c_al_s __________________ ,_ _____ Qj___----·-~o-+------'2.::;~o=-+------~O+----- o I 

-Other Charges 1,000 0 1,000 1 1.000 0 I 
Other Charges - Loudon High School _ _Q 0 0 O 

----t-+0-th-er_C_h_a_rg-,e-s---P~h~ila-d~e~lo~hl~ia-S~c~h-oo~l---------i------ 0 -------O~-i--------:O:-t-------0:-+--------=-t-----+----l 
_ . ....::..:...:...c~::+-~A"'d~m~i~n~is~tr~at~io~n-Ea-'-'-1u~i"-"-p1m~e~nt""---"-'-"""-"-------------11---------0+----------:0:-+-------o=-+-------O=-+-----

0 I 
____!4 I 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

320,658 
! 

I 
0 320,658 (5.282) 

01 i 
l .. 

315,376 -+--I I 

Page 16 



B 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

1--1-t------ -·-----·-++------B_:u:._D_1t.-'---.1!.-T_A_,M_.E_N_D_M.E __ .N __ 1~-----+l----·-+----- .. ~------+------->------·--- - ..l-------L--
>-2-+-------- - - - _,'1·1-l1----------G-"-'-en"'e""r_,al"'F""u_n""d-'l'-4"'"1-------+--------<1-- ! ___ _ _J_ __ 
2 Account Number · I 6/15/2015 I I :57 I 2014-2015 i 2014-2015 Proposed i- · ----+--

4 I Ore: Be:t ---i- Amds Amded Bude:et ' I 
507 72./ I 0 Office of the Princioal I I . ___ T __ _ 
So8---------.~!-P_n_·n_ci~o:al_s __________________ +-____ 6_8_,3~,5_8.,..,.8 (10,00011 673,588 . - .. _ .. - . 0 . 673,588 i- ~=-=--r--·---
~,_ l .!2.._ .f~reer Ladder Program 6,5001 __ ~ I' 6,500 . . . .. _ 0 • 6,500 r---- ! __ 
510 -------· -l27T Career Ladder Extended Contracts 7,000! . 7,000 . . ... .5.000 .' 12,000 ; ! 
511 201 ' Social Security 43,2191 ____ 15001/ 42,719 · ... _ 310 · '""43,o29f · i _ _ ~ 
223 204 State Retirement 63,017! (600)J ·---"62'-',4-'--1'-7- · . ..... . _ 452 __ 62,869 , . l 
513 205-RET-VIS EmoloveeandDeoendentlnsurance 182! ~0o 182 0 182 I 
514-·-------206 Life Insurance 1,6931 --;;--t-- 1,693 0 · I 693 ---1-
515 -----2-0~RET-LIF Life Insurance 1,0451 0 I 1,045 . ·- . . -0 • ~ . I 
516 --2071 Medical Insurance 90,7221 (3 ,000)L._ 87,722 .. . . . o·: 87,722 I --;--··-

l-"-'"'-l------2_o7:Rf:r-MED Medical Insurance ~4 · ·- · 
0
o ,. 3,600 _ . o

0
. • _____ 

4
3 •. 

3
6
2
0
4
01

1 
~:~=--=-:: 

208 Dental Insurance 4,3241 . 4,324 . 
-~----2-0~8-,~~F~-~OO~N~;D~e=-m=a'-II~n=m=ra=n=c~e---------------+-----2~.~M=-5~1-----0~

1
-----2~~~4:..;5-. d ~1 ~;--

212 EmployerMedicare 10>108 11001 10,008 · _.. 73 ; 10,081 ... 
-~---- .. ------~=-,0~1~J-1=c=om=m"'-u=n'-'ic=at=io=n=..:;_--------------+----""47"",4""2"'0+---_---""'"-00-+l------'4~7"",4~2..::....o o :==~~~~afiticsio~e~:=:±===[J 

·-----'3-"4-8-H-P""o""'sta-'-1-g1e---'-'------------------t------5~,0,...0-0-t-- 5,000 ( 1.800) 3,200 Adjusted based on final 

t--~------39_9 __ ~FL-M-++O~th-er-C~o-n-tra-ct-e-,d~S-erv-:-ic-e-s-~F~o-rt~L-o-u~do_u_n~M~1~.d~d~le~S~c~ho-o~l---+----~2~5~0+-----,~?S~0,-1;---- O O O estimatedexpenditures. 

399-GBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 4,250 f 1.950)1 2,300 0 2,300 

517 
518 
519 
520 
521 
522 

~ ~ 
524 
525 
526 
527 
528 

t---+--------3_99_-LHS .OtherContractedServices-LoudonHighSchool 4,000 11 ,900) 2,100 0 2,100 -+-
399-NMS Other Contracted Services- North Middle School 250 !2501/ 0 0 0 · 

:~~:~~~=~~~------~-3_9-::_9~-PES Other Contracted Services - Philadelohia School 250 (250)f·------~O-+-------O-t------·---oT-- -·-r--·-
451-GBS Uniforms 0 3,800 3,800 0 3,800 

529 
530 
531 
532 
533 

1-="'--------4~5--l-~L~H~S-1--1-U~n~i~fo~rm~s=-----------------1-------o-+------'-3~,8~0_0--;-l ______ 3~,--80~0-+-_____ ......:.o-+-____ _::3"",8~0"-0+-----+-·~ 
499-NMS Other Materials 0 0 I 0 0 0 --- ------t-+---------------------t---------,...,-+--------;--------t---------<r-----·---+------+----l 

,___._ ____ __ 59_9_-_FL_M Other Charges - Fort Loudoun Middle School 500 1 I ,305 I I I ,805 0 11,805 I 
i-;;..:."f.----- ----5""9~9---G;..;.B;..;.S'-H;..;.O_th_e_r;..;.C~h_ar~e:,es'---G"-r~e_en_b_a_ck_Sc_h_o_ol _________ -+-----~l,g..Q.Q __ ~-l~,0_86T_6...__-=========2=,0=8=6=:============-0-++--_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_--_---2:."-o-8=6=~l~_-_-_-_-_-_-_-++--_-_-_--_--l__, 

599-LES Other Charges - Loudon Elementary 0 0 I 0 0 0 1 

~ -· 
535 
536 

599-LHS Other Charges - Loudon High School I ,500 800 I 2,300 0 2,300 j ! 
t---t-------5_9_9_-NM_. _S++O_th_e_rC_ha_r~g1e_s_-_N_o_rt_h_M_id_d_le_S_c_ho_o_l ________ -1-_____ 5_0,-0+-----,,--0-1-______ 5_0_0-+-______ 0-+ _____ __2QQ_j_ ___ +j'==~---

599-PES Other Charges - Philadelphia School 500 9,330 9,830 0 9,830 
537 790-FLM OtherEouioment-FortLoudounMiddleSchool 0 12,195 I 12,195 0 12,195 
538 790-GBS OtherEouipment - GreenbackSchool 0 1,214 1,214 0 1,214 
539 -·- ·· 
540 
541 

Total Office of the Principal 1---+-~~--~---++-~--'--~---~--------~~;-~--9_8_3~,2_63-+-___ 24~,_73_0-+-~-~1~,0_01~,_99_3-+---~-~4,~03_s-+-~--~-1~,o-1_2,~02_s-+-----~--i!-----1 
I 

·- -
542 72510 Fiscal Services 
543 
544 
545 
546 

119 Accountants/Bookkeepers 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

53,207 0 53,207 0 53,207 l--
:=::~=====--===~-===~:;..;._,::::;:;:;"--;;;:;;:===:--=========--=--==========----=--t:========-~3;,2~"0'9~9:===--=====~o_-ti~=========-3:.2-::_9~9~~-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--o_+:=======~-==-"3:.-2""9-::_9~;-I =--====---+i __ -_---1 

5,172 0 5,172 0 5,172 I I 
--+------~·---t-+---------------------;-----~--t------r-----~-+-------t-------~-+----_LI_~ 

184 0 184 0 184 
547 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 86 0 86 0 86 
548 207 Medical Insurance 6,590 404 6,994 0 6,994 
549 208 Dental Insurance 347 0 347 0 347 
550 212 Employer Medicare 7721 0 772 0 772 
551 
552 Total Fiscal Services 69,6571 404 70,061 0 70,061 

1.553 -- ·- .. · ~ I 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A ~ C D E 

564 

588 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

750 
4,250 

0 -
0 

4,000 
250 
250 

0 
o; 

- .. 
900,000 :_. 

1,000 : 
120,000 : 
100,000, 
316,599 ; 

o; 
o: 
oJ 

2,699,988 

I 

0 
o , 
01 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o : 

226,664 
0 ·---

39,596_. 
- __ 12,000 _ 

1,745 : 
0 

9,000 
9,500 

294,675 

F G H 

9,000 I 

9,500 ·-r-----
3,065,006 

Page 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A lf'l C D E I F G H I I J 
,_1 ________ __,l-+--- ·----HUDu.l!.J AM.1<.;Nu1v1J<.;NUS ! __ I I I 

2 -J+- General Fund 141 I ---+~---------+--------1---------T----,---= 

2 Account Number __ ---=-H---- - ---·----61_1_512_0_15_1_1 :_5_7 _________ +-__ 2_01_4-_20_1_5 __ --+! __ 2_0_14-_2_0_15_.,' Approved Proposed Prooosed 1 =r=-_ 
4 r Or11: B11:t Amds I - Amded Bet Amds Amded Bude:et i i 

~5~i~9~7~2-'-6~W~-------4~~=:~~~:~:~:-:~~~=~~~:~~~:~~~a-~-S-e_N_i_re_s_~_u_i_W_i-~--------+-------1 
. nl~J-------~ - - - - - -- - 0 , m,178~~ -

Maintenanre and Reoair SeNices-Buildine: :i04,500.- •. -------2-8-3~· 1-7-8- ---- · · · - - ... 0 ;- · -----'-3-'-04~.""50-0~ ·~- i --304,500 : ___ __ _. __ - - - - 1-·-

590 335! 
591 335-MAINT 
592 335-TNRMT Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 29,901 29,901 i .. . _ _ __O i-; ------'-2"-9-"-,9-'-0-'-1-4_ .. __ 

~~----'-'--'-"-~-'--'-.:..:::.++A0=dm='-'in-'-i~stra'-'-t1~·0~n~Ea'-"-'-1u~io~1m"-e-'-n-'-t-------------t-------t------- - oo' I. __ -------'-oo~-------'-o~-------~o-l------!-1 _____ _ 
~'-'f----.....:.:c.:...c=::.::.~.:..:::.;-toc:..::ili~e~r~E.:i.::.qui=p1m,~e~n~t----------------t-------'-f------or----'-+-------~-1-------'0:...+-------~0+-----+I ____ _ 

593 701-ARRA-SAF 
594 790-ARRA-SAF 
595 I 
596 

597 ·--· 
598 72710 
599 105 48,690 0 
600 189 188 0 
601 201 3,031 0 
602 204 4,752 0 -
603 206 188 0 
604 207 11 ,380 250 
605 208 396 0 
606 212 709 0 
607 31 I 0 0 
608 313 
609 315 
610 327 

15,000 . (7.500) - -
1,743.320 " - (32.45)_1: 

1001 ol 

7,500 
· -· · 0 

1,710,867 ; 
-·- · ::-(·4§~ci~)) 

100 0 
611 336 

~ 340, 
613 348 

4.000 0,-
---- ---;;-+--

3,000 
~I 100 

4,000 0 
3,000 0 

100 0 
614 -- 355 
615 399 

1,750 (~~~)' 1,200 
1,750 0 

978 0 
616 435 2,000 0 2,000 0 
617 511 0 0 0 0 
618 524 5,000 0 5,000 0 
619 599 7,985 -{-t-- 7,985 0 Other Charges 7,985 
620 790 4,000 o . 4,000 0 Other Eauipment 4,000 
621 790-SAFE 0 0 0 0 Other Equipment 0 
622 

623 Total Transportation 
624 

625 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

1,856,567 (39.953) 1,816,614 (39,750) 1,776,864 

Page 19 



A 1a 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

C D EI F G H I 

1-;-+---- -_-_·-·-=. .. J±~.-----·-___ s_;_u_o_uG_E_~_nie_~_a~_F_l!_nN_~u-'-1-M4_1 E_:N_T_s_-_-_-_-_-_-~----~+-I ~~~~~~~~-_-_-f ___ :-- - - ··- ·--i-- -------+-------+-----·---t-- -----t-- - -· 

3 AccountNumber : ! 6/1512015 11 :57 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 I Approved Proposed P d I ··- ··--,----·--· 
4 ---q - -- --- Or" B!'t ! Amds ! Amded Be:t Amds I Am:e:p~s:d11et ! --r------

626 ; I I i I I I --- --t------·- -
l-6-2-i7 ----·--·-------++- ·-r-- -~- I I -·---+- ----- -
628 728/0 ·---·ticentral & Other ([£CHI __________ ,·,_ ____ -_- _-_-_,-:--

1
._-_-____ _,_I__ I ·-----+·---- -! -----

1-6-2-i9i----·------ l05Tisupervisor/Director 82 550 _ o. / ·- - 82,550 I 9 I 82 550 ; ---1 -----
630 __ .. _!.!BJCareerLa.::.d::.:d::.e:.:.r"'Pr:.:.o:..:gr_a_m _____________ +------=-"'1:"'0·0=0' · O 1,000 . . . · ··· - .. - P.l.-_____ 1"':0"'0-'-oi ------~-

1-6-3-i1 -------- 1201 'icomputer Programmer 164,729 3,000 : 167,729 : ..... .. 0 ~ 167,729 r-----±-t---·--
632 _189jiOtherSalaries&Wages I 0 o : 0 ___ . .. __ __ O • 0 ·1 
:6=3:3:=========~===--201 i 1~~ial Sec~ 15,393 - . 0 :----15.393 .. -- 0 • 15,393 I -----
1-6_34-i----------~Tr,State Retirment I 23,956651 292 -- 23,857 -~ . ··- - .- ~ o ; .- -----2-3~.98-56-71-+1· ---=Tl .. -- -._ 
635 206' Life Insurance . 0 961 0 . 

1'6:.:36:.::i------- 201ITMedical Insurance 46,800 7,360 ;~----- 54,160 .. .. ~ - ~ --~-0 54,160 I ~--
1-6:.:3-'-71 ________ 2_0 __ 8+! +ID_e_n_ta_l_In_s_u..,.ra_nc:-ce___ 2,142 0 ' 2,142 : . . .... ... ... _ .o 2,1421 ____ _j_ . 
638 --- -~mployerMedicare 3,600 ' 0 ··- --· 3,600 : ____ ·-·· _______ __ 0 , 3,600, ._J__ 
1-~-3-9:=========---_32o3 __ 201!c Dues & Memberships 0 . . 0 0 · .. ... ··-- ........ . O · _______ o_ ... : ---·--~! ___ --:= 
1'64~o1 ______ .. -~ Maintenance & Repair Service - Equip. 244,002 20,000 · 264,002 : 0 . 264,002 I 
~l---------=3.:.5::..51-! i..:T:.:ra::.v:.:e::,1,.---.,...,---,-------------+-----=-14-"'.:..oo::.::.o~ - ~jj7. _ ' 20.211 ·· o ,---------''"'2-o"'"'.2-'-1::.1+-----~·---·-
642 399 Other Contracted Services 12,000 _ (2, 7001; 9,300 0 9,300 
643 499 Other Suoolies & Materials 4,000 ... <.L744): 2,256 0 2,256 

··---·-+-----l 

644 5241 In Service/Staff Development 3,475 :. ... .. l 1.,_773) , 1,702 0 1,702 
645 599 10therCharnes 0 .. 0 • 

50
.
000

0 -·---·-· ·· __ .. . __ o_ .__ ______ O.:..+---t---
645 709 IDataProcessingEQuipment 50,000 , . . 0 '-----"=:c:'.....i ···- -- ·····- - · · O ._' ______ 5_0~,0_00-+-----+----1 
647 709-IC Data Processine: Eauioment - Internet Connectivitv 0 0 : 0 ! 0 : 0 
648 709-SAFE DataProcessingEauipment-SafeSchools O· 0 ·,-·------=O...; .. _. _____ . . . -··· 0 ..-------0.:..+----+-----

~ 790 I Other Equipment . . _ 100,000 . ! 16 .. 1601 83,840 I . ... . .. . . . 0 , _____ 8;:..:3'-'-,8'-'4..:.0+----+----1 
~ 790-0LDSF Other Equipment . . . 0 _ ... o

0 
• 0 -·- _ _ . .. . o_ .-------0-+----+----l 

~ 790-SAFE OtherEquipment 0 . 0 0 ·. ________ O.:..+----+-- -- ·-
i-:6:.;;5"121------7-'9 __ 0-TECHI 10ther EQuipment 0 0 0 0 0 
653 
654 I Total Central & OtherTransportation 768,217 14,492 782,709 0 782,709 

655 

11,662,079 
i-:6:.;;56~----------t-r::---:~--7'"-:----------------+---:--::-::::--:-:-:+----=-::-::--:-:-=t----.,.---+--------+--------+-----l--- ·-
657 Total Support Services 10,831,129 760,115 11,591,244 70,835 

~6~5~8--------~' '-----·------------------t----:-.,,...,-::-,-:-:-t-----,-::-::-::-::--1-----::-.,.---+-------+--------+----+----l 
659 Total Education 35,192,128 638,083 35,830,211 0 35,830,211 

660 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A I~ c I D IE I F G H I IJ 
! 
I 

BUUl:iE l AMENUMENTS 
1 ! ··+-------+--------lf---------l- ·---+---
2 l I General Fund 141 

I 2014-2015 1---"3'-l-A-c-c-ou-n-t-N-u-m-b-e-r----ri-- . 6/15/2015 11:57 ·r-w1~2015 ; Approved Proposed Proposed ' --j---·-
4 TI-· ---··--------------------+-------+1--A·-~ Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ··--·--1-·--· Ore:Be:t I 

I 661 I i · i _}. ··-i--··-
662 73300 _ _ -_1-+-+]J=C=om=m==~n=i,,.,tv=S=e=rv=i=ce=s~----- ----------+------_J . . .. I - - ·-···-r-----

1--66-3+-------- H>S!isuoervisor/Director O O , O o O ·----r-
664 I 05-CSH I Supervisor/Director - CSH Grant 101,878· - ~_l~l_l,87_08 2'..---------0-+-------0

0
+--------o-'--!··------=--: --·---= 

665 105-FRC Suoervisor/Director - FRC Grant 25,229 · 25,229 25,229 
666 1621 Clerical Personnel o: o·, 0 0 0 -·--r·----

------~.. ~--------<-·---.-~ 

667 163-CCLCI /Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant O'. _98,000 98,000 · . · - ________ _ O ' 98,000 .J ___ _ 
668 163-LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 0: . . I ~0,000 150,000 : 0 t 150,000 I 
669 189-CCLC I 

1 
Othe~-S-a-Ja_ri_e_s -&-W-ae:-1e_s ___ C_C_L_C_G-ra_n_t --------1--------0 0 ----- --0- .. - - -·-·· . . . ci : 0 1 · i ·-

670 I 89~CSH i I Other Salaries & Wages - CSH Grant 0 : . 1_10.J 11 ____ 11_0~, 1_1_1 _ :.-~ · - =~-----~ :~ · · ---~ ~o _,_·-,-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_1-=_1~0-,,_1-=_1-1_..,+--.--=--=---+-__ ' --
671 201 Social Securitv O' 0 '·-------'-o_: O '· ________ o_,_ ____ _J---
672 201 -CSH /Social Security - CSHGrant 6,316 :_ 511 ·_' ______ 6,,_8_27_, ___ ·-··--·····------o··:,__ _____ 6~,8_2_7,___ 1-----
673 201-FRC/ !Social Security - FRC Grant 1,564 . 0 · 1,564 : .. _ _ ___ ___ o_· __ · ______ l~,5_6_4_,_ _ __ -+---
674 201-CCLC Social Security- CCLC Grant 0 6,076 ' 6,076 : ··- . . _ -· ·--··-- __ O__i 6,076 1 
675 201-LEAP Social Security-LEAPS Grant 0, 9,300: 9,300 i __________ Q.i 9,300 I 
676 2041 !State Retirement 0. 0 ; 0 ' -·- --····-·· - ·- ·--0 ; 0 ---+-1----l 
677 204-CSH State Retirement - CSH 9,903 : .. (l ,_109); 8,794 i ·-·· ................. Q_,_: _____ --'-8,,_7'-94-t--- ---+-----1 
678 204-FRC State Retirement - FRC Grant 2,452 : 0 ' 2,452 : ______ _ __ 9 __ ! ______ 2~,_45_2-+-----+----1 
679 204-CCLC rState Retirement- CCLC o' _8,6~0. : 8,640 ' . .. __ .. ·- · ·····-····· Q. ;,_. ------'8"",6'"'4"""0+----·-·_l__, __ _ 
680 204-LEAP /State Retirement-LEAPS Grant O' 14,280_;_ _ 14,280 ' ... .. . ·· -- .. -·· ···- 0 :.' ______ 1_4~,2_8_0_,_ ___ ~~----< 
681 206 Life Insurance 188 . 0 · 188 . ___ ___ ___ __ o_:~- ______ 18_8-+--·---j__-
682 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 216 : 0 ' 216 ; 0 : 216 .-------- -·- ··- · -· ·····-··-······--·· --------+-----IC-·----! 
683 206-CCLC Life Insurance - CCLC 0 30 . 30 ' 0 ' 30 
684 206-CSH Life Insurance - CSH Grant 370 · 0 : 370 ; . . - ·- ····- . - ····--·-o· ;1--------3-7-0-+------+--·-

685 206-LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 ISO i 150 - -~ ~ ---~-=-=----~=~~~] ______ 1_5_0-+------+-----< 
686 207 Medical Insurance 6,500 a··: 6,500 .:·· .. ... ... . ·· -·-···---°-·'-______ 6~,5_0_0+-----+-----l 
687 207-CCLC,_,_M_e_d_ic_al_I_n_sru_an_c_e_-_C_C_L_C ____________ _,_ ______ O~; l ,Q8_1_ ; 1,081 i _ ·- ·- _ __ __ __ .9 __ : ______ 1~,0_8_1_,__ ----+I __ __, 
688 207-CsHT '-M"'e-'-d'-ic-'-a~l . I'"'n'-su_ran-'--'-c-'-e_--'C'"'S_,H_G~ra_n_t ----------+-----1_0~,0_00_' . 0 ' 10,000 ' _ ... 1,~50_ ;,_: _____ 1..,1-<-,6_5_0+-------+- - ··-
689 207-LEAP Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0° ?A~1 . : 5,407 .. ..... - ·- ..... -··-- __ Q. ' 5,407 ---+-' - ---1 

690 208 Dental Insurance 825 0 ', ______ 8.-25'-i ____________ Q. _:,__ _____ ..,8""2-'-5+-----+-----l 
691 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 1,011 : 0 : 1,011 ; 0 ( ,_ ______ l~,O_l_l+-----+------t 
692 208-CCLC Dental Insurance - CCLC o: 58 : ______ :...58:...._ 0 ,_: _______ 5_8-+------+----< 
693 208-CSH l-'D'-e-'-n_ta-'-1 "'In-'s_ura_nc_e_-_c __ s __ H--'G_ra_n_t ___________ 1-_____ 3_8_0. _O \ 380 •. ·· · · · · - - -· · ii ·; 380 
694 208-LEAP Dental Insurance-LEAPS Grant O• 300 : 300 : ·· ··-· - -----0-:'.-______ 3_0_0+---
695 212 Employer Medicare o: o• ~ ------o-• ·- ·····-- --···a· i 0 
696 212-CSH/ EmoloverMedicare- CSH 1,477' 120 1.597 ' · · · o··:~ ------1-,5-9-7-+-----+-----< 
697 212-FRC Emolover Medicare - FRC 366 - 0 ·, 366 ' · -- --- -----··o I 366 

698 212-CCLC EmployerMedicare-CCLC 0 !,421 _; 1,421 : 0 '-:·-~~~~~~~~~~~1::.4~2::1:~~~~~~~-t-'1--_-__ - _ __._ 
699 212-LEAP . EmoloverMedicare-LEAPSGrant 0 2,175 ' 2,175 ' o·; 2,175 I 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEI C D E F G I 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

H I 

Page 22 



A la c 
1 

-~ 
tiUDGKl AM.t.NDM.t.Nl:S 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 6/1512015 11 :57 

4 
73 5 73-100 Early Childhood Education 

736 116 Teachers 
737 163 Educational Assistants 
738 195 Certified Substitute Teachers 
739 198 Non-certified substitute Teachers 
740 201 Social Securitv 

741 204 State Retirement --
742 206 Life Insurance 

743 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

744 207i Medical Insurance -
745 208 Dental Insurance 
746 208-RET-DENI Dental Insurance 

747 212 Emplover Medicare 

748 311-HHA Contracts with Other School Svstems 

749 429 Instructional Supplies 

750 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

751 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

752 599 Other Charges 

753 790 Other Eauioment 
754 

755 Total Early Childhood Education 
756 

757 76000 Capital Outlay 

758 

759 76100 Re1:1,ilar Cagital Out/~ 

760 706 Buildinl! Construction 

761 

762 Total Regular Cal!ital Outlal'.'. 
763 

764 

765 -
766 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 
_j_ ______ 

I F 

I -
I 

2014-2015 2014-2015 I Aaaroved 
i Or!!Bl!t Amds ; Amded Be:t 
I 

-
340,000 _ 8,594 : 348,594 -----
167,126: (28.088 ): ____ 139,038 

3,000 {2,820): 180 - - . ... 
7,000 . . - . l.3051: 6,695 

30,000 ; 156 " 30,156 
46,981 : { 1.067) - 45,914 
3,200 : .. .. 136&! ' ___ 2,832 

335 o; 335 
94,182 ' 

-·· . ?.331 100,513 .. - -- - ---
4,680 : (3961' 4,284 . 

1,011 . o· 1,011 
7,000 . 53 ·. 7,053 .. 

88,236 : 0 : 88,236 .. - - - · 
0 4,000 : 4,000 

1,220' ( 1,220) . 0 
1,000 2,77lj___ 3,771 

500 -~OJL 440 
0 12,419 I 12,419 

___ 1 _ __ 
795,471 _ __Q_ 795,471 

--

0 12,776 12,776 
I 

I 
0 12,7761 - 12,776 

G H I J 
i --J__ 

Proposed Pro nosed -+-----
Amds Amded Budl!et _L ____ 

I _i__ 
0 348,594 _L_ ___ 
0 139,038 ---1---0 180 i 
0 6,695 ---- ----
0 30,156 --I 0 45,914 -+----0 2,832 
0 335 _L___.:= 
0 100,513 +---·-0 4,284 ' 1--
0 1,011 I --
0 7,053 
0 88,236 ---
0 4,000 -- -----
0 0 I 

0 3,771 ! 

0 440 I.=:=--= 
0 12,419 I --t-
0 795,471 

--I 

0/ 12,776 -t---
T ·-

0 12,776 I 

+-
i 

I 

Page 23 



A IEI C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F 

~ +-------B-~U,PG. =-G-~_:·!'-eA""ra.:.~-=~t.=u.::...nNdc::D....:~~....:l=t.cN_~:c l:S::__ ____ ._I --------'-i ... ______ ~- ----------1;--------+-------
3 Account Number - -·---++--·--·------- 611512015 11:57 2014-2015 J_ __ .-2oi4=2015 __ _ 1 _~~--:-
4 I • Ori!: B!!:t ! Amds i Amded Bgt 

767 __ _ ! I ·---- · --+-------~------+--------1---------1 
768 80000 ! I Debt Service _ I __ ; 

~7~6~91~8~2~1~3~0 _______ .i~!+P~r,:m~c~p~a~/-,,---,---,--------------------'1---------<!1----·--____.!__-71---------+,--------i---------I-------'~ 
770 601 I Princioal On Bonds 0 ------:-O-+i _______ -=.O+-------=-ii--------_.::._-l----
771 - .. ~!_!i~onNote_s ________ ·---------+--------=O+l _____ ~o~!,__ _____ _:O-+-! ______ ...:'.,_J..-______ _::,_j_ __ 

~ I i 
113 --1 I ~1 .. _ o 1------ --o'-+-l -------'-+-------''--1----
11482300 ---+·j·-+:~O_th_e_r_D_e_b_t"-S_e_rv_i_ce ________________ ,__ _____ __,_ . _ 
775 82330 . 'Education ·--·---- --r--

0
1, ______ 

0
_...L_ ________ 

0 776 699 Other Debt Service -------------+------- '" l I -+--------+--------1---
i..:...;...;;i...----------- 1-------------------------r-------;------'-+-------=-+-------=-+---------=:....i---
l-7-'7_7!-----------!-~-----------------------+-------+------ ·r+------------'1---------+---------4·--
1-7-'7~81 __________ -++T_o_ta_l ~_!luca~ion Debt Service 0 ________ O'-", ______ ....:0+--------=-+-------~-1------l-----l 

1-1_1-i9----------r-r------·------------------+-------4---------L__: _____ -l--------11--------+----
~ ~ 
781 80000 Total Education Debt Serv-"'-ic,"'e-----------+--------=0+----~---=-0+·===~========~0=~============~=~==============~1========~====---l l---+----------

1-7....:8~2,~9....:0....:0....:00'---------i-+C~a~p~i_ta_l _P_r~oj~e_c _u _________________ l-------'l-------_j_____-----+--------+-------~l------l-----I 
783 ·-
784 99100 
785 590 Transfer out 
l---+----------

0 0 0 0 0 
786 
787 Total Exoenditures 36,200,000 1,004,117 37,204,117 0 37,204,117 
788 ----

0 0 0 0 0 1-7_8_91-----------H....:T....:o....:ta~l-=O~t~h....:er'-"U....:ses=----------------+--------=+------~+-------=-+-------=-+---------=:....i-------'------
790 

1,004,117 37,204,117 

i 
36,200,000 0 37,204,117 l-7_9_1~T_o_ta_IGe __ ne_r_a_l_P_u~rp~o_s_e_S_c~hoTo_l _____________________ -t=~~==~====+=~~~=====?=~~~==~;i,;:.;;,;,,,l==~~~~~=::~~~~.,,;;;,;,,i;;;;;;~,,;..i----+----1 

792 

~7~9=31----------'--'------------------------+--------4-------- --
- 0 6,101,361 6,101,361 0 6,101,361 794 Beginning Fund Balance (Audited) 

795 
796 I 

797 Total Revenue 35,028,081 642,833 35,670,914 0 35,670,914 
798 
799 

800 Total Available Funds 41,129,442 642,833 41,772,275 0 41,772,275 
801 
802 

803 Total Expenditures 36,200,000 1,004,117 37,204,117 0 37,204,117 

l-8'-"04-+--------------l-1----------------------t-------+-----~--------+--------1---------l-----1-----l 
805 

806 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 4,929,442 1361,284) 4,568,158 

807 
808 
809 * S300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be oulled back for re!!:ular fund balance ourooses at anv time. 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

0 4,568,158 I 
I 
I 
I 

Page 24 



A I~ c 
1 

; I Federal Fund 142 t+---------
2 6/1512015 11:39 - Account Number i I -· 
3 
4 I 

5 Federal Funds School 

6 Ii 
7 Sub Fund TJ010- Consolidated Administration Revenue 

/ I Federal Through State 
8 

9 47100 
10 47141 j Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

11 47189 !Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

47146 _[:!:!!le II English Language Acquisition Grants 12 

13 I 
·-1r·- ···---·· 14 

15 49000 I Other Revenue Sources 

16 49800 Transfers In 

17 

18 !Total Other Revenue 

19 

20 Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Expenses 

21 W-
22 72210 11 
23 105 ' Suoervisorv/Director 

24 161 Secretary(s) - -· 
25 201 Social Security 

26 204 State Retirement 

27 206 Life Insurance 

28 207 Medical Insurance 

29 208 Dental Insurance 

30 212 Emolover Medicare 

31 355 Travel 

32 499 Other Suoolies and Materials 

33 524 In Service/Staff Development 

34 599 I Other Charges 

35 -
36 Total ExDenditures Consolidated Administration 

37 

~ Bei?inning Fund Balance 

39 

40 Revenues 

41 

42 Expenditures --
43 

44 Endin!! Fund Balance 
45 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 
I 
I 2014-2015 2014-2015 _ _j__ 

! OrgBgt i Amds 

i -r----
! -,-·--

I --t· 
96,306.09 7,202.08 

404.00 ! 0.00 

10,000.00 i 5,000.00 

i 

+-I 

I 
: 

I 
! 

I ! 
0.00: o:oo1 

I 
I 

106,710.09 12,202.08 

-i I 
I 

56,385.00 1,400.00 

16,646.00 0.00 

4,527.95 86.80 

6,715.19 126.56 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,031.95 20.30 

10,202.00 (431.58! 

1,000.00 0.00 

10,202.00 l 1,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

106,710.09 12,202.08 

0.00 0.00 
I 

106,710.09 12,202.08 

106,710.09 12,202.08 

0.00 0.00 

F G I H I I 

I 
Approved Proposed T Proposed -+----~----- ·---

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget i 
·- --------

! 
... 

I -

103,508. 17 0.00 103,508.11 i --·-
404.00 0.00 404.00 

·-
15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 

·-
I 

0.00 0.00 0 t=--~=~~= ·-·-·--·-
I I 

I 
118,912.17 0.00 118,912.17 

~ LCBOE: 

I ~ Adjusted based on -

final expenditures. -
57,785.00 0.00 ~ 57,785.00 -
16,646.00 2,191.00 18,837.00 
4,614.75 136.00 4,750.75 
6,841.75 217.00 7,058.75 - · 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,052.25 32.00 1,084.25 

9,770.42 12_076.001 7,694.42 
1,000.00 (500.00) 500.00 

21,202.00 0.00 21,202.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I -
118,912.17 0.00 118,912.17 

0.00 0.00 0.00 -

118,912.17 0.00 118,912.17 

118,912.17 0.00 118,912.17 ---- ----
·-

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 



A 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2015 

IE! C I D E F G I H 

1 I ! Federal Fund 142 I I ! I I i 
2 -------n---------- - ·--6/--l-5f2_0_1_5 _11_:3-9--------:----2-0-14---2-01_5 _ _ __ ]_ 2014-iO_l_5-- - '-j __ A_p_p-ro_v_e_d __ !;----P-r-op_o_s-ed--~---P-r-op_o_s-ed-·--· +---- ------·- -·---- -

'"--;- Account Number t·1--- ----- Org Bgt ! -- -A-m-ds----i· Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget -+----·------··-
4: Sub Fund -----tto9~ Title I Revenue I ·----1---- ----------+ - -----;-!--------+ 11-----------i-=~-=-~=~:=--==::_ ~~ 

f-:-"~:+=4-70-'0-0----==-... -.~-~~--l:-lh-i:_e_d-;--r-~-i--G=~=v-e-r=n=m=e=n=t===================~=============------.-~:-~=====--~~--~=--~= __ +T-1f--~=--~=--~=-=-~=--~=--~=E=~1 =====_-~=--~=--~=--~=~t:=_-~=--~=--~=--~=--~=-=--,-.LI. ·-·-------=-=:= 
~-:/7~----~iFeder;l-Th-r·o--u~-h-S-1--01-e------------l-----------ll--------~------+j ______ -...J~------+---------=-=t-==--=-~-=-~·= 
>-:-~_, _______ .£_!± jj_T-it-le-~ G~~ts to 1:.o-'-ca'-'-1-"'E-'-du'-c-'A._ • .._ge_n_c1_·e-'--s -------:-----7_6_8_,__,6_4-'-4.:..:.9-'-I I ----·-8-0_9_.9_2-+; ____ 1_6_9_,4_54 ___ 8_3 +i ______ o_.o_o-l-----76_9_,4_5_4_.8_3_,;_·--~~-==~- --~~~-

53 47141-CARl4i :Title!GrantstoLocalEducAgencies 0.00 I 182,631.11 I 182,631.11 0.00 182,631.11 
54 ir- ---- ---·=-==,=·:.::...:.====-------1--------=::..+1---'-'=:.::..:.c:..:..-r!---~=.::..:..:.:..:..+-----~=+---~~~~-l--- ·----------

: ---~Total Federal Through State 768,644.91 I 183 ,4-4- -1-.0-3-1~1---_ -_9=5=2=.0=8=5-.:..:.9=4~===========0=.0=0=~=======:9-5:..:2:.0:8:5:. 9=4:''-.1_·-_-_-__ -_-_--=-~--- --_·-_-_-_·~_:-

57 ! Total Federal Gove'""'rn""'m""e:..:.n:..:.t _________ l-----7'-6'"'8""",6'--4'--'4.:.:. 9-'1-1!-~----·~-l.::..8-3~-.-'-4-4;;1:..:..-0;3:~:-::::::..:9-5;2"',-0;8:.:5-.:.:.-9-'4-_,:-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~-o;; . .:::o-o:~:::::::..:.9-.::.5-2~.:::.0-8;5;;. 9;4~.!-'~--~~------_-_- ·--··--
t-5-a-i-------rr--·--·- -·-

59 ____ tTotal Revenue 768,644.91 i ----18-3-,4-4-l-.0·-3-l!-----9-5-2-.0-8-5.-9-4+------0-.0-0+----95-2-,0-8-5-.9-4 ~- -------~~~--------~ 
t-6-0-1----- ! I , 

61 l,_T_o-ta_l_O_t_h-er_S_o_u_r-ces------------1--------o-.o-o-+-------o-.-00-1-i-------o.-o-o+------o-.o-o-+-------O-.O-O-l----·--·- ------
l--'--~------·-----r1-- ' ----- -----
t--62 ..... _________ _ 1 ~---------------------+---------+------+i-------+--------1--------+------------
l-'-63~---------H-T_o_ta_l_Title I Revenue 768,644.91 183,441.03 952,085.94 0.00 952,085.94 

l--'--~---------f·,_·------------------+---------r-------+i-------+--------1--------+------· -·---

i"109 - Title I Expenses 
l-=4-==-=-==~~-,~1=-====-==-~~~-+-~~-f-~--1~~---4-~~-l-~~-l--~---~ 

1--+---------~-+-E __ d_u_c_a_t_io_n ______________ l------------1-------1~1 --------l-------+--------i---------~--
1--"'~---------H-I-n-st_r_u_c--ti-on- -------------1-----------l---------+-I --------l-------+--------1--------~ 

~~-+-+ 1 
l-~---------H-------------------l-----------l------·--l---------l--------1---------1----------~--

Recntlar Instruction Pro<>ram 
1161 

(....!..!~~!.:.:c~-----+-+~~~~""""""="="""'"""""---------+---------l-------+--------l-------+---------+------·---·-
384,812.00 0.00 384,812.00 0.00 384,812.00 Teachers 

163 Educational Assistants 63,412.38 7,132.62 70,545.00 0.00 70,545.00 

189 Other Salaries & Wages o.oo 22.000.00 I 22,000.00 o.oo 22.000.00 

195 Certified Substitute Teachers i....:..::..i------_.:..:.:'...J+===....:::.===..:=:=:.::.__--------+-----...::5"',0:..:0c::.0:.::.0.::.0+----=-5,"'0-"'00:.:..0:..:0:....T;..I ___ ...:;l_::,O • .:::O.:::OO:.:.. O::.:O+------==O:::.O~O-l-----2.10~,c".:OO~O~. O~O-l-_________ _ 
198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers l-'-'.+--------"'-.::+-1~:.;...::.====..::..::=.:.:=:.:c...:...:~==--------1--------"5~·8~1~5·.::.oo-t------"5~·0c::.85~ . .::.oo-t----~10~,9~oc::.o:.::· o.::.o+-__ ~_...::o~.o.::.o+----~1~0~,9~oo:.:.. o~o:...i--_______ _ 

26,438.48 1,989.27 28,427.75 0.00 28,427.75 201 Social Securitv 
204 State Retirement 34,428.85 1,988.80 36,417.65 0.00 36,417.65 

206 Life Insurance -=-::.i-1.:::::.::...:::=-===:_----~--------+------=2~,5.::.oo:.:..o~o~+------'o:.:..o~o=-i----=2~,5.::.oo:.:..o~o+~----o:.:.·~oo::....i---~-'2~,s~o~o~.0~0-1-.-. _______ _ 
207 Medical Insurance 68,500.00 0.00 68,500.00 0.00 68,500.00 

208 Dental Insurance 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 

212 Emolover Medicare i-::-:~-------="'-J-i=.:'-"'-'"-=_.;_.::._'-=-'="------------+~----6~,1_8~3.~19-t-~~--4~6~5-~23-t-~-~-6~,6~4c::.8~.4.::.2+---~~...::0~.0C::.0+----.....::.6"',6~48:.:..4~2~1>-----~------
5,000.00 15,789.91 20,789.91 51.00 20,840.91 429 Instructional Supplies 

722 Regular Instruction EQuioment 

Total Regular Instruction Prol!ram 
BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

19,135.20 89,000.00 108,135.20 0.00 108,135.20 

625,225.10 148,450.83 773,675.93 51.00 773 726.93 

Page2 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB C D E F H I 

2 ,___ 
~+----··-·--F_e_d6-~-~s3-,;-oF_ISu_1n_1 d_3 9_l_4-2-------1----·2-0_1_4-._2_0_1_5 ____ ~---2-0-14--l01S--+---A-p_p_r-ov-ed---+-------+---p-,-o-po-s-ed--l-_-__ --_·- __ -·-· --

Account Number 1-1-------- :t --
3 ; , Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt Amded Budget . --------·- ·--
4 I i l . 

i-=-:88'-1----~-#--- -------------l--j---T------t--·----;-----1----+=-----~~~---
-----jt09_Title I I I .. ·-----!-------+--------l.-----·- ·-

:=:=====~~~~:+1:1~_d_uc_a_t: __ ~--~=---·_· --------!------+----------· -----J~~~~~~~~~~~..;-11-_-_-_-_~---_-_-_-++----~-----------=----l-'---·-~~--~~---
! i --+-1---t--------_µ~~- ± _____ _J_ -----·---+' --------1---------+---·-·------ -

- .. --

i....;;..-t-'--=-'-'-----·-I ~Ji~:~:~~:~:~:: ~;:~e~ ! __ ,/ 
1--1-------- ·~ ....:..:.=-1------=-:.....:...:....:.:..:..:._+-------":.:.:0-l----~1~7~, n~~4~· ~19~ 

201 I Social Security A,102.00 
204 / State Retirement / I, 727.65 

17,774.19 0.00 17,774.19 0.00 
1,102.00 . 0.00 i 1,102.00 0.00 
1,121.65 I 0.00 i 1,727.65 0.00 

257.73 ! 0.00 i 257.73 0.00 

LCBOE: --
Moved funds to 

~ 

instructional 
supplies. --

---·----·-
1---1-----·--4Employer Medicare / 257. 73 

l-"l--------'30..4..:.8+-
1
1 +"-Postal Charges ___ _;:..:..;;.:-+-----....::.::=-1h"--/ ___ ___::O·:.::O=-O +-----·-·-----

l-'-=~-----·--=3=5=-51~i~T~ra~v..:.el'---------------+-------=c:..:.::-=-+-----=c=.=;~+-----'-"'-=:.=.+------...::..:.:..::...-l"-------..!l~,0~0=0.:.::0=-0-1-_. _____ _ 

0.00 I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

./ 500.00 500.00 1,000.00 0.00 

~:::i-------=5=-99~1:-~0~t~he~r~C~h=ar~·g~·eS::._ ____________ -+ _____ ..:...;..,e:..:.:~=-+----:.::.::.=..-+----...:....:.>..:..:::=:..:::=..+----.....l.:::..!.::-:.:::..Ll----......!.17~,~4~11~.0~0'.....1.----------17,300.00 162.00 17,462.00 I (51.00) 

··---++-------------------11-----------1--------+---------i-------+---------l------- -------
1--t-----------l-l~T~o~ta=l~S~u:rr..PP•O=r~t~S~erv:..:..::ic=e~s-----------l------===.::..:..:=-=-+..-----:..::::::..::c:..+-----=-:'...!:::::.::..:::..:....-1------'~""'-!J-----=3~9~,2~7=2.=5=-7-1--______ ____ _ 38,661.57 662.00 39,323.57 ( 51.00) 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 Page3 



A 1a c 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F H 

1 l ! Federal Fund 142 ! i I 
1--2~--------- ·n-·------ ·-·- - ·6/1512015 11 :39 --------+----2-0-14---20_1_5 ___ !_2_0_14--2-0IS-- : _A~p~-,P~-r=o=v-e_d====:=============:=====P=r=o=p-o_s=ed )~=~-~-~= ~:==== '"-;- AccountNumber n------ ---------------------1-- OrgBgt : - -~·--j - AmdedBgt 

Amded Budget l 

115 

-----··-·- ·-

128 524 In-Service/StaffDevelooment 31 ,735.89 
i-;..:;"'!---------'-"--H-"-'-~---'----~----------+------~--+----"---+----~--~------'--+-----"-"-"-"-'-'-'-'---+---·--~-~ 

129 599 Other Charges 0.00 

130 790 Other EQuioment 0.00 

~1~3~11--------t-+---------------------+---------+-------+-------+--------1---------1--------~ 
,_1;..;;3~21 ________ --t-t-T_otal ESEA Title I 139,086.44 

~1~3~31--------t-;----~---------------t---------r-------- -------+-------+--------1--···------·-
134 

~1_3~5_99_1_0_0 ______ ++~Tr=a=n~su~er=s=00u=t=&=l~n~di=re=c=t=C=o=u~--------t----------+--------+--------+--------t----------+-----------l 
136 504 Indirect Cost 0.00 0.00 

i-;1..:.37'-l-_______ 590 Cumulative Transfer.; (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 

138 0.00 0.00 

139 

140 
141 Total Expenditures Title I 0.00 952,085.94 

142 

143 Bei!inning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 

144 
145 Revenues 0.00 952,085.94 

146 

~1~4~71--------t-r:E~x~p·e~n~d~it~u~res"'--~------------+------~---1----~---1-----~---t------O_.o_o+----~9~5;..;;2~,0~8..:.5~.9~4-t---------1 
148 
149 Endine: Fund Balance 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

0.00 0.00 

Page4 



A 1a c I 
1 

I Federal Fund 142 I I --- -- j_ 2 6/15/201511 :39 - Account Number 
3 I , I 

I 

4 i - ,__. 
I -+-856 - Sub Fund 999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 857 

858 

859 

860 

861 49000 Other Revenue Sources -
~ 49800 Transfers In ----
863 -
864 Total Other Revenue - -- - - -
865 --- - -
866 ,....__ --
867 Total Revenue 
868 

869 

870 Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 
871 
-~ 

872 -
~ 
874 ,....__ -----
875 

876 

877 Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 
878 
879 Fund 142 Total Expenditures 
880 

881 Fund 142 Total Revenues 
882 

883 Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 
884 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

-------L 
2014-2015 I 2014-2015 

-+-
Org Bgt ~ Amds 

i 

-·-

0.00 0.00 

__ ,_Q,QQ_l 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2,008, 763.00 415,320.15 

2,008, 763.00 415,320.15 

0.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

' Amded Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,424,083.15 

2,424,083.15 

0.00 

G H 

-~ I Proposed i Proposed -
Amds 

I 
I Amded Budget 

' 
I 
I -.--------
i 

I 

---+ --i 

I 
0.00 0.00 ' 

0.00 i 0.00 --.----
i -
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

----r-

I + 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 2,424,083.15 

0.00 2,424,083.15 * 

0.00 0.00 

885 * SJ00,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at anv time. 
886 - 1--· 

887 

BOE Approved June 11, 2015 
Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission June 29, 2015 

I I 
I I I I 

I 

Page 23 



Ii 
- 1 .,___ 
2 
3 

4 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
49 
50 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

A B c D E 

06/15/15 

6/15/151:39 PM 

EXPENDITURES 

58900 Miscellaneous 

510 Trustee's Commission 
Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 

91110 General Administration Projects 
399 COCLK Other Contracted Services 
399 HWY72 Other Contracted Services 

399 MAINT Other Contracted Services 
399 SCAN Other Contracted Services 
708 MAINT Communication Equipment 
718 MAINT Vehicles 

719 IT Office Equipment 
791 CO BLDG Other Construction 

Total General Adm Projects 

91130 Public Safety Projects 
708 SHERF Communication Equipment 
718 EMA Vehicles 

718 SHERF Vehicles 

Total Public Safety Projects 

91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

399 RECYL Other Contracted Services 

708 ANIML Communication Equipment 

Total Health and Welfare Projects 

91160 Agriculture ft Natural Resources Project 
399 AG Other Contracted Services 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 

2014-2015 
Org Bgt 

9,500 
9,500 

7,000 

246,500 

37,500 

291,000 

78,000 
10,985 

88,985 

114,000 

5,300 

119,300 

2,500 

68 Total Agriculture ft Natural Resources Projects 2,500 
69 

70 91120 Administration of Justice Projects .,___ 
71 711 SESSN Furniture 
72 

I--
Total Adm of Justice Projects 0 

73 
Budg et Committee .June ·o ,,;viO 

County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

H I J K 

2014-2015 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

9,500 9,500 
0 9,500 0 9,500 

7,000 I 7,000 

0 0 ----246,500 I (2,600) I 243,900 

0 I : 0 I 

0 I I 0 

0 I Z,600 I 2,600 -----37,500 37,500 

0 0 

0 291,000 0 291,000 

78,000 78,000 

10,985 10,985 

0 0 

0 0 

0 88,985 0 88,985 

(62,650) 51,350 51,350 

5,300 5,300 

(62,650) 56,650 0 56,650 

Z,500 Z,500 

2,500 2,500 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

2 



A B c D E 
- 1 I i 

2 
1 06/15/15 

3 I 6/15/151:39 PM 

4 -l 
i 

195 SUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM 

196 REVENUE ! 
197 44500 Nonrecurring Items 

198 44570 Contributions and Gifts 

199 I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

1,000 

i 
I 

I 
200 Total Nonrecurring Items 1,000 I 
201 

202 !TOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE 

203 I 
204 EXPENDITURES I 
205 91190 Other General Government Projects 

206 399 

207 799 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 ,____ --- ~---,----213 

214 SUBFUND GIS SUMMARY: 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Capital Outlay 

Total Other General Gov Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND GlS EXPENDITURES J __________________________ 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2014 

Plus FY 14-15 Revenue 

Less FY 14-15 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

I 

Estimated June 30 2015 Subfund GIS Balance 

1,000 

I 

0 

0 

0 
_l _______ 

87,584 

1,000 

0 

1,000 

88,584 

H I J K 

2014-2015 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 1,000 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 26, 150 26, 150 

0 1,240 1,240 

0 0 27,390 27,390 

0 0 27,390 27,390 

------- -------- ------- ---------

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 0 27,390 27,390 

0 1,000 (27,390) (26,390) 

0 0 

0 0 

0 88,584 (27,390) 61, 194 

7 



' A B c 
· r I 

2 

3 

4 

620 

621 

622 

623 

624 

625 

626 

627 

628 

629 

630 

631 

632 

633 

634 

635 

636 

Budget Committee June 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

D E 

06/15/15 

6/15/15 1:39 PM 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE!TRFS 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

TOTAL AUDITED BEG FB JULY 1 2013 

LESS ENCUMBRANCES PER AUDIT 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 
I 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

286,449 

286,449 

899,417 

0 

1,340, 930 

619,229 

AVAILABLE RESTRICTED FB JULY 1 2014 721, 701 

H I J K 

2014-2015 

2014-2015 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
10,461,380 10,747,829 0 10,747,829 

10,461,380 10,747,829 0 10,747,829 

10,116,963 11,016,380 27,390 11,043,770 

0 0 0 0 

721 ,701 721, 701 

453, 150 (27,390) 425,760 

20 



A 
- -
1 

2 

3 Account -
4 Number 

" 
6 Revenue 
7 

8 40000 
9 40110 

10 40120 
11 40125 

12 40130 
13 40140 
14 40320 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 44000 
22 44560 
23 

24 
25 

26 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

c D E 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

6/15/2015 13:41 2014-2015 2014-2015 

OrgBgt Amds 

Local Taxes 
Current Property·Tax 275,830 
Trustee's Collections - Prior Years 7,500 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300 
Clerk & Master Prior Year Collections 3,500 
Interest and Penalty 1,000 
Bank Excise Tax 88 

Total Local Taxes 288,218 0 

-

Other Local Revenues 
Damages Recovered from Individuals 0 

Total Other Local Revenues 0 0 

27 Total Revenues 288,218 0 
28 

Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

275,830 275,830 

7,500 7,500 

300 300 

3,500 3,500 
1,000 1,000 

88 88 

288,218 0 288,218 

0 0 

0 0 0 

288,218 0 288,218 

I 

Page 1 



. ·• ~ 
1 

2 

3 
>----

4 
0 

-29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 

48 

A B 

Account 
Number 

c 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

611512015 13:41 2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

Expenditures 

90000 Cag_ital Proiects 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects 
351 Rentals 0 
399 Other Contracted Services 5,000 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 372,932 19,156 
408 Concrets 
409 C_rushed Stone 50,000 (24,156) 
438 Pipe 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
510 Trustee's Commission 9,000 
714 Highway Equipment 60,000 
718 Motor Vehicles 25,000 

Total Other Contracted Services 516,932 0 

Total Expenditures 516,932 0 

Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

F G H 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

392,088 392,088 
0 0 

25,844 (20,844) 5,000 
0 0 
0 0 

9,000 9,000 
60,000 (8,255) 51,745 
25,000 (25,000) 0 

516,932 (54,099) 462,833 

516,932 (54,099) 462,833 

Page 2 



A IB c 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

1 Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 
2 

3 Account 611512015 13:41 - -
4 Number 
0 

49 

50 June 30 2014 Audited Total Fund Balance 
51 Less Audited PY Encumbrances 
52 Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 2014 
53 
54 Total Revenue 
55 
56 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
57 
58 Total Available Funds 
59 

60 Expenditure Budget 
61 Transfers Out 
62 
63 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
64 

65 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt I Amds 

433,949 
12,465 

421,484 

288,218 0 

288,218 0 

709,702 0 

516,932 0 
0 0 

516,932 0 

192,770 0 

F G H 
I I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

288,218 0 288,218 

288,218 0 288,218 

709,702 0 709,702 

516,932 (54,099) 462,833 
0 0 0 

516,932 (54,099) 462,833 

192,770 54,099 246,869 

Page 3 



A B c D 
1 
2 ! I 
3 I 

4 I 
5 

6 

I 
I 
I 

E 

06/25/15 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 

t-1 
6/25/15 9:46 AM 2013-2014 

I Org Bgt 

! I 

7 SUBFUND AFT - Adeguate Facilities Tax 

8 REVENUE 

9 4000 Local Taxes 

10 40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

11 40285 -AFT Adequate Facilities/Development Tax - Penalyt 

12 
13 Total Local Revenue 

14 
15 ' 

16 TOTAL SUBFUND AFT REVENUE 

17 
18 

19 EXPENDITURES I 

20 58900 Miscellaneous I 
21 510 I 
22 Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 

23 

24 91300 Education Capital Projects 

25 399 AFT 

26 707 AFT 

27 

28 

29 

30 -31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

Other Contracted Services 

Building Improvements 

Total Education Capital Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES 

I 

i 
I ! 300,000 

-

300,000 

I 300,000 

I 

0 

0 

I 
0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

2013-2014 
2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

135,000 435,000 435,000 
5,800 5,800 5,800 

I 
140,800 440,800 0 440,800 

140,800 440,800 0 440,800 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

595,000 595,000 595,000 
843,000 843,000 843,000 

1,438,000 1,438,000 0 1,438,000 

1,438,000 1,438,000 0 1,438,000 

1,438,000 1,438,000 0 1,438,000 



1 
>----

2 

3 

4 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 -
69 

70 

71 

A B c D 

--- ---l-+ 
E 

06/25/15 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 

I I 

==tt-- 6/25/15 9:46 AM 2013-2014 

I Org Bgt 

I -·---
SUBFUND 43M - 43M School Building Program 

REVENUE I l 
49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 

4910Qfl Bonds Issues I 0 

I !Total Other Sources I oj 
j I 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46990-43M·GBS·PL Y Other State Grants I 
I Total State of Tennessee l_ ol 

I 

TOTAL SUBFUND 43M REVENUE 0 

·--
EXPENDITURES - SubFund 43M 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

304 LES Architects I 

306 FLM Bank Charges 

321 GBS Engineering Services 

399 EES Other Contracted Services 

399 FLM Other Contracted Services 

399 LHS Other Contracted Services 

599 GBS Other Charges 

706 FLM Building Construction 

706 GBS Building Construction I 
706 LHS Building Construction 

711 LES Furniture and Fixtures 

790 GBS Other Equipment 

I Total Education Capital Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 43M EXPENDITURES 0 

H I J 
I 
I 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

I 

0 
0 0 0 

0 20,000 

0 0 20,000 

0 0 20,000 

0 15,742 

0 132 

0 4,839 

0 32,750 

0 86, 196 

0 8,450 

0 32 

0 34, 106 

0 40, 180 

0 7,721 

0 24,938 

0 2,581 

0 
0 0 257,667 

0 0 257,667 

72 Note: Financial transactions related to expenditure of $43M for the BOE capital building program include three fiscal years, 

73 

74 

75 
R u .. 

Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

FY 2012, 2013 and 2014. Budget amendments presented in FY 13-14 include current year transactions only. 
Please see the attached report for total project expenditures by location to date. 

K 

2013-2014 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 

0 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

15,742 

132 

4,839 

32,750 

86,196 

8,450 

32 

34,106 

40, 180 

7,721 

24,938 

2,581 

0 

257,667 

257,667 

2 



1 
2 
3 
4 

76 
>--

77 

78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 

99 
100 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 

106 

A B c D 
I 

I I 
: 

! 

E 

06/25/15 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I F G 

I I 
6/25/15 9:46 /lM 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

I 
SUBFUND 2-M - BOE Building Program 

EXPENDITURE 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

335 EES /Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 

335 HPS !Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 

335 LCTC Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 

335 LES I Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 

335
1
LHS ! Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 

335 NMS Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 

335 PES Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 
I 

335 SES I Maintenance & Repair Services - Building 

399 LES I Other Contracted Services 

399 LHS ! Other Contracted Services 
-

409 LES /Crushed Stone 

599 LES I Other Charges 

706 LES Building Construction 

707 LHS 
I 

Building Improvements 

709 LES Data Processing Equipment 

790 GBS Other Equipment 

790 LES Other Equipment 

Total Education Capital Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 2M EXPENDITURES 0 

H 

I 
2013-2014 

-
I Amds 

I 

0 

0 

107 Note: Please see the attached report for total project expenditures by location to date_ 
108 

109 
110 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

I 

I J K 

--
2013-2014 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 4,985 4,985 
3,890 3,890 
3,556 3,556 
7,371 7,371 
7, 125 7,125 
7,386 7,386 
6,086 6,086 
2,880 2,880 

27,367 27,367 
10, 100 10, 100 
10,000 10,000 
1,000 1,000 

38,038 38,038 
17, 167 17,167 

1,288 1,288 
7,773 7,773 
9,910 9,910 

0 0 

0 165,922 165,922 

0 165,922 165,922 

3 



A B c D 
1 
2 

E 

06/25/15 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 

I I 
I 
I 

3 t--11---- -I ----- · 6/25/15 9:46 AM 2013-2014_J_ 

4 

111 _JJ__ 
112 SUBFUND 9.8 - 9.8M Bonds, Series 20146 School Building Program 

113 REVENUE 

114 48130 Other Governments 

115 43130! I Contributions 

116 i 
117 ITotal Other Sources 

118 

119 

120 46000 State of Tennessee 

121 Other State Grants 

122 I 

123 !Total State of Tennessee 

124 : I 
125 

126 ! 
127 TOTAL SUBFUND 9.8M REVENUE 

128 

129 

130 EXPENDITURES - SubFund 9.8M 

131 

132 91300 Education Capital Projects 

133 321 LHS Engineering Services 

134 399 LHS Other Contracted Services 

135 ! 
136 

137 Total Education Capital Projects 

138 

139 TOTAL SUBFUND 9.8M EXPENDITURES 

140 

141 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

Org Bgt i 
I I 

0 

I 
0 

I 

0 

0 

I 

0 

0 

H I J K 
! 

2013-2014 
---· 
2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 9,844,814 9,844,814 

0 0 9,844,814 9,844,814 

01 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 9,844,814 9,844,814 

0 397,409 397,409 

0 6,625 6,625 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 404,034 404,034 

0 0 404,034 404,034 

4 



A B c 
-1 

2 

3 

4 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 I 
148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

REVISED 
Budget Committee Jun 15, 2015 
County Commission Jun 29, 2015 

D 
i 

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

E F G 
I 
I 

I 06/25/15 

! 6/25/15 9:46 AM 2013-2014 

I Org Bgt 

JUNE 30 2014 AUDITED TOTAL FUND BALANCE 3,690,287 

LESS ENCUMBRANCES 2,003, 558 

AVAILABLE BEG FUND BAL JULY 1 2014 1,686,729 

TOTAL REVENUE 300,000 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 1,986,729 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 0 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,986,729 
-

H I J K 

2013-2014 

I 2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,686,729 1,686,729 

140,800 440,800 9,864,814 10,305, 614 

140,800 2, 127,529 9,864,814 11, 992,343 

I 

1,438,000 1,438,000 827, 623 2,265,623 

0 0 

689,529 9,037, 191 9, 726,720 

5 



I\ , •~,:~,'-.<··'-, t• ·' 
r<'\ ,--... ·--i .- --- .\ ;f;. '";ct:··:· t ., 

--~~~~) 1.•J {~I : -! t_ L ! 

RESOLUTION# 

. A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, 
DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, FOR THE YEAR ~EGINNING JULY 1, 2015 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2016 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in regular session on the 29th day of June. 2015, that the amounts 
hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the various funds, 
departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, for the capital outlay, 
and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on the County's debt maturing during the year 
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 according to the following schedule: 

101 GENERAL FUND 
51100 County Commission 
51210 Board of Equalization 
51220 Beer Board 
51240 Other Boards & Committees (Planning/BZA) 
51300 County Mayor 
5131 O Personnel Office 
51400 Legal Fees 
51500 Election Commission 
51600 Register of Deeds 
51720 Planning and Codes Enforcement 
51750 Codes Compliance (Bldg Comm) 
51760 Geographical Information System 
51800 County Buildings 
51900 Other General Administration 
52100 Accounting and Budgeting 
52200 Purchasing · 
52300 Property Assessor's Office 
52400 County Trustee's Office 
52500 County Clerk's Office 
52600 Data Processing 
53100 Circuit Court 
53300 General Sessions 
53310 General Sessions Judge 
53400 Chancery Court 
53500 Juvenile Court 
53700 Judicial Commissioners 
53900 Other Administration of Justice 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
54110 Sheriffs Department 

Loudon County 
FY 2016 AppReso/ution 

Page 1 

Budget 
Request 

153,667 
2,000 
7,000 
6,600 

221,432 
47,465 

155,000 
285,668 
280,209 
115,883 
238,862 

63,105 
1,309,726 

300,995 
585,555 
255,684 
414,119 
355,450 
536,352 
157,247 
374,092 
527,177 
266,761 
219,217 
297,620 
134,579 

15,500 
13,200 

4,332,776 

Amds to 
Budget 

Amended 
Budget 

153,667 
2,000 
7,000 
6,600 

221,432 
47,465 

155,000 
285,668 
280,209 
115,883 
238,862 

63, 105 
1,309,726 

300,995 
585,555 
255,684 
414,119 
355,450 
536,352 
157,247 
374,092 
527,177 
266,761 
219,217 
297,620 
134,579 

15,500 
13,200 

4,332,776 



54120 Special Patrol 
54130 Traffic Control 
54160 Administration of Sexual Offender 
54210 Jail 
54240 Juvenile Services 
54320 Rural Fire Protection 
54410 Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
54420 Rescue Squad 
54490 Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS/DOE) 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
54710 Public Safety Grants (GHSO) 
54900 Other Public Safety 
55110 Health Department 
55120 Rabies and Animal Control 
55150 Maternal & Child Health Services (Tobacco Grant) 
55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA) 
55590 Other Local Welfare Services 
56100 Adult Activities 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 
56700 Parks & Fair Boards 
57100 Agriculture Extension Service 
57300 Forest Service 
57500 Soil Conservation 
57700 Flood Control 
57800 Storm Water Management 
58110 Tourism 
58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies 
58130 General Welfare Assistance 
58300 Veteran's Service 
58500 Contributions to Other Agencies 
58600 Employee Benefits 
58802 Byrne Memorial Justice Grant 
58900 Miscellaneous 
8211 O General Gov't Principal 
99400 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total General Fund 

112 COURTHOUSE & JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 
54210 Jail 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Fund 

114 LAW LIBRARY 
56500 Libraries 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Law Library Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2016 AppResolution 

Page2 

20,000 
1,500 
1,700 

1,947,705 

195,000 
191,959 

59,000 

547,424 
91,598 

371,763 
34,293 

331,200 

2,500 
207,857 

152,523 

19,400 
2,000 
4,000 

115,000 
166,430 

3,750 
45,552 
61, 100 

5,000 

295,000 
55,100 

0 

16,601,295 

2,000 

2.000 

4,500 
150 

4.650 

0 

Q 

Q 

20,000 
1,500 
1,700 

1,947,705 
0 

195,000 
191,959 

0 
0 

59,000 .. 
0 

547,424 
91,598 

371,763 
34,293 

331,200 
0 

2,500 
207,857 

0 
152,523 

0 
19,400 
2,000 
4,000 

115,000 
166,430 

3,750 
45,552 
61,100 

5,000 
0 

295,000 
55,100 

0 

16,601,295 

0 
2,000 

2.000 

4,500 
150 

4.650 



Loudon County Government 
Statement of Proposed Operations by Fund 

for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

Budget Estimated Estimated Outside Inside 

Date 5/30/2015 Beg Estimated 2016 Total 2016 Ending Fund Bal Fund Bal Len City Len City Budget 

Restrictions Fund Bal Estimated IN Available Proposed OUT Desig or w/Reserves w/o Reserves Property Property Effect on Date 
ft Assign 7/1/2015 Revenue Trfs Funds Exp Trfs Reserves 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 Tax Tax FND BAL Adopted 

General Funds 

101 County General 661,683 4,746,294 15, 120,604 0 20,528,581 16,601,295 0 661,683 3,927,286 3,265,603 0.4700 0.4700 (1,480,691) 

141 General Purpose School 1,050,889 5,525,654 35,717,068 0 42,293,611 37,669,570 0 1,050,889 4,624,041 3,573, 152 0.9263 0.9263 (1,952,502) 

Special Revenue Funds 

112 Courthouse ft Jail Maint 0 312,563 100,000 0 412,563 2,000 0 410,563 410,563 0.0000 0.0000 98,000 

114 Law Library 0 11 ,331 4,500 0 15,831 4,650 11, 181 11, 181 0.0000 0.0000 (150) 

115 Public Library 0 189,652 268,948 0 458,600 329,318 129,282 129,282 0.0130 0.0130 (60,370) 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitiation 0 657,033 457,714 0 1, 114,747 763, 166 0 351,581 351,581 0.0000 0.0000 (305,452) 

119 Industrial/Economic Dev 65, 140 15,000 80, 140 7,800 72,340 72,340 0.0000 0.0000 7,200 

122 Drug Control 0 90,241 159,250 0 249,491 229,900 0 19,591 19,591 0.0000 0.0000 (70,650) 

128 Other Special Revenue 0 53,010 12,000 0 65,010 11,000 0 54,010 54,010 0.0000 0.0000 1,000 

131 Highway/Public Works 0 569, 143 2,466,369 0 3,035,512 2,497,705 89, 516 448,291 448,291 0.0332 0.0332 (120, 852) 

142 School Federal Projects 0 300,000 2, 111,573 0 2,411,573 2,111 ,573 0 300,000 300,000 0.0000 0.0000 0 

143 School Food Service 0 846,437 2,387,850 0 3,234,287 2,651,097 0 583, 190 583, 190 0.0000 0.0000 (263,247) 

Debt Service Funds 

151 General Debt Service 0 1,489,947 1,487,826 89,516 3,067,289 1,614,091 0 0 1,453, 198 1,453, 198 0.0690 0.0690 (36,749) 

156 Education Debt Service 8,711,687 4,846,460 0 13,558, 147 5,255,750 0 8,302,397 8,302,397 0.3200 (409,290) 

Capital Projects Funds 

171 General Capital Projects 453, 150 326,863 0 780,013 236,500 543,513 543, 513 0.0100 0.0100 90,363 

176 Highway Capital Projects 246,869 295,289 542, 158 442, 158 100,000 100,000 0.0172 0.0172 (146,869) 

177 Education Capital Projects 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 0 

" TOTAL FUNDS 1,712,572 24,268, 151 65,777,314 89,516 91,847,553 70,427,573 89,516 1,712,572 21,330,464 19,617,892 1.8587 1.5387 (4,650, 259) 



io/Jl ~l:, ~~ +[~ ill 

Ml r--=1~ r 
~ ~.~ m 'it~ 

Resolution # 
~~~~~~~~-

RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2015 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 29th of June 2015, that the combined property. · 
tax rate for Loudori County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2015, shall be 
$1 .8587 on each $100.00 of taxable property outside the city limits of Lenoir City, and $1.5387 on 
each $100.00 of taxable property inside the city limits of Lenoir City, which is to provide revenue 
for each of the following funds and otherwise conform to the following levies: 

Outside 1. Inside 
Fund Rate Rate 

General 0.4700 0.4700 
Public Library 0.0130 0.0130 
Highway/Public Works 0.0332 0.0332 
General Purpose School 0.9263 0.9263 
General Debt Service 0.0690 0.0690 
General Capital Projects 0.0100 0.0100 
Highway Capital Projects 0.0172 0.0172 
Education Debt Service 0.3200 0.0000 

Total 1.8587 1.5387 

1. Within corporate city limits of Lenoir City. 

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this resolution are hereby .· 
repealed. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect from and after . 
its passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of tile · · 
Board of County Commissioners. · 

Passed this 29th day of June, 2015. 

County Chairman 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



"' ~fi'l !P"' 

~ -.-J C. 

RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATIONS SERVING LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2015 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2016 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and · 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-101 , Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations for various miscellaneous purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable organizations 
providing services in Loudon County have great need of funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County on this 
29th day of June, 2015 

SECTION 1. That one million, ninety-seven thousand, seven hundred eighty-nine dollars 
($1,097,789) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations serving Loudon County as reflected below. 

Agency 
101-54320-316 Philadelphia Fire Department 
101 -54320-316 Greenback Fire Department 
101-54320-316 Tellico Village Fire Department 
101-54320-316 Loudon County Fire Rescue 
101-54420-316 Greenback Rescue Squad 
101 -54900-316 Loudon County Emergency Communications District 
101-54900-316 Rarity Bay First Responders 
101-54900-316 Loudon County Dive Rescue 
101-56100-316 Adult Community Training 
101-56700-316 City of Lenoir City (All-Access Playground) 
101 -57500-316 Loudon County Soil Conservation District 
101-57700-316 Sweetwater Creek Water Shed District 
101-58110-316 Loudon County Visitors Bureau 

(29% Hotel/Motel Tax) 

101-58120-316 Loudon County Economic Development Agency 
101-58120-316 Innovation Valley 
101-58300-316 Loudon County Veteran's Honor Guard 
101-58500-316 Child Advocacy Center of the 9th Judicial District 
101-58500-316 Mid-East Community Action Agency 
101-58500-316 Little Tennessee Valley Educational Coop 
101 -58500-316 Loudon County Community Channel 
101-58500-316 Iva's Place Crisis Center for Women 
101-58500-316 Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 
115-56500-316 Loudon County Library Board 

(or an amount sufficient to meet MOE) 

Total 

Amount 
25,000 
30,000 
25,000 

115,000 
0 

540,000 
1,500 

0 
2,500 

0 
2,000 
2,000 

115,000 

162,545 
0 

1,800 
32,000 

0 
3,000 
6,100 
8,000 

12,000 
14,344 

1,097,789 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1 above are subject to 
the following conditions : 

'"' 
1) That the nonprofit organizations to which funds are appropriated shall file whh the County Clerk and 

the disbursing officials a copy of any annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the 
proposed use of the county's funds in accordance with rules promulgated by the Comptroller of the 
Treasury, Chapter 0380-2-7. Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial 
officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c), Tennessee Code Annotated. 

2) That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable organizations in furtherance of 
their nonprofit charitable purposes benefiting the general welfare of the residents of Loudon County. 

3) That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Loudon County in providing these fund_s to 
the above named nonprofit charitable organizations to be fully in compliance with Chapter 0380-2-7 
of the rules of the Comptroller of the Treasury, and Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, and 
any and all other laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit organizations and so this 
appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these laws and regulations. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage and its 
provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2015. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board 
of County Commissioners. 

Passed the 29th day of June 2015. 

County Chairman 
Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
TO ADOPT A CONTINUING BUDGET AND TAX RA TE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2015, 
AND TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF TAX ANTICIPATION NOTES 

WHEREAS, it now appears that the budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015, of 
Loudon County, Tennessee will not be approved by the third Monday in July as required by 
T.C.A. 5-12-109 (b)(l); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: the amounts set out in the budget for the 
2014-2015 fiscal year, are hereby continued until the complete budget for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2015 is adopted; and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, if applicable, the property tax rate as adopted for 
the prior fiscal year shall remain in effect until a new property tax rate is adopted; and, 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County Clerk are hereby 
authorized to borrow money on tax anticipation notes, not exceeding 60% of the appropriations 
of each individual fund represented by the continuing budget, to pay for the expenses herein 
authorized until the taxes and other revenues for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015, have been 
collected. Such notes shall first be approved by the State Director of Local Finance. The notes 
evidencing the loans authorized under this section shall be issued under the authority of Title 9, 
Chapter 21, Tennessee Code Annotated. All of said notes shall mature and be paid in full 
without renewal not later than June 30 of the fiscal year in which they are issued. 

This resolution shall take effect from and after its passage. 

Adopted this 29TH day of June 2015. 

County Mayor 

SEAL 

ATTESTED: 

County Clerk 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 29,2015 

SANDRA M FRANK 
TAMMY L LAWSON 

STEPHEN GRAYLING LITTLETON 
LISA MARIE WROBLESKI 


